é@hL iz, )
&@% v
-
2?'\\&
FIRE

Agenda

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors
Monday, October 27,2025 at 5:00 PM
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration
8603 E. Eastridge Drive, Prescott Valley

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Arizona Fire and
Medical Authority (CAFMA) Board of Directors and the general public that the CAFMA Governing Board will
hold a meeting open to the public on Monday, October 27, 2025, starting at 5:00 PM. The meeting will be
held at the Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Administrative Office, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive,
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314. Members of the Governing Board may attend in person or virtually.

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3)
for discussion and consultation for legal advice from the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth on the
agenda. The following topics and any variables thereto will be subject to Board consideration and
discussion. All items are set for possible action.

Page

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. REPORTS

Reports are informational only. Any item articulated in the reports is subject to
clarification, discussion, and direction by the Board; no action will be taken.

A. Board Member Reports

B. Division Reports 4-17
2025 10 27 Division Reports.pdf &

4, CALL TO THE PUBLIC
In accordance with A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) the Central Arizona Fire and Medical

Page 1 of 119



Authority Board has decided to allow public comments as time permits. Those
wishing to address the Board regarding an issue within the jurisdiction of this
public body may do so by completing a Call to the Public form and submitting it to
Staff. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes but may submit written comments
for Board records. Call to the Public shall not exceed 30 minutes per meeting. Board
members shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open
call to the public, but may ask Staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be
placed on a future agenda.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central
Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board and will be enacted by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion on these items. Any item may be removed by a Board
member and will be considered separately for motion, discussion, and action.

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - September 22, 2025 18-23
2025 09 22 CEA Regular Minutes - DRAFT.pdf &

B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements 24-98
2025 09 30 CEA GF Bank Reconciliation.pdf &

C. Approve Fire Protection Agreements: Bachstein, Beauregarde, 99 - 104
Kiernan, and Wolfenbarger

Fire Protection Agreement - SAMPLE.pdf &

D. Approve Policy Amendments 121 Policy Committee and 402 105-113
Compensation

121 Policy Committee - redlined.pdf &

402 Compensation - redlined.pdf &

6. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding
Civil Litigation Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and
Yavapai Counties

8. OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Civil Litigation
Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and Yavapai Counties

Page 2 of 119



9. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Wildland Grant 114-115
FY24 USDA CWDG Grant Award Letter.pdf &

B. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding AFG - Grant for 116
Cancer Screening
2024 CAFMA Hosted AFG Cancer Screening Grant Award Letter.pdf &

C. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Purchase of 117-119
Two Stryker Power LOAD Systems in the Amount of
$71,478.81
Quote - Stryker Power LOAD.pdf &

10. ADJOURNMENT

The Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Board meeting locations are accessible to the
handicapped. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special
needs, such as large-type face print or other reasonable accommodations may request those
through the Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Administrative Offices at (928) 772-7711 at
least 24 hours before the meeting.

Page 3 of 119



S AR DIVISION REPORTS

'h
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
RIRE: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chief’s Report
By Fire Chief Feddema

Personnel & Recognition

This month, we recognized several key promotions. Notably, Firefighter Nick Guzzo was
promoted to Company Officer. I am also pleased to share that Chief Eric Merrill will be
promoted to Assistant Chief, effective November 2nd. This appointment reflects his dedication
to CAFMA’s mission and continued service to the organization.

Congratulations are also extended to Captain Kyle Runo on completing the Acting Battalion
Chief packet. His commitment exemplifies our focus on developing and preparing future leaders
within the organization.

We are also preparing for upcoming personnel meetings with Company Officers, scheduled for
November 17th—19th, to discuss priorities, review operational updates, and gather feedback to
guide the agency’s continued progress.

Operations & Equipment

The Operations Division remains focused on service delivery, equipment readiness, and system
improvements. Several significant incidents occurred this month:

e Code Saves: Two successful code saves involved Engine 50, Battalion 3, and Priority
Ambulance. In the first case, the patient had no pulse and was later reported awake and
conversing with family in recovery. The second incident involved a male in his 30s with
a suspected STEMI; follow-up information is pending.

e Level 2 962: Crews responded to a major collision on Viewpoint Road in Prescott Valley
that resulted in two ejections, both classified as immediate patients. Native Air 14 and 83
transported both patients by air from the scene.

e Structure Fire: On September 24th, CAFMA responded to a mobile-home fire in Prescott
Valley. Crews from CAFMA and the Prescott Fire Department quickly contained the fire,
preventing further structural spread. Three occupants were treated and transported for
evaluation. We appreciate the partnership of the American Red Cross, Arizona Crisis
Team, and Prescott Valley Police Department for their support during this incident.

We also deployed an engine to support Timber Mesa Fire and Medical District through the
statewide mutual-aid system following their recent tragedy. This deployment provided
operational coverage and demonstrated solidarity within the Arizona Fire Service.

Training & Wellness

The Training Division personnel remain engaged in the Joint Fire Academy with the Prescott

Fire Department, with graduation scheduled for December 17. CAFMA personnel are actively
27 October 2025 Page | 1

Page 4 of 119



S AR DIVISION REPORTS

*
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

supporting the AFCA Battalion Chief Academy, ensuring the agency maintains a strong presence
in statewide professional development. Health and wellness initiatives continue to advance, with

emphasis on cancer screening, peer support, and physical fitness programs. The cancer screening
effort is progressing through an extension of the previous grant and the recent approval of a new

AFG award.

Accreditation & Planning

The documentation for our accreditation site visit has been completed, and the CRA/SOC has
been presented to the Peer Team. We are now focusing on final preparations for the Peer Team
site visit scheduled for December.

CAFMA was recently awarded two significant federal grants:

$249,920 — U.S. Forest Service Community Wildfire Defense Grant Program, to develop a
Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) that will reduce wildfire risk and strengthen
community resilience.

$1,999,880 — Department of Homeland Security Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG), with
CAFMA serving as the host agency to fund comprehensive cancer screenings for personnel
within CAFMA and several partner agencies statewide.

These awards represent an important investment in the safety and well-being of our personnel
and residents. They are the direct result of the hard work and dedication of Assistant Chief Lee
Barnes, Battalion Chief Alan Schuster, and numerous CAFMA members who contributed to
these successful efforts.

Labor & Management

The labor—management process remains active and productive, with recent discussions focusing
on policy updates, staffing models, and committee structure. While we initially intended to
present the Meet and Confer to the Board this month, further discussions have taken place, and
our plan is now to bring it forward in November. These continued conversations have been
constructive and reflect a shared commitment to collaboration and organizational progress.

Community & Outreach

We continue to strengthen community partnerships through public education and interagency
collaboration. In September, we announced the Community Smoke Alarm Walk, a joint effort
with the Arizona Burn Foundation and American Red Cross of Arizona, scheduled for October 4
in Prescott Valley. The event provided free smoke alarm installations and promoted fire
prevention awareness.

27 October 2025 Page | 2
Page 5 of 119



S AR DIVISION REPORTS
*‘\@ REPORTED TO THE

P CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In November, we will take part in the “How to Make Your Property Firewise” event hosted by
Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices in Prescott. I’ll join partners from Prescott Fire, Yavapai
County, and the insurance industry to discuss wildfire risk reduction and community
preparedness.

Staff remain active at community events, reinforcing our mission and strengthening relationships
with local governments, schools, and residents.

We appreciate the continued support of the Fire Board as we work to advance agency goals
through strategic planning, investment in personnel, health and safety programs, and external
funding opportunities.

27 October 2025 Page | 3
Page 6 of 119



«2“ ‘3';4 DIVISION REPORTS
L o5 Cadd

@ REPORTED TO THE
/fwil CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Administration
By Assistant Chief Rose

Below are the reports for each division within the Administrative Section of CAFMA:

ADMINISTRATION

Annexations and Fire Protection Agreements

There were 3 new fire protection agreements initiated in September and 6 reinstatements. As a
reminder, the process for reinstating a cancelled contract is nearly as time-consuming as
initiating a new contract; reinstatements also create additional work for our Finance and GIS
divisions, as well as PRCC. Through September 30, 2025, we have processed 25 annexations and
73 fire protection agreements.

Records Requests

Depending on the nature of the request, fulfilling a records request can take anywhere from 30
minutes to numerous hours.

Through September 30, 2025, we have received and answered 220 records requests:

e EMS: 8
e Environmental: 1
e Fire: 7
e Incident: 1
e Public: 2

Ride-Along and Community Event Requests

Admin’s part in these community-facing, operations-centric activities can usually be completed
in 30 minutes or less. Through August 31, 2025, we have received and processed 66 community
event requests and 112 ride-along requests.

e Ride-Along 19
e Community Events 9

Construction Permits and Inspections

e Construction Permits: 72
e Event Permits: 6
e Inspections Scheduled: 144
e Open/In-Process Permits: 325

27 October 2025 Page | 4
Page 7 of 119



2‘ "*'» DIVISION REPORTS
" M

@ REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Employee Certifications

Admin enters all employee certifications in Image Trend and IQS. We then provide electronic
copies to HR for the individual employee personnel files, and we place a copy in the files
maintained for the Training Division. Through August 31, 2025, the certs group has received 542
messages with employee certifications.

Boards and Committees

e Board Meetings 3
e Committee Meetings 1
COMMUNITY RELATIONS

CAFMA-Branded PowerPoint Templates

Community Relations developed a set of CAFMA-branded PowerPoint slides to streamline the
creation and delivery of presentations. These templates are designed to:

o Ensure all CAFMA presentations, whether community-facing, training-related, or
internal, project a consistent and professional image.

o Save time by reducing the need for individual formatting or design work.

o Strengthen our brand and maintain organizational credibility.

Community Engagement

e First Annual Yavapai COAD Preparedness Expo — Camp Verde: CAFMA
participated in this inaugural event to engage with the community and promote
preparedness initiatives.

o Teen Safety Table: Our ongoing partnership with the Prescott Valley Police Department
continues, with the Teen Safety Table returning to the Public Library once a month. We
provide public safety information, answer questions, and engage with youth in a safe,
informative environment.

CAFMA Website Update

e The new CAFMA website draft is currently in development.

o Employee training on the new site will occur once initial updates are finalized.

o Following training, additional content updates will be completed before the official
launch (TBD).

FINANCE

The Finance Division continues to focus on the audit. Things are going well, and we have been
able to keep up with the increasing demand for documentation and information.

27 October 2025 Page | 5
Page 8 of 119



S AR DIVISION REPORTS
*‘\@ REPORTED TO THE

P Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

We are in the process of hiring a Finance Specialist | to replace Megan Dawson. Our new
Finance Specialist will be focusing on learning to process payroll. Initial interviews are
scheduled for October 13th, and we are looking forward to finding that individual that will fit
into our team.

We continue to work with Tyler Technologies on the first steps in setting up the new system. Our
current focus is to create a new chart of accounts, which has been challenging but we are getting
there slowly but surely. Jonah and Sam in Tech Services have been wonderful through this whole
process and extremely patient with us and our heavy workloads.

With the Wildland season dying down, it has lightened up the load for Logan in Accounts
Receivable and Kylee in Accounts Payable. As we move into the holiday months and the audit

winds down, it will be a nice break for the Finance Team.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Current Staffing and Recruitment Efforts

Assistant Chief Testing

e Assistant Chief panel interviews were conducted on October 7, 2025. The final selection
will be made following the Chief’s interviews, scheduled for October 16, 2025.

Finance Specialist

e Finance interviews are scheduled on October 13, 2025. The final selection will be made
after the Chief’s interviews on October 28, 2025.

Shop Foreman

e Chief’s interviews for the internally posted Shop Foreman position were held on October
9, 2025. The position has been awarded to Travis Kohler.

PSPRS Local Board

e Our PSPRS Local Board is scheduled to meet on October 28, 2025, to review all relevant
PSPRS documents.

HR Projects and Initiatives

e VA OJT Application: Unfortunately, due to the government shutdown, our application
has been placed on hold. Once the government reopens, they will resume processing and
notify us as soon as they are able.

e EAP: On October 7 and October 21, 2025, HR Manager Lacie Sims will be touring
stations with our contracted psychologist, Dr. Amy Paul. This visit is intended to allow
employees to get to know Dr. Paul and to ensure everyone is aware of the support
available through the Employee Assistance Program (EAP). Employees will be informed

27 October 2025 Page | 6

Page 9 of 119



S AR DIVISION REPORTS

*
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

about the range of EAP options, including services with Dr. Paul as well as other
providers, should employees prefer to use someone else.

e Healthcare: The Benefits Committee is scheduled to meet on October 22, 2025. The
initial meeting will focus on education, fiduciary responsibilities, and establishing the
roles, responsibilities, and expectations of the committee.

HR Staff

e HR Specialist Laycee Brown will successfully complete her probationary year of
employment effective October 14, 2025. We appreciate her contributions over the past
year and look forward to her continued success.

PREVENTION

During September, the Prevention Division opened 52 deficiencies and closed 36 within the
Compliance Engine, resulting in an overall compliance rate of 90.2%.

Training and professional development continue to be key priorities. Fire Marshal Tirpak is
enrolled in the University of Arizona’s Master’s Program. Inspector Clark and O’Neil will be
attending Fire Investigator I1I starting October 20th. Inspector Madden and O’Neil are signed up
for the Fire Death/Arson Investigations & Prosecutions class. Inspector Johnson is scheduled to
begin a hybrid Arson 1 class on October 20",

Operational activity remains consistent. The division conducted 241 fire inspections, 140
construction inspections, and 4 inspections related to special events. Two fire investigations were
initiated in September. The team also completed 110 plan reviews, installed 23 Knox Boxes, and
participated in 30 meetings, including regional Fire Marshal meetings. The Prevention Division
has completed one property verification and defensible space survey. Public education remains a
core function, with 1 outreach event conducted during the month.

In preparation for future code updates, the team is currently developing the second draft of the
2024 International Fire Code (IFC) adoption. The target implementation date is the first quarter
of 2026. Prevention purchased new software to aid with defensible space inspections. The
product is called Fire Aside and should be active in the next few weeks.

27 October 2025 Page | 7
Page 10 of 119



oL AR
,\?" ,?r

< 2 DIVISION REPORTS
SEoN

g@) REPORTED TO THE
o< § CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EMS Report
By EMS Chief Niemynski

The Rescue units have proven to be a valuable resource since the launch of the transport service
on October 1, 2024. These units have responded to various emergencies, including structure
fires, serious car accidents, hazardous material incidents, and medical emergencies. As of
October 4th, 2025, all Rescue units have completed 1,849 billable EMS transports.

This month has been busy with EMS training. The EMS division has held monthly Continuing
Education classes as well as Basic Life Support, Advanced Cardiac Life Support, and Pediatric
Advanced Life Support classes which are open to all agencies. We also have our community
CPR class every month.

Captain Poliakon, Engineer Hall, Kathy Goodman and I did a live radio interview on KYCA to
go over our new Lifepak 35 monitors and our LUCUS mechanical compression devices. The
EMS division will be staffing a career day at Chino Valley High School next week.

Our crews had one confirmed code save that stopped by the station to thank the crew of Engine
50 on B shift. He thanked Captain Duplessis, Engineer Eckle, and Firefighter K. Smith and took
pictures with them. This is why we do what we do; to be able to meet someone that survives an
out of hospital cardiac arrest is very special.

27 October 2025 Page | 8
Page 11 of 119



S AR DIVISION REPORTS

"
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
s BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Planning and Logistics
By Assistant Chief Barnes

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION:
Domenic Scaife, Division Manager

New Water Tenders: Our unit that was dropped off in April for the chassis replacement is
completed. We will be making a trip to inspect and hopefully pick up our refurbished unit.
Again, on this build everything is new except the water tank itself. That was removed from our
old unit and refitted to a new chassis and plumbing. We have decided to push the pause button
on our tactical tenders momentarily. It was decided that we would get our refurbish unit back in
district verify its operations and capabilities, then decide how to best move forward with our two

New units.

New Brush Trucks: The second brush truck has been completed by fleet and placed in service at
station 53. This will serve as our first out brush truck. The unit leaving station 53 was put at

station 59 and their older unit was moved to station 57.

New Type 1 Engines: Tentative Pre-Construction meeting late fall of 2025.

New Ladder Truck: No new updates.

New Ambulance (Rescue): Pre-construction meeting was completed, no new updates. The

board will be updated on this report of any changes as the units are built.

Tech Services Truck: This unit has arrived and all components for the build have been ordered.
It is currently at fleet and has been outfitted with off road tires for the mountainous terrain the

Radio technicians encounter regularly. Off road high clearance running boards have also been
installed.

Fire Chief’s Vehicle: Awhile back a new Chevrolet Traverse was purchased for our fleet. This

unit was outfitted with undercover light and siren package. The radio package has been ordered
as well as the ghosted vehicle graphics. Currently the unit is at the dealership having a warranty
issue addressed. Once back at fleet this unit will be outfitted for Chief Feddema as his assigned
Tahoe is passed on to the new Operations Assistant Chief.

Staff Vehicles: Recently we have had the Facilities division vehicles in for services and new
tires. We are also working on outfitting an older outdated brush truck for them to serve as a
landscape weed spraying truck. We will be installing a high-pressure pump plumbed to the
existing water tank along with its accessories. Eric Crossman is also looking into the feasibility
of a snowplow attachment for the front of this unit. When fleet comes across a unit that is no
longer useful in its assigned capacity, we look around the agency to see where we can best use it.

27 October 2025 Page | 9
Page 12 of 119



2‘ "*'» DIVISION REPORTS
" M

@ REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

This was a perfect example of that. Training division vehicles as well as EMS and resource
management vehicles were also in this month for routine service and repairs.

Wildland: The wild land fleet has slowed down for now. The last returning unit Engine 55 is
still in fleet with a couple intermittent issues. The service has been completed, and we are
currently waiting on some parts to be delivered to address a high exhaust back pressure issue.

Maintenance And Repair: Engines 662 and 63 were just in for service and repairs. Engine 63

has had a lingering issue with intermittent pump engagement. This problem was narrowed down
to malfunctioning air solenoids called MAC valves. These were replaced along with other
repairs. Currently we have Engine 54 and Truck 50 in for repairs and service. Engines 61, 50 and
62 are next on our list. Fleet has also taken over the annual generator service program. This was
being done by a third party, but after multiple issues with the units it was decided to take the
program back over to keep a better eye on it overall. Currently mechanic Schiffmacher is
addressing the generators in battalion 6 and has plans for the mountain top units later this month.

New Equipment: Awhile back the equipment committee decided to add the Stream light
portable scene lights to our engines. Most of these light units have come in and are gradually
being installed on the frontline engines as they come in for routine service. Adding these units
helped us make space for other equipment as they allowed us to remove existing generators,
extension cords and cumbersome portable lighting. As the equipment committee develops
inventory items are looked at as to usage and need on all existing fleet vehicles. When an issue
arises, many discussions are had to decide the best remedy. This was a perfect example of the
committees work and attention to issues in the inventory.

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DIVISION:
Eric Crossman, Division Manager

Admin Suite C:

Progress on the Admin Suite C project has stalled briefly while we wait for APS to install our
electric meter. We did receive the permit finally, which allowed us to submit the request to APS
for the meter install that has been approved. In the meantime, Brandon did get the ceiling fan
installed, and B&W came in and got the fire alarm panel connected to the ceiling fan wiring
relay, along with the strobe installed. We put down some of the flooring and moved a couple
pieces of equipment in for now. Once the meter has been installed, we figure we will have about
a week of work left for completion.

Station 59 — Apparatus Building:

Apart from a few delays due to the weather, the project is moving along very well. The
excavation has been completed, the water, sewer, and gas have been installed in the necessary
locations, and the concrete for the building poured. The building materials has been delivered,

27 October 2025 Page | 10
Page 13 of 119



2‘ "*'» DIVISION REPORTS
" M

@ REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

and they will start erecting it any day now. I have been told it should be up within a couple
weeks. Plenty more work to do after, but again progress is moving along nicely.

CARTA Bay Build-Out:

Things are moving along well on the project. The electric from the existing panel room to the
new sub across the bay has been completed. In addition, both the low voltage and electrical has
been wired in all the rooms. All three HVAC units have been installed as well. They are just
waiting on the outdoor unit to arrive and will wrap up the remainder of the installation. Brandon
will start insulation in the next week, then we will schedule the remainder of the sheet rock to be
installed and finished. After which we will schedule the sprinkler system installation, then the
completion of the sheet rock texture. We estimate the end of November time frame before we
likely will be painting and putting the necessary flooring in the gym and classroom area.
Considering we have been doing most of the work with CAFMA personnel, I think the project is

coming along great.

Routine Maintenance:

Routine maintenance remains steady. Since July 1, a total of 50 work orders have been
completed. Again, I mention, Andrew continues to be observant while he is at one of the many
facilities he is tasked to maintain, frequently addressing issues proactively even outside of formal
work orders. He and Brandon are such a huge asset to the division.

TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION:
Jonah Van Tuyl, Division Manager:

ERP Implementation: We have had our first real challenges with the ERP implementation and
are working through them with our vendor. So far, they have been very accommodating, and we

are poised to make some major strides once the audit is complete.

Tower Projects: We completed multiple tower projects in the last few weeks, including
replacing equipment on Glassford Hill and the Tech Services tower. We are also near completion
of moving all remaining equipment at PVPD to their new tower. Thanks to Tony Frazier, Dave
Legge, lan James, and Jake Anglin on their assistance with these projects.

Station Alerting Update: Our team completed training for installation, and we are currently
awaiting equipment to arrive onsite. We are scheduled to do onsite training for Station In-Service
/ Configuration later this month.

Fiber Installation: The installation portion at 51, 53, 61, 62, 63, and Fleet Services has
completed. Currently Administration and Station 61 have been brought online, with the
remaining sites scheduled to come online in the next 3 to 4 weeks.

27 October 2025 Page | 11
Page 14 of 119



S AR DIVISION REPORTS

*
“@ REPORTED TO THE
P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
KT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

Erik Trujillo, Division Manager

Resource Management Division has been steadily attacking hose testing on all apparatus. To
date, we have completed 11 engines and 6 water tenders. We have additional type 1 engines
scheduled for this entire month. I want to mention all the hard work by Resource Management
personnel as well as the engine company personnel in this enormous task! This has made it
possible for us to keep the out of service time to about 1 hour. We have had some extra help
from floor personnel on special duty as well, which has made a tremendous difference in the
workload.

SCBA flow testing has continued during the month of September. We had a total of 23 SCBAs
tested, adjusted, and repaired. To put this in perspective, a general flow test takes about 20
minutes per pack. If there is a failure, adjustments or repairs take place to bring the pack back
within life safety specs. This can add significant time to this process. This does not include the
process of obtaining the packs from whatever location is due for testing, test/repair if needed,
and return them back where they belong. This last month, we had over 20 hours spent on the
SCBA testing process.

The RMD (Resource Management Division) had a lighter load in turnout washing and
inspections. We had a total of 59 sets ran through this division. 48 sets from CAFMA, only 3 sets
from Prescott Fire and a total of 6 sets from Groom Creek Fire. We take great pride in assisting
our neighboring departments in keeping their gear clean and safe! We are all one big fire family
looking out for each other!

With September 11" being a very important date in America, the RMD played a role in the
logistics and delivery of the 3000 American flags, thousands of pieces of rebar and several crates
full of fire, police, and military boots to the Civic Center here in Prescott Valley. Making sure
that everything was delivered and staged by 0600, ensuring that there would be no disruptions in
the set up and tear down with all the volunteers and town employees. It is an important role that
we play, and we are very happy and proud to do it!

One of our amazing employees here in the RMD was able to attend Fire School this last month.
Ivonne attended an important leadership class that is needed for her to promote to the level of
Tech 11! She has been steadily working on her task book to secure her promotion! We are very
proud of her and thankful to have her on our team!

The RMD completed gathering and outfitting the new Type 6 apparatus, now stationed at 53.
This was a team effort completed with our Fleet division. Next up is the return of the water
27 October 2025 Page | 12

Page 15 of 119



2‘ ‘3';4 DIVISION REPORTS
RE o5 7

@ REPORTED TO THE
//Q-s’\; CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
FIRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

tender for 63. We will be going through their needed equipment and supplies to make sure it is
outfitted properly and ready for service.

Typically, I mention that all other duties were as usual. This month, I decided to include one
more piece of information. In September, RMD delivered $26,373.70, just in EMS, janitorial and
Co-Op supplies! That does not include any tools, or equipment of any kind! Great job team!

27 October 2025 Page | 13
Page 16 of 119



?~\‘ \l‘v,,
@N

//wx

FIRE

DIVISION REPORTS
REPORTED TO THE
CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Response Report
By GIS | Records Management Specialist Freeman

Land Area: 369 sq. miles  Population: ®99,300 Fire Stations: 10 Full-Staffed
Responses in District Fire Loss Summary
TOTAL FIRE INCIDENTS 7 Residential Fire Loss $173,300
STRUCTURE FIRE 0 Commercial Fire Loss SO
STRUCTURE FIRE; CONFINED 2 Vehicle Fire Loss $18,500
MOBILE HOME/PORTABLE BLDG 2 Top 5 Call Types
VEHICLE FIRE 2 720 EMS
BRUSH/GRASS/WILDLAND FIRE 0 132 Assist Invalid
TRASH FIRE/OTHER 1 66 Medical Assist
Fire is 0.57% of call volume 65 Cancelled en Route
TOTAL RESCUE & EMS 829 44 Public Senvice
EMS is 67.56% of call volume
OVERPRESSURE / OVERHEAT 1 Average total # of calls per day 40.90
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 17 Average fire calls per day 0.23
SERVICE CALL 220 Average EMS calls per day 27.63
GOOD INTENT 108 Average all other calls per day 13.03
FALSE ALARM/OTHER 45
Other is 31.87% of call volume Call Volume at PRCC
TOTAL INCIDENTS IN DISTRICT 1,227 Month Year-to-Date
INCIDENT RESPONSES BY CAFMA 1,362 PFD 871 8,088
TYPE-1 UNIT RESPONSES BY CAFMA 1,447 CAFMA 1,227 11,218
GCFD 14 124
Unit Responses YCFC 311 855
Unit District I Total | Move Up WKFD 2 36
ES50 167 176 0 00D 25 142
E51 45 219 0
9N E53 187 190 0 Calls by Municipality
% E540 34 34 0 Calls in Town of Chino Valley 199
z E54 140 146 0 Calls in Town of Prescott Valley 624
| E57 48 52 0 Calls in Town of Dewey-Humboldt 36
o E58 158 159 1 Calls in District, Unincorporated Area 368
F E59 138 142 0 Calls Out of District 9
E61 122 123 0
E62 142 147 0 Aid Agreement Summary
E63 54 55 1 Aid Given to Prescott 162
TR50 3 4 0 Aid Received from Prescott 82
B3 54 62 0 Aid Given to WVFD 0
B6 39 44 0 Aid Received from WVFD 2
Res58 145 146 0 Mutual Aid Given 2
Res62 109 110 0 Mutual Aid Received 0
27 October 2025 Page | 14

Page 17 of 119



FIRE
Minutes

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors
Monday, September 22, 2025 at 5:00 PM

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive, Prescott
Valley

Present:

Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt, Andrea Sansone, Lorette Stewart, Nicolas Cornelius,
Susanne Dixson, John Feddema, Denise Krizo, and Cody Rose

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
Chair Dobbs called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.

Attorney Cornelius attended remotely via Teams.

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Dobbs led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. CORRESPONDENCE AND PRESENTATIONS

A. County and Town Current Events Summaries

Director Reinhardt joined the meeting remotely via Teams at
5:03 p.m.

Mayor Tom Armstrong from the Town of Chino Valley shared
that the town received grant to purchase the Sullivan Ranch.
Del Rio Springs will be a new state park; historical buildings in
a portion of the 700-acre park will be restored as a history of
Chino Valley. An ongoing project for the last three (3) years,
Road 3 to Road 5 North, will be pushed again this year. The
design is paid for, but there is no time frame for completion.

Page 18 of 119



4.

REPORTS

Discussions are beginning to turn Old Home Manor to public
lands, hopefully for a business or businesses that would fit the
town plans and create revenue. He reiterated that public
safety is his main concern, he will continue to support police
and fire funding.

Dewey-Humboldt Council Member Tom Donovan shared the
Town’s General Plan and wanted to clear up a rumor that the
Town of Dewey-Humboldt will soon be part of Prescott Valley;
they envision being around as long as Arizona is a state.
CAFMA is a huge portion of their safety and appreciate the
work they do. He believes they are finally getting people to
realize that fires (residential and wildland) are inevitable; the
town of Dewey-Humboldt is at a 98% higher risk for wildfire
than most of the 56,000 communities in the U.S.

The Town of Dewey-Humboldt has approximately 3% of
CAFMA’s calls. They pay about $1.2 million in taxes to the fire
district, which is about $600 per parcel or $2,000 per call. They
are going to try to take more of CAFMA’s admin time; the
CAFMA board may want to consider having a Dewey-
Humboldt support line item in the budget. They will be
calling, talking, hopefully meeting with CAFMA soon about the
list of things to work on.

Upcoming events include a Trunk or Treat on November 1st
and a Christmas Light Parade in December. On May 16, 2026
the sixth annual "Don't Get Burned" event is happening at
Mortimer Farms. Last year more than 500 students submitted
artwork, we are trying to spread the message to be fire safe.
The Town of Dewey-Humboldt truly appreciates CAFMA's
support, but they will be coming to CAFMA for more.

Letters from the Public and Board Recognition

Chief Feddema added that he has received a lot of feedback
regarding our support to Timber Mesa after the tragic loss of
two of their firefighters. Our crews returned last Friday.

Page 19 of 119



Board Member Reports

Director Sansone reported that she had the opportunity to
speak with someone about the dangers of dragging chains
behind a truck.

Division Reports

Chief Feddema shared that CAFMA will be sending members
to attend the funerals as part of the procession and Honor
Guard as well as providing backfill so the Timber Mesa
members can attend the funerals.

Additionally, he confirmed that the process is underway, and
a meeting has been scheduled to prepare for the upcoming
accreditation site visit. He's looking forward to hearing the
feedback.

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
There were no public comments.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

A.

B.

Approve Regular Session Minutes - August 25, 2025
Approve General Fund Financial Statements - August 31, 2025

Approve Fire Protection Agreements: Combes-Zar IE LLC,
Moore, and Sturgill

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items A-C.

Moved by: Gayle Pickett
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

Page 20 of 119



VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Executive session was waived.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding
Civil Litigation Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and
Yavapai Counties

OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Civil Litigation
Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and Yavapai Counties

Attorney Cornelius reminded the board that the date set for
oral arguments is October 8, 2025 at the Court of Appeals in
Phoenix. He will be attending in person and believes it would
be beneficial to have a member from the agency or board in
attendance as well.

This item was revisited after Item 10-B:

Director Reinhardt asked what we are expecting to get out of
this action. Attorney Cornelius explained the background, in a
12-month period AMR failed to provide a medic and used a
CAFMA medic 1,300 times as well as billing patients for it. The
CAFMA board approved a change in the fee schedule to bill for
our paramedics then started billing AMR. AMR refused to pay
and filed a suit which they lost at the Superior Court level.
AMR then appealed to the Court of Appeals. If the parties
request oral argument, that gets scheduled for a one-hour
hearing. Attorney Cornelius said he will speak with Chief
Feddema to confirm someone is available to attend and
reminded the board that they are welcome as well. He added
that statutorily AMR's practice is not allowed per statute; the
use of CAFMA’s paramedics by AMR has reduced significantly.
He advised that the Court normally issues its opinion in

Page 21 of 119



writing. He believes we are closer to the end, but not at the
finish line.

Director Sansone asked if there is any potential to recapture
any monies from AMR. Attorney Cornelius answered that AMR
has been billed, our claim as he recalls was something over
$800,000. They were invoiced, and we received letters back
stating we were not authorized to bill them. We are not able
to recapture from the time frame before we adopted the fee
schedule.

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Radio
Communications Support IGA with YCSO

Tech Services Manager Van Tuyl explained that this is the
renewal of an agreement that began about 15 years ago. Chief
Rose and Chief Barnes have been working on this. CAFMA is
the regional support for the Sheriff’s office which includes
Mountain Top and the dispatch center. This has been our
longest tenured partnership.

Chief Feddema agreed that this is a good partnership for us,
and we want to continue being a valued partner.

Motion to approve the Radio Communications Support IGA
with YCSO.

Moved by: Gayle Pickett
Seconded by: Lorette Stewart

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart
Passed 5-0
B. Discussion and Possible Approval of Fixed Capital Assets

Disposal Report

Page 22 of 119



Chief Rose explained that the auditors have requested this
document and approval from the board. Finance has updated
the list to include trades, recycles and purchases and going
forward, this will be approved annually. Currently capital
assets are now over $10,000.

Director Reinhardt requested to revisit item 9A.

Motion to approve Fixed Capital Assets Disposal Report.

Moved by: Lorette Stewart
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

11. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 5:42p.m.

Clerk

Page 23 of 119



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION SEPTEMBER, 2025

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 3.269,454.50 Balance Per Bank: $ 2571,499.33
Fire District Deposits: $ 635,370.41  Outstanding Checks: $ (442,656.59)
Interest Revenue $ 28,222.12  Outstanding Deposits:
Fire Authority Funding: $ 61,734.80 Outstanding Payroll: (Direct Deposit) $ -
Ambulance Revenue: $ 139,408.41  Other: CC Revenue Incorrectly Posted To GF $ 1,007.08
Credit Card Revenue Transferred to GF: $ 40,000.00
Other: Transfer In From Capital Reserve $ 2,000,000.00
Disbursements: $  (3,427,527.29)
Outstanding Payroll: (Direct Deposit) $ (617,619.28)
Other: CC Revenue Incorrectly Posted To GF $ 1,007.08
Other: CC Error August, Reversed $ (200.93)
Ending Balance: S 2,129,849.82 Ending Balance: S  2,129,849.82
Difference Between Balances: S - G/L Ending Balance: S  2,129,849.82
S  2,129,849.82
Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:
Checks From Accounts Payable: $ 3,427,527.29
Fire Authority Funding Central Yavapai: $ 40,168.55 Other:
Fire Authority Funding Chino Valley: $ 21,566.25 Other: $ -
Fire District Deposits: $ 635,370.41  Total Checks and Charges: $ 3,427,527.29
Interest Received: $ 28,222.12
Ambulance Revenue: $ 139,408.41  Fire Authority Funding: $ 61,734.80
Credit Card Revenue Transfer to GenFun: $ 40,000.00 Deposits From Accounts Receivable: $ 635,370.41
Other: Transfer From Capital Reserve $ 2,000,000.00 Interest Revenue: $ 28,222.12
Ambulance Revenue: $ 139,408.41
Chase Credit Card Revenue Transfer In: $ 40,000.00
Other: Transfer From Capital Reserve $ 2,000,000.00
Ending Balance: S 2,904,735.74 Ending Balance: S 2,904,735.74
Jobn Feddema

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

John Feddema, Fire Chief

G

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Administration

“Aaren Maulifin

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager

Page 24 of 119



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND FY 25-26

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
07/01/25 |FY 25-26 Beginning Balance $ 8,239,103.77
07/31/25 |Interest Revenue $ 28,027.86 $ 8,267,131.63
08/31/25 |Interest Revenue $ 36,502.56 $  8,303,634.19
09/30/25 |Transfer to Capital Reserve-Borrowed Funds $ 2,000,000.00 | $ 6,303,634.19
09/30/25 [Interest Revenue $ 33,568.57 $ 6,337,202.76

TOTALS: $ 98,098.99 | $  2,000,000.00 | $  6,337,202.76

Page 25 of 119



Page 26 of 119

€0T'LEED ¥€9'€0€E'8 TET'L9T'8 9MJI9sS3Y |ede)
(4on0Anie))
(e18'6T6'€)  (€L¥'SLT) 160°6YZ°C ouejeg yse)d
(eve'81SY)  (€00'7L8) 195°059'T yse) 19N dAle|nwn)y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (ove'vv9'e)  (¥95'vTs'?)  (0£5'86S) ysed 13N AlyiuoN
€0L'9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L'9T6'E €0L'9T6'E | €0L'9T6'E | €E0L'9T6'E €0L'9T6'E LL8'T99'Y LEE'EST'E 8v9°/8L'T ‘s|ejo12nypuadxz
919791 919791 919791 919191 919191 919191 919191 919191 919191 889°0TY 8/8'sy EvL'6y sasuadx3 [eyded
0sz‘oty 0scoty 0sz'0ey 0szoty 0szoty 0szoty 0sz‘oty 0sz’0ty 0scoty T6v'90C 785°L6T 768°L0C sasuadx3 921AIaS "ISIA
L9Y'TT L9v'TT L9v'TT L9Y'TT L9v'TT L9v'TT L9Y'TT L9Y'TT L9v'TT 9TE6T 9TT'6€E v1LeT say|iaN
9v5'S0€E 9v5'S0€E 9Y5'S0€ 9v5'S0€E 9v5'S0€E 9v5'S0€E 9v5'S0€E 9v5'S0€E 9v5'S0€E €S€'8LT [4ANR4S 9€5'Y8T saljddns
€78'900°€ €78'900°€ €78°900'€ €78'900°€ €78'900°€ €78'900'€  €78'900°€ €78'900'€ €78'900°€ 0£0'8EL'E 885€VS'T v9L'72T'T $150D [3Uu0sIad
_ :saunypuadx3y _
_ €0L9T6'E €0L'9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L'9T6'E €0L'9T6'E €0L9T6'E | €0L°9T6'E €0L'9T6°E €0L'9T6'E LES'STO'T €11'829 8TT'68T'T is|ejolanuanay _
o'ty o'ty o'ty o'ty o'ty o'ty o'ty o'ty o'ty vZE'S8S 0v6'SET €8%'79T Ana7 UoN asIN
LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY - - - puny aniasay [ended
80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80LVLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT £65'S0T 6EV'EST £06°08T 2due|NqUY
991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 991861 L1T6 457 - sjueln
L9T'VS L9T'YS L9T'YS L9T'VS L9T'VS L9T'YS L9T'YS L9T'YS L9T'VS [444:14 T6ETY LTY'VE awoou| 3saJ9u]
vvT'19 vvT'19 vvT'19 vvT'19 vvT'19 vvT'19 vvT'19 YvZ'19 vvT'19 620'S1C 798°L€ €6L'LT S92IAIDS 10} 994
00052 00052 000'sZ 00052 000°sZ 000°sZ 000°sZ 000°sZ 000°sZ €ISET TeL's €8L'L6T uonaal0Id 4
s s . e e e e . . , , , Q4AD/A4A0
096'8TE"E 096'8TE"E 096'8TE'E 096'8TE"E 096'8TE"E 096°8TE'E  096'STE'E  096'STE'E 096'8TE"E SEL'T9 8960ST 0vL'S8S wouy saxe) Apiadosg
_ :SanuUaNDY
aunf Aein Judy yase ‘qa4 ‘uer *9Q *NON ‘PO 3das ‘Sny Ang
_ paaloid |len)oy

S20Z ¥39INALd3S : Yauo Aq mol4 yse)d 920z - S20Z




CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Funding CHINO $ 21,566 | $ 7,016,755 212
Funding CYFD $ 40,169 [ $ 32,810,761 3.94
Fire Protection $ 13,376 | $ 300,000 1.31
Fee For Service $ 215,166 | $ 734,923 21.12
Interest General Fund $ 28,222 | $ 300,000 2.77
Ambulance Revenue $ 105,597 | $ 2,096,501 10.37
Other Income $ 594,441 | $ 2,870,495 58.37
TOTALS: $ 1,018,537 | $ 46,129,435 100.00

Page 27 of 119



SWOOU[JAYIQ = SNUSARY dUBINQWY = PuUNd [EJOUSD) 1SAUSIU| ®  DIIAIDS JO{ 334 m  UOIII0Id ali4m  g4AD Suipund = QONIHD Suipuny =

%LEOT
anuBAsY ddueINqUY

%LL'T
pund |eJauan 3sa491u|

%CT'TC
92IAJIDS 104 934

%TE'T
I %CT'C
S20¢/0€/60 BUIpU7 poliad R ONIHD Buipuny

9NUSAY pun4 |eJaU3D oce
9¢0¢ - S¢0C A Q4AD Suipuny
VINAVD

Page 28 of 119



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Personnel $ 3,738,030 | $ 35,817,460 80.16
Supplies $ 278,353 | $ 3,653,654 5.97
Services $ 235,808 | $ 5,312,604 5.06
Capital Outlay $ 410,688 | $ 1,939,397 8.81
TOTAL: $ 4,662,878 | $ 46,723,115 100.00

Page 29 of 119



AejinQ jeuded = SIDINIDGS = sal|ddng = |]ouuoSIad =

I

%L6°S
solddng

()

%90°S
S9IINIDS

G20¢/0%/60 SuUIpu3 poHad Ketine reucles
mw.hju_tcmaxu _uc:u_ _mhmcww
9207 - S20T A
VINAYD

Page 30 of 119



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUND - SEPTEMBER 2025

Fire Authority Funding: Chino Valley Fire District S 21,566.25
Fire Authority Funding: Central Yavapai Fire District S 40,168.55
Fire District Deposits: S 635,370.41
Interest Received: S 28,222.12
Ambulance Revenue: S 139,408.41
Credit Card Account Revenue Transfer To General Fund: S 40,000.00
Other: Temporary Borrowed Funds From Capital Reserve: $  2,000,000.00
TOTAL $ 2,904,735.74

Page 31 of 119



e i~
YAVAPRAI

e COUNTY e

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

CAFMA - General Fund

Fund: 6067340500

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund
Begin Balance: 2,820,948.31
Income: 2,904,735.74
LOC Advance: © .00
Expense: (3,154,184.72)
LOC Payments: .00

Cash Balance: 2,571,499.33

] Monthly Statement Summary

[ Source oneoeseraion | —in o ot

Beginning Balance:

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund

8,034,774.20
5,107,668.44
.00
(10,570,943.31)
.00
2,571,499.33

37122.0 Fire District Deposit

38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas
38111.0 Interest on Investments

38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo
7376.0 Transfer in

91032.0 Warrants Redeemed

Ending Balance:

Date Range: 9/1/2025 to 9/30/2025

LOC: .00
(73.04)
2,571,426.29

Warrants Outstanding:
End:

YTDAmount :
8,034,774.20

2,820,948.31

814,778.82 2,205,196.66
/17,344.92 62,748.60
{ 495.62 2,413.17
\ 10,381.58 38,868.10

2,061,734.80
(3,154,184.72)
2,571,499.33

2,798,441.91
(10,570,943.31)
2,571,499.33

Monthly Statement Detail

Date Notes

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund

37122.0 Fire District Deposit .

09/03 CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE
09/04 CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE
09/04 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS
09/11 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS
09/11 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS
09/11 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS
09/12 CAFMA-CHASE CREDIT CARD TRANSFER
09/12 CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE
09/15 CAFMA Deposit
09/18 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS
09/18 CAFMA GENERAL FUND VARIOUS CHECKS
09/18 CAFMA AZ STATE RETIREMENT
09/24 CAFMA BOB STUMP

09/30 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS
09/30 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS
09/30 CAFMA - BOB STUMP

Amount C/D

Beginning palang:g; 2,8};9,948,“3‘1‘
Source Code Total: 814,778.82‘

0 A 1,808.15 C V'
0\ 181440 Cc
0 - 23886629 C v
0 B 18,605.01 C
Oln Qe 1748) 1811471 ¢ /it
0 7,722.35| ¢ |V
0 @ 40,000.00 C
0 90,000.000 C

0 p 1,953.60 Cc
0 p 1,804.80 c
0 170,932.71 C .
0 242.82 C V
0lA 547.67 C |V
0 i 7,61048 C v
0 149,509.55 Cc
0 55,709.41 Cc \/
0 1,950.00 C ¥

Page 32 of 119



y‘ﬁA\/Aﬁ] Yavapai County Treasurer

s C O UIN T Y s
Monthly Statement
Date Range: 9/1/2025 to 9/30/2025
09/30 CAFMA AMEX ' 0 ; 67.56 C v
09/30 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS 0 7,519.31 C ¥
38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas Source Code Total 17 344 92
09/09 Investment Interest 0 , ~ 5,055.73 > y
09/09 Investment Interest 0 12 ,289.19 C
38111 0 Interest on Investments Source Code Tdtal 495 62
09/09 Investment Interest 0 351 16 C \ v
09/09 Investment Interest 0 144 46 C ‘ /
38113.0 interest on Investments-Wells Fargo Source Code Total 10 381 58
09/0911nvestment Interest 0 3, 026 04 /
09/09 Investment Interest 0 7,355.54
7376.0 Transfer in Source Code Total 2, 061 734 80/
09/10 TRANSFER PER KM EMAIL 9-10-2025 0 40,168.55] c vV
09/11 TRANSFER PER TJ EMAIL 9-11-2025 0 21,566.25, ¢ Vv
09/16 TRANSFER PER KM EMAIL 9-16-25 0 £ 2,000,000.00 c V
91032.0 Warrants Redeemed Source Code Total: (’3,154,18’4.72);’
09/02 Paid Warrants 0 (372.83) D
09/03 Paid Warrants 0 (62,369.78) D
09/04 Paid Warrants 0 (11,600.97) D
09/05 Paid Warrants 0 (11,048.35) D
09/08 Paid Warrants 0 (8,625.54) D
09/09 Paid Warrants 0 (75,280.91) D
09/12 Paid Warrants 0 (1,263,393.83) D
09/15 Paid Warrants 0 ‘(“'55,598.9‘1)% ‘D
09/16 Paid Warrants 0 (349,838.66) D
09/17 Paid Warrants 0 (147,653.85) D
09/18 Paid Warrants 0 (18,772.88) D
09/19 Paid Warrants 0 (6,748.62) D
09/22 Paid Warrants 0 (4,692.37) D
09/23 Paid Warrants 0 (8,850.63) D
09/26 Paid Warrants 0 (156.15) D
09/29 Paid Warrants 0 (1,056.49) D
D

09/30 Paid Warrants ) 0 ‘ (1,128, ,423.95)
6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund Endlng Balance 2,571, 499, 33}

Warrant Detail

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund Account Total: 3,154,257.76
Fund: 5673 Fund Total: 3,154,257.76
Status: OUTS Status Total: 73.04

/ 0776731138 23.91 09/11/25 10/01/25

/ 0776731190 49.13 09/11/25 10/01/25

Page 33 of 119



YAVAPRPAI

e COUNT Y e

Status: PAID
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

0706730830
0706730985
0776731045
0776731079
0776731084
0776731096
0776731098
0776731099
0776731100
0776731101
0776731104
0776731105
0776731106
0776731107
0776731108
0776731109
0776731110
0776731111
0776731112
0776731113
0776731114
0776731115
0776731116
0776731117
0776731118
0776731119
0776731120
0776731121
0776731122
0776731123
0776731124
0776731125
0776731126
0776731129
0776731130
0776731132
0776731133
0776731134
0776731136

Date Range: 9/1/2025 to 9/30/2025

74,758.00
5,870.00
180.00
255.00
192.83
1,056.69
146.36
8,282.21
620.60
2,238.43
9,5613.95
440.00
952.40
3,280.00
498.51
5,197.64
3,088.31
308.70
780.63
4,371.46
49.13
148.65
522.91
617.20
800.44
2,1056.57
10.66
2,448.91
8,146.92
9,703.66
343.33
288.00
22,081.28
1,111.53
616.82
3,137.88
31.66
23,342.53
97,928.44

Status Total: 3,154,184.72

06/23/25
08/04/25
08/18/25
08/18/25
08/18/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/29/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
08/28/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25

09/09/25
09/03/25
09/02/25
09/03/25
09/02/25
09/05/25
09/03/25
09/08/25
09/04/25
09/03/25
09/03/25
09/04/25
09/03/25
09/03/25
09/03/25
09/03/25
09/04/25
09/04/25
09/03/25
09/04/25
09/04/25
09/03/25
09/09/25
09/04/25
09/03/25
09/04/25
09/03/25
09/03/25
09/03/25
09/05/25
09/08/25
09/05/25
09/03/25
09/17/25
09/17/25
09/23/25
09/18/25
09/17/25
09/17/25

Page 34 of 119



LTS
YAVAPRAI

e COUNTY e

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

0776731139
0776731140
0776731141
0776731142
0776731143
0776731144
0776731145
0776731147
0776731173
0776731174
0776731175
0776731176
0776731177
0776731178
0776731179
0776731180
0776731181
0776731182
0776731183
0776731184
0776731185
0776731186
0776731187
0776731188
0776731189
0776731191
0776731192
0776731193
0776731194
0776731195
0776731196
0776731197
0776731198
0776731199
0776731200
0776731201
0776731202
0776731203
0776731204
0776731205

Date Range: 9/1/2025 to 9/30/2025

1,203.47
537.87
3,037.50
9,370.50
1,935.00
748.34
1,149,065.22
113,580.27
996.74
15,075.05
2,934.53
660.00
2,558.31
1,904.80
30,831.20
40.06
124.83
10,500.00
432.36
1,056.49
2,403.73
1,702.42
1,647.14
243,361.98
1,357.18
572.15
445.24
245.00
54,420.00
425.00
25.15
1,025.31
942.67
1,646.46
60.92
3,030.00
5,467.75
3,009.96
204.45
15.91

09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25

09/16/25
09/16/25
09/17/25
09/18/25
09/16/25
09/12/25
09/12/25
09/12/25
09/16/25
09/17/25
09/16/25
09/16/25
09/16/25
09/16/25
09/16/25
09/17/25
09/18/25
09/30/25
09/17/25
09/29/25
09/16/25
09/17/25
09/16/25
09/16/25
09/17/25
09/18/25
09/18/25
09/23/25
09/16/25
09/16/25
09/26/25
09/16/25
09/16/25
09/22/25
09/19/25
09/22/25
09/23/25
09/17/25
09/16/25
09/22/25

Page 35 of 119



YAVAPAI

e COUNT Y soreeme

~ 0~ N N~~~ —~ ~ -

Total OUTS:
Total PAID:

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

0776731206
0776731207
0776731208
0776731209
0776731210
0776731211
0776731212
0776731213
0776731226
0776731228

Count

2

89

Date Range: 9/1/2025 to 9/30/2025

626.07
878.50
131.00
7,350.00
1,220.39
71.59
6,616.11
55,298.91
1,117,901.25
22.70
Amount
73.04
3,154,184.72

09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/11/25
09/29/25
09/29/25

09/16/25
09/18/25
09/26/25
09/18/25
09/16/25
09/19/25
09/19/25
09/15/25
09/30/25
09/30/25

Page 36 of 119



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND - SEPTEMBER, 2025

Interest Received: S 33,568.57
Transfer In: S .
Miscellaneous Adjustments: S

TOTAL S 33,568.57

Page 37 of 119



TN Yavapai County Treasurer

o C QLI IN T Y e

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 9/1/2025 to 9/30/2025

CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund

(CAFMA)
6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund
Begin Balance: 8,303,634.19 8,239,103.77
Income: 33,568.57 98,098.99
LOC Advance: .00 .00
Expense: (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00) LOC: .00
LOC Payments: .00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00
Cash Balance: 6,337,202.76 6,337,202.76 End: 6,337,202.76

l Monthly Statement Summary

6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund Beginning Balance: 8,303,634.19 8,239,103.77

38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas 20,630.78 59,151.61
38111.0 Interest on Investments 589.51 2,204.15
38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo 12,348.28 36,743.23
91702.0 Transfer out (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00)
Ending Balance: 6,337,202.76 6,337,202.76

Monthly Statement Detail

Date Notes Amount C/D
6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund Beginning Balance: 8,303,634.19
38109.0 Iynyterest on Investments St Ti—eas Source Code Tofka'IV: 20,63078

09/09 Investment Interest k k i 0 k - 20,63078 C

38111.0 Interest on Investn{ents k k k 'Sourcke Céde foytalyz‘ 589.5'1'E
09/091Ihvest’rﬁent Interest 0 58951 c |
381 13.0 Intereét on Investments-Wells Fargo k Source Code Total: Hiz,34é.28:
09/09 Ik’r’westkment Interest 0 ;  12,348.28£ c
91702.0 Transfer out Source Code Total: (2,000,000.00)

~ 09/16 TRANSFER PER KM EMAIL 9-16-25 0 (2,000,000.00) D

6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund  Ending Balance: 6,337,202.76

Page 38 of 119



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PSPRS CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUND - SEPTEMBER, 2025

Interest Received: 0.00
Other: 0.00
TOTAL $0.00

Page 39 of 119



==
YAVAPAI

ey, TZC) U EINE T Y e

CAFMA
6067340700

PSPRS

6067340700

Begin Balance:
Income:

LOC Advance:
Expense:

LOC Payments:
Cash Balance:

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 9/1/2025 to 9/30/2025

CAFMA PSPRS Contingency Reserve Fund

2,033,155.87 2,033,155.87
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00 LOC: .00
.00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00
2,033,155.87 2,033,155.87 End: 2,033,155.87

Date Notes

Monthly Statement Detail
Doc # Amount C/D

Page 40 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1

12:47:25 PM _
Bank Reconciliation Summary

For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/2025

BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND DESC: GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT NO: 1100
Beginning Balance: 09/01/25 $2,820,948.31

Deposits and Credits: $2,904,735.74

Checks and Charges: ($3,154,184.72)

Adjustments: $0.00

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $2,571,499.33

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement: 09/30/25 $2,571,499.33

* Qutstanding Deposits and Credits: 09/30/25 $0.00

* Outstanding Checks and Charges: 09/30/25 ($442,656.59)

Ending Book Balance: 09/30/25 $2,128,842.74

* Qutstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date. Page 41 Of 1 1 9



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
12:46:49 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
06/23/25 756730830 Aviat US, Inc AP CAFMA $74,758.00

08/04/25 756730985 Questionmark Corporation AP CAFMA $5,870.00

08/11/25 756731031 Cummins Sales And Service AP CAFMA ($4,585.56)
08/11/25 Cash With Yav Cty To Reverse Void Ck Cashed 7567 GL CAFMA $4,585.56

08/18/25 756731045 A1 Water Bulk Delivery Svc LLC AP CAFMA $180.00

08/18/25 756731078 Shirley Mae Anderson AP CAFMA $315.00

08/18/25 756731078 Shirley Mae Anderson AP CAFMA ($315.00)
08/18/25 756731079 Marjorie Simon Cook AP CAFMA $255.00

08/18/25 756731084 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $192.83

08/28/25 756731096 A2Z Home Center, LLC AP CAFMA $1,056.69
08/28/25 756731098 Bennett Oil AP CAFMA $146.36
08/28/25 756731099 Bob Murray and Associates AP CAFMA $8,282.21

08/28/25 756731100 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $620.60
08/28/25 756731101 Bud Griffin Associates-Arizona AP CAFMA $2,238.43
08/28/25 756731104 L.N. Curtis & Sons AP CAFMA $9,513.95
08/28/25 756731105 El Rey Pumping Service AP CAFMA $440.00
08/28/25 756731106 ELWOOD STAFFING AP CAFMA $952.40
08/28/25 756731107 ERP ADVISORS GROUP AP CAFMA $3,280.00
08/28/25 756731108 Ferguson Enterprises LLC #3584 AP CAFMA $498.51

08/28/25 756731109 Foremost Promotions AP CAFMA $5,197.64
08/28/25 756731110 Michael M. Golightly & Assoc AP CAFMA $3,088.31

08/28/25 756731111 W.W. Grainger, Inc AP CAFMA $308.70
08/28/25 756731112 Healthcare Medical Waste Svcs AP CAFMA $780.63
08/28/25 756731113 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc AP CAFMA $4,371.46
08/28/25 756731114 Melcher Printing, Inc AP CAFMA $49.13
08/28/25 756731115 Motorola Solutions Inc AP CAFMA $148.65
08/28/25 756731116 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $522.91

08/28/25 756731117 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP CAFMA $617.20
08/28/25 756731118 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $800.44
08/28/25 756731119 RWC Group AP CAFMA $2,105.57
08/28/25 756731120 Staples Contract & Commerc.Inc AP CAFMA $10.66
08/28/25 756731121 D.G.Shoemaker & Associates Inc AP CAFMA $2,448.91

08/28/25 756731122 Tessco, Inc AP CAFMA $8,146.92
08/28/25 756731123 Tyler Technologies Inc AP CAFMA $9,703.66
08/28/25 756731124 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $343.33
08/28/25 756731125 United Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $288.00
08/28/25 756731126 Wex Bank AP CAFMA $22,081.28
09/11/25 756731129 A2Z Home Center, LLC AP CAFMA $1,111.53
09/11/25 756731130 A2Z Home Center, LLC AP CAFMA $616.82
09/11/25 756731132 Action Graphics AP CAFMA $3,137.88
09/11/25 756731133 American Express, Inc. AP CAFMA $31.66
09/11/25 756731134 APS AP CAFMA $23,342.53
09/11/25 756731136 Aviat US, Inc AP CAFMA $97,928.44
09/11/25 756731139 Bennett Oil AP CAFMA $1,203.47
09/11/25 756731140 Best Pick Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $537.87
09/11/25 756731141 Bianchi and Brandt AP CAFMA $3,037.50
09/11/25 756731142 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $9,370.50
09/11/25 756731143 B & W Fire Security Systems AP CAFMA $1,935.00
09/11/25 756731144 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $748.34
09/11/25 756731145 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $1,149,065.22
09/11/25 756731147 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $113,580.27
09/11/25 756731173 C & | Show Hardware & Security AP CAFMA $996.74
09/11/25 756731174 CSTOR AP CAFMA $15,075.05
09/11/25 756731175 L.N. Curtis & Sons AP CAFMA $2,934.53
09/11/25 756731176 DESERT REVIVAL SERVICES LLC AP CAFMA $660.00
09/11/25 756731177 Durham Communications Inc AP CAFMA $2,558.31

09/11/25 756731178 ELWOOD STAFFING AP CAFMA $1,904.80
09/11/25 756731179 EMPIRE SOUTHWESTLLC AP CAFMA $30,831.20
09/11/25 756731180 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS AP CAFMA $40.06
09/11/25 756731181 FEDEX AP CAFMA $124.83
09/11/25 756731182 Fire Accreditation Management AP CAFMA $10,500.00
09/11/25 756731183 Freightliner of AZ, LLC AP CAFMA $432.36

Page 42 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 2
12:46:49 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
09/11/25 756731184 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC AP CAFMA $1,056.49
09/11/25 756731185 ImageTrend AP CAFMA $2,403.73
09/11/25 756731186 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC AP CAFMA $1,702.42
09/11/25 756731187 Interstate Batteries AP CAFMA $1,647.14
09/11/25 756731188 KAIROS Health Arizona, Inc AP CAFMA $243,361.98
09/11/25 756731189 Manzanita Landscaping, Inc AP CAFMA $1,357.18
09/11/25 756731191 MYERS TIRE SUPPLY AP CAFMA $572.15
09/11/25 756731192 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $445.24
09/11/25 756731193 Neumann High Country Doors AP CAFMA $245.00
09/11/25 756731194 NFP Property and Casualty AP CAFMA $54,420.00
09/11/25 756731195 Northern AZ Premier Termite AP CAFMA $425.00
09/11/25 756731196 Rigoberto Figueroa Guarda AP CAFMA $25.15
09/11/25 756731197 Michelle Rose Birky AP CAFMA $1,025.31
09/11/25 756731198 Paige Jones AP CAFMA $942.67
09/11/25 756731199 Jeff Polacek AP CAFMA $1,646.46
09/11/25 756731200 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP CAFMA $60.92
09/11/25 756731201 Pinon Painting LLC AP CAFMA $3,030.00
09/11/25 756731202 Precision Electrical Service AP CAFMA $5,467.75
09/11/25 756731203 Prescott Winlectric Co AP CAFMA $3,009.96
09/11/25 756731204 Prescott Steel & Welding AP CAFMA $204.45
09/11/25 756731205 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $15.91
09/11/25 756731206 QUADIENT FINANCE USA AP CAFMA $626.07
09/11/25 756731207 RWC Group AP CAFMA $878.50
09/11/25 756731208 Schuster, Alan AP CAFMA $131.00
09/11/25 756731209 Start Moving On Counseling AP CAFMA $7,350.00
09/11/25 756731210 Tessco, Inc AP CAFMA $1,220.39
09/11/25 756731211 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $71.59
09/11/25 756731212 Verizon Wireless AP CAFMA $6,616.11
09/11/25 756731213 YORK CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM AP CAFMA $55,298.91
09/29/25 756731226 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $1,117,901.25
09/29/25 756731228 Chase Card Services AP CAFMA $22.70

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:

$3,154,184.72

Page 43 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
12:47:00 PM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
08/28/25 756731097 Arizona General / Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $15.64
09/11/25 756731131 Arizona General / Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $514.37
09/11/25 756731138 Batteries Plus AP CAFMA $23.91
09/11/25 756731190 Melcher Printing, Inc AP CAFMA $49.13
09/29/25 756731214 A2Z Home Center, LLC AP CAFMA $2,032.81
09/29/25 756731215 Able Saw, LLC AP CAFMA $601.17
09/29/25 756731216 Action Graphics AP CAFMA $163.96
09/29/25 756731217 A & E Reprographics, Inc AP CAFMA $110.67
09/29/25 756731218 American Hose LLC AP CAFMA $698.49
09/29/25 756731219 Arizona Fire Chiefs Associatio AP CAFMA $475.00
09/29/25 756731220 Bennett Oil AP CAFMA $3,039.08
09/29/25 756731221 Best Pick Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $537.87
09/29/25 756731222 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $9,718.83
09/29/25 756731223 Bradshaw Mtn Environmental Inc AP CAFMA $635.00
09/29/25 756731224 B & W Fire Security Systems AP CAFMA $616.50
09/29/25 756731225 CARDIAC CARE PC AP CAFMA $5,500.00
09/29/25 756731229 City of Prescott AP CAFMA $40,621.18
09/29/25 756731230 L.N. Curtis & Sons AP CAFMA $4,760.07
09/29/25 756731231 EMS Management & Consultants AP CAFMA $9,918.04
09/29/25 756731232 Entenmann-Rovin Co AP CAFMA $439.35
09/29/25 756731233 ERP ADVISORS GROUP AP CAFMA $7,072.50
09/29/25 756731234 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS AP CAFMA $1,328.25
09/29/25 756731235 FEDEX AP CAFMA $135.37
09/29/25 756731236 Freightliner of AZ, LLC AP CAFMA $5,202.48
09/29/25 756731237 Michael M. Golightly & Assoc AP CAFMA $8,856.62
09/29/25 756731238 W.W. Grainger, Inc AP CAFMA $95.24
09/29/25 756731239 Hughes Supply AP CAFMA $95.28
09/29/25 756731240 Interstate Batteries AP CAFMA $366.54
09/29/25 756731241 JLS Tools, LLC AP CAFMA $10.51
09/29/25 756731242 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc AP CAFMA $4,299.85
09/29/25 756731243 Medicare Part B AP CAFMA $525.94
09/29/25 756731244 Medicare Part B AP CAFMA $640.27
09/29/25 756731245 KENNETH MOHN ARCHITECT AP CAFMA $2,000.00
09/29/25 756731246 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $924.76
09/29/25 756731248 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP CAFMA $899.60
09/29/25 756731249 Pacific Office Automation AP CAFMA $3,177.54
09/29/25 756731250 Precision Electrical Service AP CAFMA $5,091.26
09/29/25 756731251 Prescott Winlectric Co AP CAFMA $1,460.93
09/29/25 756731252 PRESCOTT WINSUPPLY AP CAFMA $115.95
09/29/25 756731253 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $107.00
09/29/25 756731254 RWC Group AP CAFMA $3,351.87
09/29/25 756731255 Schuster, Alan AP CAFMA $4,794.12
09/29/25 756731256 Besonson Tools LLC AP CAFMA $22.24
09/29/25 756731257 PSTrax AP CAFMA $24,396.40
09/29/25 756731258 Flex Financial AP CAFMA $196,936.83
09/29/25 756731259 D.G.Shoemaker & Associates Inc AP CAFMA $1,748.52
09/29/25 756731260 Tessco, Inc AP CAFMA $1,282.06
09/29/25 756731261 Thermo Scientific Portable AP CAFMA $5,725.00
09/29/25 756731262 Truck Works Holdings AP CAFMA $80,682.91
09/29/25 756731263 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $250.00
09/29/25 756731264 United Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $288.00
09/29/25 756731265 YORK CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM AP CAFMA $301.68

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING: $442,656.59

Page 44 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
12:47:08 PM BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 9/30/25

CAFMA General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
08/31/25 4999 Deposit AR CAFMA $200.93
08/31/25  VOID: 08312025 Void for Cust ID: AUTNET AR CAFMA ($200.93)
09/05/25 4992 Deposit AR CAFMA $18,605.01
09/05/25 4993 Deposit AR CAFMA $7,722.35
09/09/25 4994 Deposit AR CAFMA $70,521.48
09/09/25 5001 Deposit AR CAFMA $159,290.90
09/09/25 5002 Deposit AR CAFMA $36.76
09/15/25 5008 Deposit AR CAFMA $14,551.42
09/15/25 5010 Deposit AR CAFMA $3,563.29
09/18/25 5023 Deposit AR CAFMA $242.82
09/22/25 5012 Deposit AR CAFMA $1,884.02
09/22/25 5014 Deposit AR CAFMA $169,048.69
09/30/25 5016 Deposit AR CAFMA $7,380.95
09/30/25 5017 Deposit AR CAFMA $7,519.31
09/30/25 5018 Deposit AR CAFMA $7,610.48
09/30/25 5021 Deposit AR CAFMA $547.67
09/30/25 5024 Deposit AR CAFMA $137,887.67
09/30/25 5025 Deposit AR CAFMA $4,276.23
09/30/25 5026 Deposit AR CAFMA $51,433.18
09/30/25 5027 Deposit AR CAFMA $10,940.98
09/30/25 5028 Deposit AR CAFMA $1,007.08
09/30/25 5032 Deposit AR CAFMA $1,950.00
09/30/25 VOID: 121240627023 Void for Cust ID: JIMVAL AR CAFMA ($68.86)
09/30/25 VOID: 121245911345 Void for Cust ID: JONJEN AR CAFMA ($144.89)
09/30/25  VOID: 121246763535 Void for Cust ID: OSBWES AR CAFMA ($30.56)
09/30/25 VOID: 121251934077 Void for Cust ID: CESAPR AR CAFMA ($205.52)
09/30/25  VOID: 121254211917 Void for Cust ID: JIMVAL AR CAFMA ($119.84)
09/30/25 VOID: 121257393152 Void for Cust ID: BENBET AR CAFMA ($127.80)
09/30/25 VOID: 121263887453 Void for Cust ID: WILLEA AR CAFMA ($205.66)
09/30/25  VOID: 121264078069 Void for Cust ID: SPEJOS AR CAFMA ($58.69)
09/30/25 VOID: 121264144942 Void for Cust ID: CHAVIR AR CAFMA ($45.26)
09/30/25 SalesTax Correction from July GL CAFMA $680.90
09/30/25 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CAFMA $61,734.80
09/30/25 Cash With Yav Cty Interest Revenue September 202 GL CAFMA $28,222.12
09/30/25 Cash With Yav Cty CC and Ambulance Revenue Trf| GL CAFMA $130,000.00
09/30/25 Cash With Yav Cty American Express Rebate GL CAFMA $67.56
09/30/25 Cash With Yav Cty Reverse Batch #3377-Ck 1083000 GL CAFMA $9,017.15
09/30/25 GF Cash With YCT Temporary Borrowed Funds GL CAFMA $2,000,000.00

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $2,904,735.74

Page 45 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
12:47:16 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:

Page 46 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
12:44:25 PM
Bank Reconciliation Register

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount

MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
756731129 09/11/25 Marked No A2Z Home Center, LLC 10/14/25 $1,111.53
756731130 09/11/25 Marked No A2Z Home Center, LLC 10/14/25 $616.82
756731131 09/11/25 Retrieved No Arizona General / Ace Hardware $514.37
756731132 09/11/25 Marked No Action Graphics 10/14/25 $3,137.88
756731133 09/11/25 Marked No American Express, Inc. 10/14/25 $31.66
756731134 09/11/25 Marked No APS 10/14/25 $23,342.53
756731136 09/11/25 Marked No Aviat US, Inc 10/14/25 $97,928.44
756731138 09/11/25 Retrieved No Batteries Plus $23.91
756731139 09/11/25 Marked No Bennett Oil 10/14/25 $1,203.47
756731140 09/11/25 Marked No Best Pick Disposal, Inc 10/14/25 $537.87
756731141 09/11/25 Marked No Bianchi and Brandt 10/14/25 $3,037.50
756731142 09/11/25 Marked No Bound Tree Medical LLC 10/14/25 $9,370.50
756731143 09/11/25 Marked No B & W Fire Security Systems 10/14/25 $1,935.00
756731144 09/11/25 Marked No Chase Bank 10/14/25 $748.34
756731145 09/11/25 Marked No Chase Bank 10/14/25 $1,149,065.22
756731147 09/11/25 Marked No Chase Bank 10/14/25 $113,580.27
756731173 09/11/25 Marked No C & | Show Hardware & Security 10/14/25 $996.74
756731174 09/11/25 Marked No CSTOR 10/14/25 $15,075.05
756731175 09/11/25 Marked No L.N. Curtis & Sons 10/14/25 $2,934.53
756731176 09/11/25 Marked No DESERT REVIVAL SERVICES LLC 10/14/25 $660.00
756731177 09/11/25 Marked No Durham Communications Inc 10/14/25 $2,558.31
756731178 09/11/25 Marked No ELWOOD STAFFING 10/14/25 $1,904.80
756731179 09/11/25 Marked No EMPIRE SOUTHWEST,LLC 10/14/25 $30,831.20
756731180 09/11/25 Marked No FACTORY MOTOR PARTS 10/14/25 $40.06
756731181 09/11/25 Marked No FEDEX 10/14/25 $124.83
756731182 09/11/25 Marked No Fire Accreditation Management 10/14/25 $10,500.00
756731183 09/11/25 Marked No Freightliner of AZ, LLC 10/14/25 $432.36
756731184 09/11/25 Marked No GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC 10/14/25 $1,056.49
756731185 09/11/25 Marked No ImageTrend 10/14/25 $2,403.73
756731186 09/11/25 Marked No INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC 10/14/25 $1,702.42
756731187 09/11/25 Marked No Interstate Batteries 10/14/25 $1,647.14
756731188 09/11/25 Marked No KAIROS Health Arizona, Inc 10/14/25 $243,361.98
756731189 09/11/25 Marked No Manzanita Landscaping, Inc 10/14/25 $1,357.18
756731190 09/11/25 Retrieved No Melcher Printing, Inc $49.13
756731191 09/11/25 Marked No MYERS TIRE SUPPLY 10/14/25 $572.15
756731192 09/11/25 Marked No NAPA Auto Parts 10/14/25 $445.24
756731193 09/11/25 Marked No Neumann High Country Doors 10/14/25 $245.00
756731194 09/11/25 Marked No NFP Property and Casualty 10/14/25 $54,420.00
756731195 09/11/25 Marked No Northern AZ Premier Termite 10/14/25 $425.00
756731196 09/11/25 Marked No Rigoberto Figueroa Guarda 10/14/25 $25.15
756731197 09/11/25 Marked No Michelle Rose Birky 10/14/25 $1,025.31
756731198 09/11/25 Marked No Paige Jones 10/14/25 $942.67
756731199 09/11/25 Marked No Jeff Polacek 10/14/25 $1,646.46
756731200 09/11/25 Marked No O'Reilly Auto Parts 10/14/25 $60.92
756731201 09/11/25 Marked No Pinon Painting LLC 10/14/25 $3,030.00
756731202 09/11/25 Marked No Precision Electrical Service 10/14/25 $5,467.75
756731203 09/11/25 Marked No Prescott Winlectric Co 10/14/25 $3,009.96
756731204 09/11/25 Marked No Prescott Steel & Welding 10/14/25 $204.45
756731205 09/11/25 Marked No Prescott Valley Ace Hardware 10/14/25 $15.91
756731206 09/11/25 Marked No QUADIENT FINANCE USA 10/14/25 $626.07
756731207 09/11/25 Marked No RWC Group 10/14/25 $878.50
756731208 09/11/25 Marked No Schuster, Alan 10/14/25 $131.00
756731209 09/11/25 Marked No Start Moving On Counseling 10/14/25 $7,350.00
756731210 09/11/25 Marked No Tessco, Inc 10/14/25 $1,220.39
756731211 09/11/25 Marked No Unisource Energy Services 10/14/25 $71.59
756731212 09/11/25 Marked No Verizon Wireless 10/14/25 $6,616.11
756731213 09/11/25 Marked No YORK CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM 10/14/25 $55,298.91
756731214 09/29/25 Retrieved No A2Z Home Center, LLC $2,032.81
756731215 09/29/25 Retrieved No Able Saw, LLC $601.17
756731216 09/29/25 Retrieved No Action Graphics $163.96
756731217 09/29/25 Retrieved No A & E Reprographics, Inc $110.67

Page 47 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 2
12:44:25 PM
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED)
756731218 09/29/25 Retrieved No American Hose LLC $698.49
756731219 09/29/25 Retrieved No Arizona Fire Chiefs Associatio $475.00
756731220 09/29/25 Retrieved No Bennett Oil $3,039.08
756731221 09/29/25 Retrieved No Best Pick Disposal, Inc $537.87
756731222 09/29/25 Retrieved No Bound Tree Medical LLC $9,718.83
756731223 09/29/25 Retrieved No Bradshaw Mtn Environmental Inc $635.00
756731224 09/29/25 Retrieved No B & W Fire Security Systems $616.50
756731225 09/29/25 Retrieved No CARDIAC CARE PC $5,500.00
756731226 09/29/25 Marked No Chase Bank 10/14/25 $1,117,901.25
756731228 09/29/25 Marked No Chase Card Services 10/14/25 $22.70
756731229 09/29/25 Retrieved No City of Prescott $40,621.18
756731230 09/29/25 Retrieved No L.N. Curtis & Sons $4,760.07
756731231 09/29/25 Retrieved No EMS Management & Consultants $9,918.04
756731232 09/29/25 Retrieved No Entenmann-Rovin Co $439.35
756731233 09/29/25 Retrieved No ERP ADVISORS GROUP $7,072.50
756731234 09/29/25 Retrieved No FACTORY MOTOR PARTS $1,328.25
756731235 09/29/25 Retrieved No FEDEX $135.37
756731236 09/29/25 Retrieved No Freightliner of AZ, LLC $5,202.48
756731237 09/29/25 Retrieved No Michael M. Golightly & Assoc $8,856.62
756731238 09/29/25 Retrieved No W.W. Grainger, Inc $95.24
756731239 09/29/25 Retrieved No Hughes Supply $95.28
756731240 09/29/25 Retrieved No Interstate Batteries $366.54
756731241 09/29/25 Retrieved No JLS Tools, LLC $10.51
756731242 09/29/25 Retrieved No Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc $4,299.85
756731243 09/29/25 Retrieved No Medicare Part B $525.94
756731244 09/29/25 Retrieved No Medicare Part B $640.27
756731245 09/29/25 Retrieved No KENNETH MOHN ARCHITECT $2,000.00
756731246 09/29/25 Retrieved No NAPA Auto Parts $924.76
756731248 09/29/25 Retrieved No O'Reilly Auto Parts $899.60
756731249 09/29/25 Retrieved No Pacific Office Automation $3,177.54
756731250 09/29/25 Retrieved No Precision Electrical Service $5,091.26
756731251 09/29/25 Retrieved No Prescott Winlectric Co $1,460.93
756731252 09/29/25 Retrieved No PRESCOTT WINSUPPLY $115.95
756731253 09/29/25 Retrieved No Prescott Valley Ace Hardware $107.00
756731254 09/29/25 Retrieved No RWC Group $3,351.87
756731255 09/29/25 Retrieved No Schuster, Alan $4,794.12
756731256 09/29/25 Retrieved No Besonson Tools LLC $22.24
756731257 09/29/25 Retrieved No PSTrax $24,396.40
756731258 09/29/25 Retrieved No Flex Financial $196,936.83
756731259 09/29/25 Retrieved No D.G.Shoemaker & Associates Inc $1,748.52
756731260 09/29/25 Retrieved No Tessco, Inc $1,282.06
756731261 09/29/25 Retrieved No Thermo Scientific Portable $5,725.00
756731262 09/29/25 Retrieved No Truck Works Holdings $80,682.91
756731263 09/29/25 Retrieved No Unisource Energy Services $250.00
756731264 09/29/25 Retrieved No United Disposal, Inc $288.00
756731265 09/29/25 Retrieved No YORK CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM $301.68
SUB TOTALFORBANK: 3 427.527.29
TOTALFORMODULE: 3 427.527.29
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
4992 09/05/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $18,605.01
4993 09/05/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $7,722.35
4994 09/09/25 Marked No Deposit 10/14/25 $70,521.48
5001 09/09/25 Marked No Deposit 10/14/25 $159,290.90
5002 09/09/25 Marked No Deposit 10/14/25 $36.76
5008 09/15/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $14,551.42
5010 09/15/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $3,563.29
5012 09/22/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $1,884.02
5014 09/22/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $169,048.69

Page 48 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 3
12:44:25 PM
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED)
5016 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/14/25 $7,380.95
5017 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $7,519.31
5018 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $7,610.48
5021 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $547.67
5023 09/18/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $242.82
5024 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $137,887.67
5025 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $4,276.23
5026 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $51,433.18
5027 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/13/25 $10,940.98
5028 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/14/25 $1,007.08
5032 09/30/25 Marked No Deposit 10/14/25 $1,950.00
VOID: 121240627023 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: JIMVAL 10/14/25 ($68.86)
VOID: 121245911345 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: JONJEN 10/14/25 ($144.89)
VOID: 121246763535 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: OSBWES 10/14/25 ($30.56)
VOID: 121251934077 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: CESAPR 10/14/25 ($205.52)
VOID: 121254211917 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: JIMVAL 10/14/25 ($119.84)
VOID: 121257393152 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: BENBET 10/14/25 ($127.80)
VOID: 121263887453 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: WILLEA 10/14/25 ($205.66)
VOID: 121264078069 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: SPEJOS 10/14/25 ($58.69)
VOID: 121264144942 09/30/25 Marked No Void for Cust ID: CHAVIR 10/14/25 ($45.26)
SUB TOTALFORBANK: 7501321
TOTALFORMODULE: ~ $675,013.21
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
09/30/25 Marked No SalesTax Correction from July 10/13/25 $680.90
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/25 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 10/13/25 $61,734.80
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/25 Marked No Interest Revenue September 202 10/13/25 $28,222.12
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/25 Marked No CC and Ambulance Revenue Trf | 10/13/25 $130,000.00
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/25 Marked No American Express Rebate 10/13/25 $67.56
Cash With Yav Cty 09/30/25 Marked No Reverse Batch #3377-Ck 1083000 10/14/25 $9,017.15
GF Cash With YCT 09/30/25 Marked No Temporary Borrowed Funds 10/13/25

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK:

TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$2,000,000.00
$2,229,722.53

$2,229,722.53

Page 49 of 119



10/15/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
12:46:18 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:

Page 50 of 119



(8€t) (ov'980°'601) 00'98.'06L 0v'2.8'668 00 (02'55¥%'16) 000 0Z'SSY'L6 0004700190}
(5'6¢) (#8°691'GL1) 00°0¥6 2y ¥8'601'8L9 00 (ev'L8L'9Y) 000 ev'L8L 9y 0005001901
(1-01) (58'22L'99¢'L) 00°€Z1'685'€lL G8'G¥8'G56 VL 00 (Lr'e6s'8py'L) 000 Ly'e6s'syy' | 0000£001901}
(9°6) (L2'526'6Y) 00982225 LLe'els 00 (52'958'.5) 000 GZ'958'LS 00002001901}
%(8°02) (89%5€'00€)$ 00°291'9v¥'L$ 89'12S'OVL'L$ %00 (€5°26€'791)$ 00'0% €5°/GE'V9L$ 0000100190}
%(6°2) (88'602°229'¢)$ 00°SEV'62L'9V$ TL'SZL10Sers % 0°0 81°2€5'8L0°L$ 00°0$ 81°2€5°810°L$

00 00°068'} 000 00'068'} 00 000 000 000 00000056501
(9°€2) (52'988'tL) 00°000'8 [erA ] 00 000 000 000 0000050650}
(1'09) (81°8L0'04) 00°000°02 28'186'6 00 000 000 000 00000006504
6vE o' ¥S59'vL 00°000'2¥ 0b' #5995 00 08'690'61 000 08'690'61 00000558501
ez 12'268'LE 00°000°05} 12268181 00 [dX: 424" 000 %21 00000002501
(5°¢6) (10°€96'1) 000012 66'9€L 00 66'9€L 000 66'9€L 00000009501
(t°26) (€5°115'51€2) 00'566'LLE'T L¥'€8Y'29 00 90°LLL'6 000 90°LLL'6 000000€¥50L
008 00°00% 00°00S 00°006 00 000 000 000 00000007501
00 rLLELL 000 TrLLE L 00 9529 000 95'/9 0000005€50L
90 S8'%85'C 00°000'00% $8'%85'20Y 00 000 000 000 0000000£50L
(0°001) (00°000°01) 00°000°0} 000 00 000 000 000 000L¥LYLSOL
0ee Gz'0g9'Lzl 00°¢¥1'89¢ GT'eLL'68Y 00 GL'Te0'6LL 000 GL'TE0'6LL 0001L0¥LS0L
(0°001) (00°000'¥2) 00°000'2 000 00 000 000 000 0001€5ZL501L
00 11228 000 L1'Ce8 00 8L'Ly 000 8Ly 00000021501
(0004) (00'105'960'2) 00°105'960°C 000 00 000 000 000 00005011501
00 [ ep742 7 000 SSvTeYL 00 €0°265'G0} 000 €0°£6G'501L 00000044504
00 [TAAK] 000 SZ'TL9 00 00€l 000 0o'ele 00000501501
00 ¥.'€16'0£C 000 v.L'€16'0£2 00 rr6LGL 000 rr6LsL 00000001501
7oL 86'8Z1'622 00°000'00€ 86'8Z1'625 00 zl'zee'se 000 zLzee'se 00000006+01
L9eLy LT7Pe'89€e'T 00°000'05 LT rre8Ly'e 00 8€'929'v95 000 8€'929'95 00000008+01
1'v82 00'629'L 00°089'C 00'60£0L 00 000 000 000 000000E¥+0L
(1-e6) (0o0'80g'6) 00°000'0} 00269 00 000 000 000 00000520}
00 88'102 000 88°L0Z 00 88°102 000 88'102 000005} 7+0L
8Ll y8'e8L'gLL 00°000°004 ¥8'€81'812 00 00'€gl'le 000 ooeelle 0000000401
(VA)) (6£'622'2) 00°000°0% 19°02L'L8 00 000 000 000 000000001
00 18'10.'226 000 18'101'226 00 000 000 000 0000010L+0L
(e'0) (50°2¥0'1) 00°000'00€ G6'.56'862 00 S0'9LE'EL 000 G0'9Lg'el 00000100%0L
(06) (z1oLL'ov62) 00'192°018'2¢ 88°059'/98'6C 00 G5'891 0¥ 000 G5'891 0¥ 00000002€01
%(6'%) (e5°Ly¥'9ve)$ 00'652'910'L$ L¥'ELE0L9'9$ %0°0 62'995'LZ$ 00°0% §2'995°12$ 0000000L€0L
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % aouellep 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)
JUsW=a)e)S aWodu|
|eJIP3N pue di14 euozuy [el3usd-vYIN4AVI

SUONEDIUNWWOD/SIIE
Buiuies) /saue
suoneladQ/sale
uoluaAald/sale
ulwpy/ssue

Page 51 of 119

SosUadX [oUU0SIS,

SaNUaAdY 19N
Kianooay uopnyisey

$88SEJ0 SINI/IdO

$8SSe|D VLNV

anuaAay asea |9

dnoug) Buiseyoind asnoyaiepp
uonuanald ‘osipy

¥I4VS -VINTS-sjueln

suoeuoq

spunjoy/ssieqey

anuanay /g doid ajes  Hews
IO Aouaby apisinQ Joy saiddng
anuanay BuioeNUOY SAVINIBS Yod|

sjuswasinquiay aoeds s|qisusjeq /DINMYd

anuanay Jsanbay spiooay

MBN SNUBASY SoueINqUY

anuansy soueINquYy

awoou| sse|) SW3/4dO

sanuanay osii

pun [elaus9-awoou| Jsalsu|

sall4 JoUISIQ-BO/ZY 10 Slels

Sjuang |eroads

SHuwIdd |euonesadO

sjwlad Japuuds

SHWJad UOKONJISU0D

JUIBI BRIYSA-HOM Adusby apising

1sniL 6Ll - oy enjen 1exse Jieq

SJOBJJUOYD UOI}08J0Id Bl

JuswaJinbay Buipun4 4AD

juswalinbey Buipuny A4AD
SonuoAey

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



(5°219) (69'19Y'L1L) 00'828'C 69'682°0C 00 000 000 000 0005€0L1901
102} 16'198'01 00°000'6 (15 198'1) 00 ZTrLYL 000 (zzviv'l) 0520€041901
(44 86'9.7'CL 00°000°0 202591 00 (Leers’t) 000 LeeLLl 0000€011901
(5°21) (L€7129°2) 00°000°G} 1€7129'LL 00 (rp'59e°L) 000 ri'Goe’L 000020419014
205 8€'GLG'Y 00°000'6 2978y 00 (65°08) 000 6508 00004044901
(r'sh) (ogeLe'S1) 00°000°001 0€°€LE'GLL 00 000 000 000 0000£501901
00 (26'182) 000 16182 00 (00°0€) 000 00°0¢ 0006%701901
005 00°002 00°00% 00°002 00 000 000 000 0008701901
(891) (98°818'8) 0009525 98'8.€'19 00 (05°219'6) 000 06°L19's 0000£¥01901
026 00°09% 00°00$ 00°0% 00 000 000 000 00002701901
00 (00°90%) 000 00°90% 00 000 000 000 00004701901
7’16 00°0ZL'S 00°009'S 00°08¥ 00 000 000 000 LSYBYE0L90L
00 (00°090°1) 000 00°090°} 00 000 000 000 000£¥€01901L
0'v8 00°0v8 00°000°} 00°09k 00 000 000 000 €8YSEE0L90L
029 00°096'% 00°000'8 00°0+0°c 00 000 000 000 Z8YSE€01L901
(°28¢) (00°02¢'61) 00°000'S 00°0L£'vC 00 000 000 000 6.¥5€€01901L
0004 00°009'2 00°009'2 000 00 000 000 000 9/¥5€€01L90L
(8°€91) (98°z0lL'el) 00°000'8 98'20L'Le 00 (00'000°2) 000 00°000'2 TSY0EE01L90L
z'se 98'280'C 00'052'¢ v1'291'9 00 (00°09€) 000 00°09¢ 670£€0190}
(0°62) (00052 'v€) 00°000'v¥ 00°0S.'8L 00 (00°09¢'y) 000 00°09¢'y Ly¥0€E0L90}
0004 00°005'9 00°005'9 000 00 000 000 000 Zhy0Ee0L90L
(0°8¥¢) (000%2'1) 00°00S 00°0vZ'e 00 (00'02s°1) 000 00025} L¥¥0€€01L90}
T'sS 00'5v€ 00°629 00°082 00 000 000 000 0¥¥0€€01L901L
0'%S 00°080'} 00°000'2 00°026 00 000 000 000 6EY0EE0L90L
0004 00°005 00°00S 000 00 000 000 000 GEYOEE0L90L
000} 00°000'C 00°000'C 000 00 000 000 000 9Z¥0€€01901
gel 12°080'L 00°000'8 62'616'9 00 000 000 000 GZy0EE0L90L
0001 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 000 00 000 000 000 ¥0v02£01901
G958 00°0€L'} 00°000'2 00°0.8 00 (00°08€) 000 00°08¢ £0¥02€01901
0004 00°052 00°05¢ 000 00 000 000 000 20¥02€01L901L
8'6€ 00°04L0'S 00°009°2} 00°065'L 00 (00°00%) 000 00°00% 00%02€01901L
00 (00°082) 000 00'08¢ 00 000 000 000 00L0LE0L90L
(z'69) (e1°Lze'66) 00'698°291 £1°961'L92 00 000 000 000 00004101901
LS 10°210'6 00'81€'651 66°00£'05 00 (oz'LLz'eL) 000 oz'hiz'el 00009001901
0'Z8 60'20£'058 00'59.'9€0°L 16729981 00 (9z°228'LL) 000 92'2L8'LL 00005001901
99 ob'esL'LL 00'66.'89¢2 09'L10°'L52 00 (02'L96'%2) 000 02,967 0006001901
(0v1) (15°L¥L'99) 00'626'LLY 16'929'¥S 00 (0¥'92€'%3) 000 0%'92€'¥S 0008001904
(z'1) (99°€16'2) 00'£88'9¥¢C 99'008'6¥2 00 (or'v12'82) 000 or'vie'ee 000£001901
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % aouellep 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)

|EJIPSN puE 3ll4 BUOZIIY [ejU3D-VINIVD

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

JUSWa).)S awWwooU|

V.LYVO/S8lees |
abeisnog / esuodsey |y
suonesadQy/ L0 [[es
UONUBABI /SBlEleS '
ulwpy/ssueles ‘|

Page 52 of 119

soeg Ang anesT oIS Juones
asnoyauep - Aed Bunoy
QoeUBUIE| 199]4 - Aed Bunoy
sdQ - Aed Bunoy
uonusAald - Aed Bunoy
uonelsiulwpy - Aeq bunoy
asnoyaiep) e 29ds
2SI\ sal|Ioe /39Q 99ds
J0JoNUISU|/ENISaY Jamo] A 99dg
Buiuies] S 8SNOH uj Aaq 2a8dg
VLHVO dsu| Buil e oadg
Bujuies) Aing oadg
‘osl|N sdO fAeQ 2ads
Bunss) owold sdoaeq 2adg
Awapeoy JIniosy sdoaeq 29ds
welbolid ygos sdoaeq 2adg
weibold asoH sdoeq 2a9dg
welbold ey zeH sdoeq 29dg
MO Jamo] /sdOeq deds
sJaad JIys weiboid as|o sdoaeq dods
SouBUSIUIBY YEISSISL
x3Au| wibld ¥dO sdopeq dedg
aulel] Joyeblisanul aild /lie}e( [e1oads
ARed uBissy A3 oadg/naid/ieleq |eroads
sesse|) BunisAgeg /lieyeq [eads
/lleyeq [erads
spJeog [eJO ulwpy Isissyeq 99ds
Jeyg 814 /030
suoneey Ayunwwog/saleles

sled a4l

soueINqWY - SaLIE[eS
asnoyaJep)/saleles
JUIB\ 199|4/seleles
aoueuSjUIE|\ SBII|I0e4/SalEleS

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



(9°0¢) (Lo'g9z'9et) 00Z/8°Cly L0°'0VL'6ES 00 (€0°95¥'¥S) 000 €0°9SY'vS 0000€Z€1L90}
00 (85°610°251"1) 000 85'6L0°LGL'L 00 000 000 000 1000€LEL90L
€82 00'6L0°LGL'L 00'610'990'F 00°000'G16'C 00 000 000 000 0000€1L£190L
(e'91) (6%°56.'9) 00'708" L 617'665 '8 00 (L5'82r's) 000 16'82Y'S 00080€1901L
00 (9¢°800°1L€) 000 9€'800'L€ 00 (z6'801'S) 000 26'80L'S 000170€1L901L
(ezoL) (€0'109'28) 00°€¥.'08 €0'vre'e9l 00 (82°210'¢2) 000 8L°L10'€T 0005€0€1901
54 GL'Th0'es 00'€65'€L9'E GZ'055°065'E 00 (€52LL'8LY) 000 €5°2LL'8LY 0000€0€1901
8T €8'LLLL 00°9¥6'L¥ LV'yLL 'Oy 00 (06°L6L'%) 000 06°L6L'y 000020€1901L
(zve) (6LLL¥'€C) 0009126 6.',€9'0Z) 00 (€0'LLY'02) 000 €0'LLY'0T 0000L0€190}
(r'e) (59°2L¥) 00'8LL'6) §9'G61°0C 00 (v6'192°2) 000 ¥6'192°C 0000962190}
0004 00'926'S 00'926'S 000 00 000 000 000 00005621901
(1) (0z'LSY) 00'/2)'ve 0Z'¥85've 00 (0z'1eg'e) 000 0z'1z8'e 0006621901
v'9 60°06.'C 00'10L'SY 16°0L6°07 00 (52'628°€) 000 S1'6.8'c 0008Y621901
(6'9) (z8'66.2'1) 00'92Z'0€ z8°'1z0'ce 00 (8L7¢ys'e) 000 8LTVS'e 000€¥62190}
(8°02) (s6'1eL'02) 00'769'66 §6'62¥'0C) 00 (0'SLS'PL) 000 v0'GLS'vL 0001762190}
€8 9£'258'S 00'6+6'9 ¥9'260°L 00 000 000 000 0005€621901
(r'2) (LyeLL'L) 00°'188'6¥ L¥'¥S50°LS 00 (Lz'eoe's) 000 12°€0E's 00002621901
(0'€2) (9z°012'62) 00°00%'62 4 9z'04L'651 00 (z9'1¥z's)) 000 29'Lpe'st 00004621904
000} 00°000'Z} 00°000°Z} 000 00 000 000 000 8€€5€811901
0004 00°000'8} 00°000°8} 000 00 000 000 000 1€€5€811901
0004 00°000'€ 00°000'¢ 000 00 000 000 000 9€€5€811901
vl 01728Y'SL 00°000'02 06'LLS'Y 00 (81220°¢) 000 81°.L0'c 0€£5€811901
0004 00°005'2 00°005'2 000 00 000 000 000 08€5€511901
0004 00°005'C 00°005'2 000 00 000 000 000 L0€SESHL901
0004 00°0$6'% 00'056't 000 00 000 000 000 ¥0€SESLL90L
(2°59) (90°009'61) 00°002'GE 90°008'%S 00 (61'9€9'%) 000 61'9€9'Y 00€5€511901
00 (65°5€¥'78L) 000 65'GEY' V8L 00 (05°758'¥LL) 000 05'758'¥LL 00LLEYLLOOL
(1°2681) (8" L¥5'8¥6) 00°000°'0S 8Y'/15'866 00 (ve'167'962) 000 ve' L6y 962 000L€¥LL90L
(8°s¥) (zg'910'zre) 00°20¥'L¥L 25'81¥'680°} 00 (6zevL'eel) 000 6zevL'eel 0020€Z11L901
00 (Lz'861°2) 000 12'861'C 00 000 000 000 0000€Z41904
69 6.°91€'9L 00°S07'004 ‘L 12'880'20'L 00 (Ly2Ly'vol) 000 LY'Ty'0L 0000€ 411901
625 1L'9v9'T 00°000'S 62'€5€'T 00 000 000 000 00009044904
(e'952) (8L'ge8'zel) 00'8€8°LS 8L'€L9'v8L 00 (r2'5¢6'2) 000 v.'GE6'C 00005041901
(5'g8) (60°8¥5'8) 00°000°0} 60'8Y5'8L 00 (€9'000'9) 000 £9°000'9 0006+041901
L'l 89°/26'L 00°000'62 zeeLose 00 (c0€51°2) 000 €0'€5L' 00084011901}
0004 00°000'S 00°000'G 000 00 000 000 000 000£¥041901
00 €9'682'L 000 (€9°582'1) 00 000 000 000 19517041901
(6°201) (eL'sS1'er) 00°000'0% €1'651'€8 00 (o1'g6L'01) 000 0L'G6L'0L 00014041904
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % dJueleA 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)
JUsW=a)e)S aWodu|
|eJIP3N pue di14 euozuy [el3usd-vYIN4AVI

sdQ / Juswiauney V|

1s313)U] - dOJ/SHd

s(duld d0J/SHd

Ui\ 19814 /SHd

S80S Yo3] /SHd

Y1YVO /SHd

suonessdO SHdSd
uousAsld/SHdSd

uIwpY/S¥dSd

Suone[ey WWoHAUSWAIINY SHYSY
soueNquIy - Juswalley SHSY
asnoyaiep\Juswaley SHSY

JUIBI J88]dAUBWRINRY SHSY
S0UBUBJUIEB|\ SOII[IOB4AUSWAINSY SHSY
SOOIAI9G Yo8] luswaley SHSY
Buiutel] puswainey SHSY
uoljuanaldiuswalney SYSY
ulwpyAUs WISy SHSY

Bulures ] IVIN ZvH /1YL LO /A0D Bull
Buiutes) apesbdn dipswesed/ao) buil
Buiuies) sdQ [e1oads 1 O /A0 Buil

Page 53 of 119

abeiano) bui) 09 Bu3g | /A0 Buil
s1901Q Buluiel] Jayep Yimg/aoD Buly
Aed su| Buiurel] 1eaug QOAI/A0D Bui)
Ked Ainq [e1oads/aoD Buil

10 ureyde) Buures|

abelano) ousia #O

S8ll4 PUBIP|IM 1OMISIA 4O

VN 1S'aV)A0D JUS 8kd/sdo/les 1O WuS
suonessdQ/L'0 HUS

Red vs14

suolje|ay ANUNWWOD/BWINBAQ
8oUBINQUIY - SWIHBAQ
asNoyaIep/SalEES 1O

soueuUSjUIRl 193] /Seleles 'L 'O
SouUBUSJUIBY\ SN|IOB4/SALE[ES 'O
Kousby apIsinQ-wwo/ssuees ‘1 '0
S90INSS Y09 /saleles 1'0

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



(1e2) (z6'€08'2) 00°9¥L'Ch 26'6v6'7L 00 (0g'968°1) 000 0€'968°'L 00047181904
(9°29) (L0'69€'Y) 00'79¥'9 10°€€8°0l 00 (80°0L€"1) 000 80°0L¢') 000$€181901
(802) (zzzoL'Ly) 00'290'622 2Tr9L'9/2 00 (zg'ziz'oe) 000 AR ANA 0000€181901
(L2) (50°'502) 00°€6'L S0'8LL'L 00 (0£'5¥8) 000 0£'6v8 00002181901
(e'ze) (e£'665'2) 00'7€5'€T €eeeL’Le 00 (evzeL'e) 000 T8l 00004481901
&5 1zele 00'881°0} 6.°6/8'6 00 (80°'621°1) 000 80'62L') 00009081901
0001 00'128'99 0012899 000 00 000 000 000 00005081901
ze 28'655 00'2€9'LL 81°CTLOLL 00 (58°'126°1) 000 G8'126'L 0006081901
€0l £5'662'C 00'708°LZ LY'8vs 6L 00 (bs288°1) 000 ¥G'188°L 0008081901
0l 28'091 00°219'GL 81'957'GlL 00 (8z'67L)) 000 T N 000£081901L
ey (Le'9Lp'e) 00'608°LS 1£'622'85 00 (evgeL's) 000 £r'GEL'L 00017081901
1’58 86'722'€ 00'79L'€ 20'6€S 00 000 000 000 0005€081901
Ll 69'968'C 00°099'vC 1e'€9L1e 00 (6¥'90€°2) 000 64'90€'C 00002081901
(5°82) (STLpS'LL) 0001519 G2'/50'6L 00 (6T7CyL'L) 000 6z2TVL'L 0000108190}
7’18 08°€Sl 00'681 0z'se 00 000 000 000 00009021901
0001 00°08L'c 00°08L'€ 000 00 000 000 000 00005021901
0.8 orzie 00'65€ 09'9% 00 000 000 000 000601901
0'68 zLiey 00°€LY 88'L§ 00 000 000 000 000801901
geL z6'8El 00'68L 800§ 00 000 000 000 000£¥0.190L
£'es 11865 00642 a4} 00 000 000 000 0001021901
7’8 19'6€2 00'%8¢2 a4 00 000 000 000 000$€0.1901L
608 18'6.2'6 00'LLY L €16l 00 (0£'62) 000 0£'6. 0000€0.1901
9'/8 8Z'86Y 00'695 zLoL 00 000 000 000 0000201901
G'es 8Z'16E' L 00'299'} zLsle 00 (16°2) 000 6L 00004021901
00 95°0€6'S 000 (95°0¢6'G) 00 (ov'8z9'cl) 000 9¥'8z9'cl 00000591904
000} 008 00’8 000 00 000 000 000 00004151904
0004 00'95. 00'95. 000 00 000 000 000 00009051901
0001 00°L€2'6 00°2£2'V6 000 00 000 000 000 00005051901
000} 00'800'€C 00'800'€2 000 00 000 000 000 0006051901
0004 0064207 0064207 000 00 000 000 000 0008051901
8601 zeele'ee 00'8.€'02 (zz'000'2) 00 000 000 000 000£7051901
000} 00'412'29 00°h12'29 000 00 000 000 000 0001051901
9004 ¥6'762'9¢ 00°€90'9¢ (¥6°1€2) 00 000 000 000 0005051901
(e°21) (5z°e66'612) 00'916'692°L G2'606'687'L 00 000 000 000 0000€05190L
100} Gb'80€ 2 00°¢sz'zy (sv°58) 00 000 000 000 00002051901
0004 00'89. 't 00'89. ¥ 000 00 000 000 000 00004051901
TLL £€9'02¥'5C 00'9€6'2€ LE'GLS'L 00 000 000 000 00004€£€1901L
(1) (Lez62'9) 00'949°}L 1€'806'61 00 (55'265'€) 000 G5'T6S'E 000$€2€190L
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % dJueleA 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)

|EJIPSN puE 3ll4 BUOZIIY [ejU3D-VINIVD

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

JUSWa).)S awWwooU|

suoiesunwwo/dx3 a1edlp
VLYvO/dx3 asedlp

SdO / &iedlp

uonuanaid/dx3 aseolp

uiwpy / 81esip

suoljejey wWwod/(vld) SUSY VI
aouegINqUY - SYSY-VL 0¥
9SNOYSIEM /SHSV-VLOY

JIBN /SHSY-VLOY

JUlB|\ S8lIBL/SHSY-VLO0Y
UONEDIUNWWOD/SYS Y-V 10y
Buiuiel | /SYSY-VL 0¥
UOUSARId/SHSY-V L0V
UIWpY/SYSY-V1 0¥

suone[ey wwo)/suj juswAojdwaun

Page 54 of 119

2ouBNquIy - 8dueINsu| JuswAodwaun
asnoyasepuswhoidwaun
jurepyauswAodwaun

sanioe4uswkiojdwaun

suonesunwwopuswAiojdwaun
Buiuies] /juswhojdwaun
sdQ/eouelnsu| JuswAojdwaun
uonuaaldpuswAhodwaun
ulwupy/eoueinsu| juswAojdwaun
Juswasinquiey sabepy dwo) s axiopy
sJ99juUN|oA/dWOD S JSNIOM

suone|ay Wwod/sujdwoDNIop
2oUBINqWY - oUBINSU| dWO?) SISYION
asnoyauepy/dwo) sJa3IoN
Jutepy/dwo) s JaxJop

10e4/dWoY SISO
wwo)/dwoy s JasIoM
Buures] /dwo s Jo3Iop
sdQ / dwo) sJayIopy
uoljuana.ld/dwo) sJaxIop

sol

ulwpy/aoueinsul dwoy S JoXIoNA
o149 B4 VL0V
Buiuiel] /vioy

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



G'8S 98'69Z'SY 00°€5€'LL ¥1°.80°'2¢ 00 (89'852°S) 000 89'8G.'G 0000€212901
€9¢ 85°0€9'€ 00°000°0} Zr'69¢'9 00 (Le'2€) 000 L€72E 0000€942901
0004 00°L5%'L9 00'L5%'L9 000 00 000 000 000 00005542901
(572) (68°152°L1) 00°000'622 68'152'9vC 00 (66'829'91) 000 66'829'9L 0000€512901
00 (60°28) 000 60°CS 00 000 000 000 0000€2Z12901
LLL 1€7180') 00°00.'6 £9'819°'8 00 000 000 000 0001112901
000} 00°005 00°00S 000 00 000 000 000 00004012901
0004 00°081 00°08L 000 00 000 000 000 00005502901
ze 8%'/8¢ 00°052'LL 2529891 00 (16'9L5°1) 000 16'9L5°} 00067502904
(5°61) (62'816'C) 00°000'G} 6L'816°LL 00 (€9'099°1) 000 €9°099°L 00001502901}
199 00°000'2 00°000'€ 00°000°1 00 000 000 000 00005£02901
(W) (55°620'98) 00286019 §5'990'269 00 (€5°'58€'%5) 000 €5'G8€'¥S 0001102901
v'8 §6'6L0'C 00'856'€C S0Cre'le 00 (0222) 000 0L2Z 000$€102901
0004 00°000'} 00°000'} 000 00 000 000 000 00005002901
1'6 Sh'osy'L 00°000°9} SSEVS VL 00 (8192) 000 81'9Z 00067002904
(0°16) (LL°55p) 00°00S 11656 00 000 000 000 0001700290}
%295} 00'18.$ 00°005$ (00°182)$ %0°0 (Lg'01)$ 00'0$ 18°0L$ 00004002901
%(5°21) (88'VLY'9LY'V)$ 00°09v°18°5€$ 88'V.8€6Z°0V$ % 0°0 (69°620°8£2°€)$ 00'0$ 69'620'8€L'€$

8'8 12'¥26 00°005°0L €L'6.5'6 00 900 000 (90°0) 00067092901
(z'z8) (1e'1e0'08¢€) 00°009'22L 1€1€9'20L°} 00 (52'090°'82) 000 GZ'090'8L 0000€161901}
14 15'760'9 00°09¢°C) £'69Z'9 00 (00°6¥5) 000 00'6¥S 00009061901
0004 00°089'09} 00°089'09} 000 00 000 000 000 00005061901
(r'y) (62'129'1) 00'080°L€ 62'10L'8¢ 00 (59'26L'2) 000 §9'/6.'2 0006061901
(L) (61'€16'C) 00°008°19 6L€LL'Y9 00 (€1'%0L'Y) 000 €L'voL'y 0008706190}
(rev) (eeezL'ol) 00°02L'vC £E'ery'Ge 00 (L6'788°2) 000 16'788'C 000£7061901
00 (98°022'.6) 000 98'022'L6 00 (g8°19L°2) 000 G819, 0001061901
¥°0¢ 88°0/.'8) 00°008°+9 z1'620'c 00 (Le'1¥8°2) 000 1E1¥8°T 0005€061901
(0'€2) (0z°06%'L¥€) 00°026'L0S'} 0Z'0L'558'L 00 (90°0L¥'5€1) 000 90°0L¥'5EL 0000€061901
(6°9) (5z'0%9'c) 00°008°+9 SZ'0by'S9 00 (6LLYL'Y) 000 6L'LYL'y 00002061904
00 (8v"189'022) 000 81'189'022 00 (08'LgL'ol) 000 08'lzh'9l 00004061904
(12 (¥9°128'98) 00'2Z1'90% Y9'Ev6'26Y 00 (¥0'L8Y'¥S) 000 y0'L8Y'¥S 0000€581901L
0y LY'v6 00'€8€'2 £5'882'C 00 (Ly'z92) 000 1’292 00009181901
0004 00°068'9) 00°068°9) 000 00 000 000 000 00005181901
g€ 8¢'6hL 00v2L'y 29v.6'e 00 (vL'Lyy) 000 v Ly 0006%181901L
24 71'662 00'862'L 98'866'9 00 (05'669) 000 05'669 0008%181901
ST 6€'16 00259'€ 19'095'¢ 00 (86'0%) 000 86'¥0¥ 000€¥181901
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % dJueleA 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)
JUsW=a)e)S aWodu|
|eJIP3N pue di14 euozuy [el3usd-vYIN4AVI

Juswaoe|day uswdinb3 |eoip

syoog % saiddng y
aoue|nquy-a|gesodsig-salddns [eolp
sa||ddng |eolp

salddng ssaujjep %8 yllesH @akoidi

Page 55 of 119

weiboid Buiddepy 1ouy
weibolid sdio) aui4 ouisig
aouenquy - Buneolidng asnoH uj
asnoyaien) /Bud 9 [dn@ asnoH uj
Bud % 1dnQg 8snoH u|
uoljeoyiue) sdueINquy SHA
olunwwoy / uswdinbg % saddng Jeyndwo)
Buiuies]  asemyos B saijddng Jayndwo)
souenquy - saiddng
salddng 900
$921M8G Yo9] / salddng 920
ulwpy / senddng eowo
Sosuadx3 A[ddng

sasuadx3 |auuosiad [ejoL
J}JNAS8L JeppeT [euay/punoio
SdO/eouE)s|SSY 90UBINSU| [eDIPS
SuolEe[eY WWO0DH/30UBINSU| Y}ESH
2oUeINqWY - SOUBINSU Y} ESH
9SNOYBIEN/SOUBINSU| [eDIPB

JuIB|\/80UBINSU| [EDIPSI\
sol

1B 4/80UBINSU| [BOIPBIA

WWO0D/a0UBINSU| [edIPS
Bujurel ] /eoueinsu [eoIpajy
SdOy/eoueInsu| [eoIps

UOIUSABI-/oUBINSU| [eDIPa|A
UlWpY// 92uBINSU| [edlps|y

ue|d yyesH juswhojdwg 1sod
suolje|oy WWo/Xe] a1eslps
S0UBINQWY - XB| SIEDIPSIN
asnoyauen)/dx3 S4edIps|y

ep\/dx3 altesipsy

aoueuSjUIEl\ Sal[Ioe-/dXT 21edlps|y

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



§'ze 21'9/8'y 00°000°G} 88'€Z1L 0L 00 000 000 000 0008¥£92901L
(6°04) (00°88t'€) 00°000'2€ 00'88Y'GE 00 (¥S'v0v'T) 000 ySyor'e 00087092901
ele 127161 00°000°Z) 62'8vC'e 00 (z16%¢) 000 ZL'6ve 0008¥152901
vor z8'9zy'L 00°000°9} 81'eL5'e 00 (¥5'6LY) 000 yS'6LY 00005052901
€€ 60°GEY'LS 00°00%'9¥C 16'796'881 00 (zz'560'6) 000 22'560'6 00087052901
000} 00°000'G 00°000'G 000 00 000 000 000 0100262901
(r'e) (90°828's) 00°000°0Z} 90'828'S.) 00 (ee'680'61) 000 €€'680'61 0006¥5%290}
00 (66°€9) 000 66'€9 00 000 000 000 0000€52901
(r'82) (50°625'2) 00'599'6 S00ve'LL 00 (LL'222') 000 10012 000025%2901
000} 00°096'C 00°096'C 000 00 000 000 000 00002£290L
(L1) (92'166) 00°005'8 9z'L6¥'6 00 (61%) 000 6Ly 000622901
06 1119 00°005'8} £5'828'91 00 (eL'¥85'1) 000 €1'%85') 000822901
126 v6'LLL'Y 00°005't 90'82¢ 00 (86°€12) 000 86'¢lT 00002242901
z0e Te'85Y'S 00°00}'8) 89'L¥9'TL 00 (97'L¥) 000 or'Ly 0000902901
0001 00°0€S 00°08S 000 00 000 000 000 000£¥0¥2901
00 (gzopl) 000 €TovL 00 000 000 000 0001402901
L8y 67'805'€ 00°002'L 16'169°C 00 000 000 000 0005072901
€86 ¥9°04L'61 00°050'02 9e'6EE 00 (Ly'L8) 000 LyLe 0000€0+2901
2’86 2e05Y' 00'76¥'2 89'ey 00 (89°¢e¥) 000 89'cy 000010%290}
0004 00°056'} 00°056'} 000 00 000 000 000 001051€2901
0004 00°099'Z1 00°099°21 000 00 000 000 000 000051€2901
(e°op) (¥2°020'6) 00°005'6} ¥.°025'8C 00 (ez'LL2'1) 000 oAkl 0010€1€2901}
(6°58) (¥5'929'€12) 00°0€8'8¥Z ¥G'95¥'2ov 00 (L0'080°'02) 000 1008002 0000€ €290}
0004 00°009 00°009 000 00 000 000 000 000090€2901
0004 00°008'L 00°008'L 000 00 000 000 000 000050€2901
9'96 €0'169'} 00°0S.°} 16'8S 00 000 000 000 000602901
00014 00'05.'2 000522 000 00 000 000 000 0008¥0€2901
109 ¥0°209 00°000°} 96'26€ 00 000 000 000 000£¥0£2901
619 80'8¥S'L 00°005'2 26'156 00 (89°16) 000 89'16 0001¥0£2901
(5°29) (95°902°1) 00°00}'2 95'90€'e 00 (80°'9%5) 000 80'9vS 0005€0€2901
¥'26 25'969'€ 00°000'% 81'€0€ 00 000 000 000 0%50€0€2901
(6'11) (CrA A7)l 00'0S¥'62Z14 S'089'e8) 00 (92'906'6) 000 92'906'6 0000£0£290}
7'86 £€'756'C 00°000'€ 19'Ly 00 000 000 000 000020€2901
(6'801) (¥8'816'¢) 00°009'¢ ¥8'815'L 00 (62°829) 000 62'829 000010€290}
099 06°02¢'} 00°000'2 01'6L9 00 000 000 000 00005122901
89 15'8€1L'C 00°005°L€ 61'19¢'6C 00 (9€'921°1) 000 9e'9LL’) 0008¥122901
0'%S ¥%°002'91 00°000°0€ 95'66. '€l 00 000 000 000 00005022901
§0¢ 9/'6L0'LE} 00°000'05% ¥2'026'21E 00 (59'7¥5'S) 000 S9PYS'S 0008022901
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % dJueleA 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o

(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)
JUsW=a)e)S aWodu|

|eJIP3N pue di14 euozuy [el3usd-vYIN4AVI

ey g salddns vg

soueuajulepy uswdinbg

(solid [eroadg) jurely sjo
oUBINqUY - SOUBUSJUIEI SJOIL
(sunnoy) Jurepy apIL

el soeds migisusjed JINM
dnoug Buiseyoind asnoyatepn-saiddng
SIN3/uoiednp3 dlqnd

uonuaAalid/p3 100ydS/p3 and
uonUBA3I/S[eld)e SousIR)RY Aleiqr]
asnoyauep) / saliddng

aoueuajulel }93l4 / salddng

Page 56 of 119

uonuanald/salddng
suoneley Ajunwwo)/salddng
aunoy/salddng jurepy sanjioeq

aunnoy / saddng suonediuNWWo)
19 J1/sleusie|y soualsey Aleiqi
aunnoy/salddng suonesado
ulwpy / s|eusie|y sousissey Aleiq
SouBINqUIY - S}00g UoNelS
aoue|nquy - Buiyio|) aAnd8i0ld
sjoog uonels

Buiyio|9 anosjold

suonejay Ajunwwod/swuopun
9oUBINqIY - SWIOHUN
9SNOYSIEAN/SWIO}IUN

souBUBUIR }98]|4-SWIoHUN

ouBUBJUE\ SBI}I|I0e-SWIOHUN

SUONEDIUNWWOD/SWIO}IUN

Buiuies) - swuopun

pJeng) JouoH - suonesadQ/swojun
suolelsadQ/swuoyiun
UOIUBASIH/SWLIOHUN
uIpY/SWIoHUN

aouenquy - salddng pinj4 S|dIysA
(sunnoy) ugn7 g 0

2ouEINqWY - [oNn4

(se9 g jesalq) lon4

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



&4 0r'SLS'L 00°00}°2L 09'%85°0L 00 (ezerL's) 000 £TEVL'S 0000€682901
0'se LP'ep0’L 00°0LL'y 65'9zL'e 00 000 000 000 0006882901
0001 00°0S) 00°051 000 00 000 000 000 0001882901
6°L8 z6'788'cl 00°000'2 80°GLL'0L 00 000 000 000 0008182901
(6'steh) (6v'z6S'LT)) 00°000°0} 61°265'LEL 00 (88°€52'001) 000 88°€5.'001 0001182901
Lv1) (68°118'LL) 00°005'08 68°'11€'26 00 (poLL'y) 000 yrolL'y 00014082901}
(e°51) (85'868'2) 000006} 858681 00 (60°CLL'Y) 000 60TLLL 0004¥¥2290}
TL 16'608'} 00°052'5C 6¥'vy'eC 00 (6£'588) 000 6£'688 0006v€.2901
0001 00°000'2 00°000'2 000 00 000 000 000 00005222901
(L'v2) (z9'5v2'6) 00°00S'0¥ 2962’05 00 (19'180'%) 000 19180y 0006¥22290}
668 0L'16€'S 00°000'9 0€'809 00 000 000 000 0006122901
(z'€9) (e0'zyy'sl) 00°002'62 €0'CY9'LYy 00 (z6'562) 000 26'66. 000€¥1.2901L
€L 61°191'2) 00°000°G.1L 12'2eT'T9L 00 y0'vSe 000 [CORED) 00L€¥0.2901
(5°9¢) (1L2°200'2) 00°00S'S 1L°L0GL 00 000 000 000 €90€70/290}
(z'62) (62°€09'1) 00°005'S 6L°€0L°L 00 (zz'889) 000 22889 290€¥0.2901
zle 2.'260'e 00°006'6 82°,08'9 00 (zz61L) 000 zz6lL 190€¥0.2901
00 (62°€18) 000 62°¢l8 00 000 000 000 090£¥0.2901
v'LS z8'/51'e 00°005'S 81'Tre'e 00 (8z'56) 000 82'66 650£¥0.2901
z'st 95'/€8 00°005'S ¥¥'299'y 00 (Lo€ob) 000 L0'€0L 850€¥0.2901
6Ly 62'7€9'C 00°005'S 11'698°C 00 000 000 000 1S0€¥0.2901
9'96 zrezL'e 00°002'2 88'¢L 00 000 000 000 950£¥0.2901
209 g0'Lle'e 00°005'S 26'88L°C 00 (S1'L¥) 000 Sl'ly ¥S0€¥0.2901
7’62 0,7619'L 00°005'S 0£°088°c 00 000 000 000 €50£¥0.2901
z'L6 §1'900'C 00°002'2 G8'€6l 00 (e2'9) 000 4] 2S0£¥0.2901
(z'¥8) (05°81'S) 00°09}'9 05"y LY 00 (56°G11) 000 S6'GhE 150€¥0.2901
9'sS 8e’ /vy’ 00°00%'t 29'CS6°L 00 (8140¢) 000 81'¥0¢ 0S0£¥0.2901
0'sS 29'/20'e 00°005'S 8e'TLY'T 00 (16'€2) 000 16'€C 670£¥0.2901
9'8 98'ZLYy 00°005'S ¥1°120°'c 00 (¥8°102) 000 ¥8'102 870£¥0.2901
1'€9 £0'208'C 00°00%'t 16°165°1 00 (16°G1) 000 16°GlL L#0E¥0.2901
(8'6) (0z'z8s'L) 00°00Z'9} 0Z'28L'LL 00 (51202) 000 G1'20L GE0EY0LZ90L
(8'05) (16'116°€) 00°00L'L 16'LLO'LL 00 (56°1€2) 000 S6'LET 1L0E¥0L2901
905 62°26E'L 000522 LL2S€') 00 (29'0L1) 000 L9704} 200€¥0.2901
80l 06'€hr'C 00°055'22 01°90L°02 00 (56°'5%¢€) 000 G6'GYE 100£¥0.,2901
00 (98°8¢%'2) 000 98'8eY' 00 (90°0¢€) 000 90'0€€ 000£¥0.2901
v'ze zeosy'L 00°005'9 89'€0'S 00 (+0°169) 000 ¥0'169 0008992901
0004 00°009'6 00°009'6 000 00 000 000 000 00005592901
99 L2 LIPS 00°005'28 6.'280°'LL 00 (LL€8€'L) 000 11°€8€"L 00087592901
(994) (ov'L66'€) 00°00}'tC 0%'260'8C 00 (Le€10'e) 000 LE7€L0'e 0006¥£92901
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % dJueleA 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

§202/0€/6 UBNnoIy L Gzoz/1/6 Jo pouad ayj Jo

(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)

JUSWa).)S awWwooU|
|eJIP3Nl pue a4 eUOZIY [elJudD-VINAVO

Juswaoe|day uswdinb3 Jepybuye
suonels || /selisy
SUONEDIUNWWOY / SALSY

sIop AousBy apisinQ Joy saljde
sIop AousBy apisinQ Joy saljdc

Page 57 of 119

aoueuajuley Jobed/olp
wwo) / sa|ddng jurepy dinb3 7 sysg
suonels |ly-sa1jddng uonels
@oueNquy - saljddng [euoyuer
suolels |Iv / [elioyuer
9snoyauen\ / SaUN)XI4 %@ ainjuing
Ewc_mom_amm alnixi4 @ ainjuin4
sjosfoid ab.eq -saiddng jurepy buipjing
€9 uonels - saiddng jurepy Buipiing
29 uolje)g - salddng juiepy Buipjing
19 uonels - saliddng jurey Buipjing
sa||ddng soueusjuie|y Buipjing
65 ejg/sellddng juiepy Buipling
85 €jg/sellddng juiepy Buipling
.G 'ig/salddns jurepy Buipjing
96 ejg/sal|ddng juiepy buipjing
S ejg/salddng juiely buipjing
€5 ejg/salddng juiely Buipjing
2§ eyg/selddng juiepy buipiing
1§ elg/selddng juiepy Buipling
05 ejg/salddng ey buipjing
asnoyaueny/salddng jutey Buipjing
Aupoe 4 uiepy/saiddng jurey buipiing
Buipjing wwogysaiddng jurely Buipjing
VLYvO/salddng jurely Buipiing
uonessiulwpy-salddng jutepy Buipling
uofnuanalid/saliddng juiepy buipjing
sal|ddng juiepy Buipjing
suopels |l - sejddng ouy Buipjing
Jleday ai|
soueNquy - Juswade|day aul|
Juswaoe|day aul|
aoueusjulely g saiddns ygos

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



ge vr'8L 000522 95'LLL'T 00 (0z'092) 000 0Z'092 0006SE¥90L
414 65'8.6'L 00°055'L LpLLS'S 00 (€0'859) 000 £0'859 000045€¥901L
0004 00°000'9 00°000'9 000 00 000 000 000 000050€¥904
g€z 96'€85'eE 00°028°2¥ L y'982'601 00 (T2 000 LLLLL 0001 ¥0E¥90L
00 (6v°eL6'01) 000 61'€L6'0L 00 (L81¥E"L) 000 18°1pe’L 000010€¥90L
0004 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€ 000 00 000 000 000 00005527901
00l sz'eze sl 0026 LLL L G1'890°650'} 00 (81129'0p) 000 81'129'0 0000€52¥901
(so1) (00°082'¢) 00°002'L€ 00°08Y'v€ 00 (00°05€°2) 000 00°05€'L 00004027901
9'€6 88'600'G56'L 00'7€9'/80'C zi'szo'zel 00 (00°'561'9) 000 00'661'9 0000€5 47904
v 00'0.2'LE 00°000'8Z1 00°0€.'96 00 000 000 000 00001517901
0004 00°000'0% 00°000°0% 000 00 000 000 000 00005017901
0'sS 19°05L'€L 00°000'52 €6V L1 00 000 000 000 509041047901
(5°89€) (80°€95°011) 00°000°'0€ 80°€95'0v} 00 (05°2€0°€) 000 06°,€0°¢ 0090101790}
Y 12°691'8 00°000°0L £T'¥E8°'19 00 000 000 000 00004017901
89 €1'6€6'v. 00'GEL'GLL 18'66. 0 00 (0'816'6) 000 70'816'6 00005507901
(819) (52108'L2) 00'0/6'vY Sl1LL'elL 00 (€9'820°¢) 000 €9'8/0°¢ 000€¥507901
Loy 00'656'8Y 00°000°22} 00°6¥0°€L 00 (05'220°2) 000 05°2L0'L 00017507901
TS 85'819'9 00'156'8Z1 Zr'eoe'zel 00 (58°'66L'71) 000 G8'66L 7L 0000€507901L
€25 WSLL'YE 00°00Z'9¥ 65'%20'2C 00 (rroLe't) 000 vioLe't 00004507901
000} 00°02€'y 00°02€'y 000 00 000 000 000 00005007901
%9'G 00°000'2$ 00°000'9€$ 00°000'v€$ %0°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00004007901
% 10 88'619'2$ 0059€59°c$ TV'r26°059'c$ % 0°0 (b5°25€'8L2)$ 00°0$ v5'25€'8L2$

T8 ¥8'19 00°05. 91'889 00 000 000 000 000604L€90L
(€°09) (60°€¥S) 00006 60°EVYL 00 (e0'ese) 000 €0°€5e 0006%00€90}
€0 9z'Le 00°005°Hb vL'89v'LL 00 (58°L¥S) 000 S8'LYS 0008700£901L
(e729) (#9'6109) 00°00S'LL 9'6L5°LL 00 (evsvL) 000 eyey.L 000£¥00€901)
82 15°6/2'L 00°000°0} £r'02L'C 00 (68°552) 000 68'65. 0000€262901
00 (e8'5¥L'1) 000 €8'GY.L'L 00 000 000 000 000£¥962901
(08744 ¥.'6.0'%L 00°000'2€ 9zZ'¥26'LL 00 (SLz1'y) 000 SLTLLL 0005€9629014
SiL 15'6EP'E 00°000'0€ £4°095'9¢ 00 (9g16L'1) 000 9e'16L') 0000€562904
L8 16269 00°000'8 61°20€'L 00 000 000 000 0000€762901
(z'16) (159¢L'vL) 00°005'S} 15'9€9'62 00 (£6'90€) 000 16'90€ 0000€€£62901
(r'v1) (01205'1) 000050} 0l',00°CL 00 (26'882) 000 1688/ 0001¥26290}
€8l 0€°0LL'S 00°002'82 0.'620°€C 00 (90°2¥8's) 000 90°Cr8's 0000€162901
0004 00°000'05 00°000'05 000 00 000 000 000 000050629014
€8l 89'159'vL 00°000'08 ze'8re'S9 00 00'998'8L 000 (00°998'8}) 0000€0629014
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % aouellep 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)

JUsW=a)e)S aWodu|

|eJIP3N pue di14 euozuy [el3usd-vYIN4AVI

asnoyauep / buidd
ulwpy/ebes

soue|NqY - suoedIuNWW
suoneslunww
UIWpY//SUoleDIuNLIW

Page 58 of 119

90UBINqUY - S3DIAISS yojed:
sdQy/sao1n8g yojedsiq
welibold souejsissy aakojdwg
sdp/swex3 / yjjesH aakojdwg
UlesH [ejusiy
9oUBINqUY - S82IAISS [eba
Bunnsuo) @ |eba] NOD - seolneg [efe
aulINoy UON-S82IAISS [efa
U0y - SAVINISG 6o
90UBINQWY-SSJINISS [BUOISSSJ0Id JOYI0
S31}|10B4/SSDIAISS JOId JAUIO

WIWO0D/S80IAISS JOld Jayl0
sdQ/seo1M8g Joid Jayl0
UIUP\//SBDIAIBS Joud JaUIO
2ouenNquy - Bununodoy B ypny
Bununoooy g Jipny

EEHE G EERVES

sasuadx3 Aiddng jejop
asnoyauep)/salddng g dinb3 Ajejes
S9SNOYSUENA / S|O0] |lewS
@ouBUBJUIB / S|00] [leWwS
ouBUSJUIBY\ SBI|IOR4/S|00] [[eWS
sdQ - Juswdinb3g asioiex3
s|eyusy
sal|ddng doud Auswdinbg v1yvD
juswaoe|day juswdinb3 pue|p|ng
weibolid auoig
juawdinb3 anosay [e2IUYda].
juawdinb3 ueroIuYds] olpeY/Wwo)
jswdinb3 yep-zeH
aunnoy - juswdinbg souenquiy
saseyoind maN juswdinb3g Bunybyaii4

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



0004 00°005'€ 00°005'€ 000 00 000 000 000 1#50€065901
0004 00°005'} 00°005'} 000 00 000 000 000 0%50€065901
(9°221) (L9'209'eL) 00°ShY' LY 19'/v0'SLL 00 (8y'8LL'LL) 000 8v'8LL'LL 0000£06590}
g'vl 05'8¥.'C 00°009'8} 05'168'GL 00 (00'556°1) 000 00'656°1 00002065901
(0°28) (08'%LL'2h) 00°005'€ 08'v.2'LYy 00 (L5'266'%) 000 15'266'y 00004065901
(7€) (91'2Lp) 00°002°Z} 91'2L9CL 00 000 000 000 0005885901
€06 ¥S'12e'L 000418 91’88/ 00 000 000 000 0005€285901
(1'6€) (vp'L6L'8) 00°005'2C v¥'162°1E 00 (1£°095'S) 000 1£°095'G 00087085901
ee 1168 00°00L'2 62°0L9C 00 (05°061) 000 05°061 000£¥085901
000} 00°000'2 00°000'2 000 00 000 000 000 0005£085901
z'L6 €0'9LE'SPL 00°GEY'BYL 16'8LL'Y 00 000 000 000 0000€085901
0004 00°005 00°00S 000 00 000 000 000 000020859014
000} 00°005 00°00S 000 00 000 000 000 00004085901
00014 00°005'} 00°005‘} 000 00 000 000 000 0000€155901
0001 00°002'} 00°002'} 000 00 000 000 000 00005045901
(1°¢6) (L1°s6¥'61) 00°0¥6'02 (A4 00 (9z'66€'€) 000 92'66€'E 000€¥0%5901}
00 (00'502) 000 00°60. 00 000 000 000 0000€0¥5901L
(0'12) (00°050°1) 00°000'S 00'050'9 00 (00°s2Y) 000 00°52¥ 000£¥5€5901
000} 00°058'} 00°058'} 000 00 000 000 000 000050£5901
€8 0z'€2L'e 00's2L'2e 08'100°0¢ 00 000 000 000 000£¥0€5901
0004 00'052'L 00°052'} 000 00 000 000 000 00005025901
4 20'605 00°051°22 86°0v9'LC 00 (65°12¢) 000 65'12¢ 000£¥025901
0004 00°05S 00°05S 000 00 000 000 000 00005215901
(9ze) (50°210'€) 00°092'6 S0°LL2'T) 00 (rL'€9€')) 000 v.'€9g’) 000£4215901
(r'zee) (L9eee'e) 00°000'} 19'€2T'e 00 000 000 000 0000€245901
000} 00°005'6 00°005'6 000 00 000 000 000 00005015901
(z'09) (oL vev'LoL) 00°005'891 0,'126'692 00 (€1'596'22) 000 €1°696'22 000£015901L
0001 00°00} 00°001 000 00 000 000 000 00005805901
(1-LeL) (87°'LSY'LL) 00°G/S'L 8¥'9z0'clL 00 (98'592°1) 000 98'G9Z°1L 000€780590}
0004 00°000'8 00°000'8 000 00 000 000 000 000050059014
(6°0€) (z9'L€5'€9) 00°008'50Z 29',€€'692 00 (00°02¥'%5) 000 00°02¥'%S 00004005904
182 £4'208 00°008'2 15'/66'L 00 (z2'99) 000 TL'99 0000€06¥904
] 68°/€0'L 00°00L'} 11299 00 (e1'6%) 000 €l'6k 00002067901
v'zL 06°,29'L 000522 01229 00 000 000 000 00004067901
9ZL ¥6'629'C 00°000'S 90°0.¢'} 00 000 000 000 0000407901
(0°998) (60'v6L'€LL) 0000002 60761'€6) 00 (60202 LL) 000 60°202'LL 0004€2¥¥904
1’9 0¥'0¢ 00°00$ 09'69% 00 (99'%5) 000 9975 00004477901
0004 00'522 00'52¢ 000 00 000 000 000 000055€¥90L
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % dJueleA 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)
JUsW=a)e)S aWodu|
|eJIP3N pue di14 euozuy [el3usd-vYIN4AVI

swnuq pue sadid - [9Aed] g Bulur
pJENS) JOUOH-80UBIBUOY [oARI] B Bulu!
Sdo/ienel g Buur

uonuanald/ienel) g buiur

ulwpyy/|enel] g Buiuy

Page 59 of 119

sasse|) Bulures] iy
Buiures) SN3
dinb3 JulelN yo/aredey opisinO
jule|y oe4/dinb3 sreday episino
VLYvO /dinb3 Jieday spisino
sdpydinb3 uiedey spisino
uonuanald /dinb3 sledey episinQ
ulpy/dinb3 jutepy g Jledey
soueuSjUIR|\ JuBIPAH
S0UBINqY - JOMBS/IS}EA
JENEINISIEYY
SdO-18Mag/I8Jep
|0Jjuo9 Ised
[ouINqUY - 9d1
od1
aoUBINqWY - SED) [eJnjeN
Seo |einjeN
90uUBINqUY - UONEB)UES
uoiejues
Q)SE [BIPBIN/UIESH - BB.1EyD uolje)ues
SouUBINqUY - 1199|3
EIGETE]
9oUBINqWY - AL 9|9eD
AL ®l9ed
SoUB|INqWY - SdueINSU|
soueInsu|
sdo/Bunund g |dnQ spIsiNO
uojuanald/bunuld g |dng apisino
ulwpy / Bunuud g uonedlidng apisin0
Buisipanpy Jadedsman
sasuadx3 1ouIsIq JO
sasuadx3 pJeog ali4
9ouEINquYy - sbejsod

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



v'ze ze02L'e 00°00%'8 89'6L9'G 00 000 000 000 000170€9901
00 (z0v) 000 20y 00 000 000 000 00009019901
00 (y1°26L€) 000 71°26L'e 00 (Lz'99L'L) 000 12991} 00105019901
0'56 00°056 00°000'} 000§ 00 000 000 000 00005049901
00 000 000 000 00 95 Lty 000 (95°L¥b) 00087019901
00 (91°62) 000 91’6/ 00 000 000 000 000£019901
00 (z6°252) 000 4 X414 00 (¥6'6€) 000 76'6€ 0001019901
00 (86°101°1) 000 86°10L°L 00 000 000 000 0005019901
000} 00°000'} 00°000°} 000 00 000 000 000 8670019901
0004 00°002'} 00°00Z'} 000 00 000 000 000 96¥0€019901
618 10'8€9'L 00°000'2 £6'19¢ 00 000 000 000 ¥6¥0€019901
000} 00°05S 00°05S 000 00 000 000 000 Z6¥0€019901
(0°szL) (85'218'7) 00°052'C 8G290°S 00 000 000 000 1670£01990}
566 ¥2'682'C 00°052'2 9.°0L 00 000 000 000 0670019901
00 (L9'987'6) 000 19'98%'6 00 (15°29) 000 1529 0000€019901
(9°19¢) (L5°€1¥'0L) 00°088'C 15'€6Z°EL 00 (€9'089) 000 £9'089 00002049901
00 (r1°56) 000 71'66 00 000 000 000 00101049901
(L'6L0V) (ze'LL1'0L) 00°005'9 28'119'9L 00 (1'865'2) 000 71'865'2 00004049901
0004 00°000'} 00°000°} 000 00 000 000 000 00005009901
0004 00°002 00°002 000 00 000 000 000 00067009901
YT 0522y 00'6€9'} oszieL 00 000 000 000 00055009901
9'v9 eeLLL'T 00°002't 19'88¥°L 00 000 000 000 0000€009901
9'8L 00'845'L 00'2€6'} 00 7Ly 00 000 000 000 000020099014
Loy ¥1'526'C 00°06}'L 9zTYIT'y 00 000 000 000 000040099014
00 (by'12) 000 vrLL 00 000 000 000 0005565901
00 (6L°029'Y) 000 6L°0€9'y 00 (62'52) 000 62'52 0000€565901
z'l6 1£°€99'Y) 00°620°9) 69'LLY'L 00 000 000 000 00004565901
6'8 orLEL'y 00°052'9F 09'8LL'TY 00 (z6'715°1) 000 267LS L 0005€765901
8201 ¥5'610'LE 00°000'9¢ (#5°610'4) 00 (65'%S) 000 6575 0005€£65901
0004 00'500'} 00'500'} 000 00 000 000 000 GE0S€165901
§'18 69°€58'C 00°005°€ LE'9Y9 00 (¥S'v0L) 000 ¥S'¥0L 00009065904
G99 €€'916'9 00°008'6 19'€82'¢ 00 000 000 000 00005065901
(6'94) (2L'v29) 00°000'% 4R 7%:84 00 (9g'162) 000 9e'16. 00067065901
(g'99) (ev'zL22) 00°000't £V'TLT'9 00 000 000 000 00087065901
L'y vp'189'L 00°000°L 95°TIE'S 00 (66°0€) 000 66'0€ 000£¥065901
(8'7¥) (9v'818'S) 00°000°€} or'8l8'sl 00 (00°2L2) 000 0022 0001065904
z9e 09'G6L'}1 00°006'0€ 0¥’ ¥0L'61 00 (00°052) 000 00'05¢ 000$€065901
% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % aouellep 196png |enjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)
JUsW=a)e)S aWodu|
|eJIP3N pue di14 euozuy [el3usd-vYIN4AVI

11’9 WWoY / S80IAISS 10euU
suopedy Ajunwiwo ot
swiel) pajsnipy Jo4 spunj
8oUe|NqWY - SNOBUE||8d¢

Page 60 of 119

199]4/0¢

0B - SNOSUE||SOSI
$99IAISS Y231 /2SI
Jsyua) Bulures] /osIN

sa1|ddng Juswiinioay Jajybuali4/osIN
Buiyss] [euonowold ureyde/asiy
Bupsa] [euonowold/osin
suonesadQ/osiiN

qeyay aui4 - suonesadQ/osiy
aulnoy - suonesado/osiiN
suopesadQ/osiin

uonuaAaId/ISIN

aupnoy/abes|iy

Ulwpy/osin

UOIJeIDoSSY doueINqUIY ZY - seng
asnoyasep/sang

Vidvo/sena

suonesadQ/seng

uonuanalid/seng

ulwpy / seng

AIQ JamoT saddn - 868|090

sdQ / spiemy

ulwipy / splemy

uoIsIAIg JamoT pue Jaddn - 8b3jj0)
speibdn S0V

J18juag Buures] / suonduosgng g syoog
suoljeley wwo/enel] g buluiel]
aouBINqY - |9A.I 9 Bulules|
asnoyalen) / bululel] g [aael|
oueusjuel 198]4 / Bululel] g [anel|
RIS
suonesiunwwog/jael] g buluies|
V.LYvO/Ienel] g Bulures|

0B - [9ARI] pue Buluies]

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



%(0°'702) (L6'¢22'662'S)$ (00'122°2v8°2)$ (Le'v6v'Zy9'e)$ %0°0 (89°0v¢‘v9'e)$ 00°0$ (89°0vevr9'e)$

% €92 £5°006'065$ (00"160'6v2°2)$ (Lr"061°859°L)$ % 0°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$

0004 00'92G'}} (00'925°41) 000 00 000 000 000 0000900820}
0001 00°089'€6 (00°089°¢6) 000 00 000 000 000 00005008201
0001 00'2r9'9¢ (00°2¥9'9€) 000 00 000 000 000 0006700801
0004 00'700'8 (00°700'%8) 000 00 000 000 000 0008700801
0004 00'¥€€'0S (00°€€'05) 000 00 000 000 000 000£¥008.01
0004 00'62£'801} (00°62¢£'801) 000 00 000 000 000 0001008201
0004 00°0v8'2Y (00°0¥8°2H) 000 00 000 000 000 0005008201
(1) (Ly'v95'22) (00'929'5€9'1) (Ly"061'859'L) 00 000 000 000 0000€008.0}
0001 00°€SL LY (00°€SL 1Y) 000 00 000 000 000 00002008201
%000} 00°L0€'v7L$ (00°L0€'P¥L)$ 00'0$ %0°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00004008201
%(b'9201) (06°€29°06°9)$ (00°089°¢65)$ (06°€0£'v86°9)$ %0°0 (89°0vE‘vr9'e)$ 00°0$ (89°0vEvv9'e)$

%(6°S) (20'v16°2922)$ 00'SHL‘€ZL VS 20°620°98V'6v$ (98°228°299')$ 98°228299'v$

%(8'21) (z0'88v'8v2)$ 00°26£6£6°L$ 20°588°281°2$ % 0°0 (86°289°0LY)$ 00°0$ 86°289°0L¥$

4 1L°0¥.'89C 00°000'5¥S 62'652'9/2 00 61°09% 000 (61°09%) 000L¥0S2L0L
(0'¥6) (€£°000°L) 00°000'0S €.°000'L6 00 000 000 000 000050%72L0L
908 10°€85'2L 00°000'06 66'9LYLL 00 000 000 000 0008Y0¥L.0L
00 (PLv82°01) 000 ¥.'¥82°0L 00 000 000 000 000$€0¥2.0L
(G (ze'1L2'08) 00°'26€'88¢C 2€'899'8€€ 00 (lz'¥86's12) 000 1T'¥86'S1LT 0000€0¥2L01
0001 00°000'0L 00°000°0} 000 00 000 000 000 000020¥L.0L
(1-06¢) (6z°925'9¢)) 00°000'G€ 62'925'LLL 00 (0z'1£8'0€) 000 02'1€8°0¢ 000£¥0€LL0L
(0'¢6) (56°599'¢8) 00°000'06 G6'G99'€L ) 00 (€8°09.'95) 000 €8°09.'95 000L¥0€LL0L
000} 00°000'98 00°000'98 000 00 000 000 000 001L0€0€L.0L
(k) (zs'1¥9'8e€) 00°000'0L¥ 25°'119'808 00 (9€7262'18) 000 9e°.6L'18 0000€0€LL0}
00 (91°¢6%'8€) 000 91'¢6¥'8¢ 00 000 000 000 00L€¥0ZLL0L
%6'9 16'1LL0'61$ 00°000'6/2$ £0°926'552$ %0°0 (L6v11'52)$ 00'0$ 1Sv11'52$ 000£¥02LL01
% 6'9€ 00°60£°656°L$ 00409°2L£S$ 00°562°55€‘s$ % 0°0 (59°208'5€2)$ 00°0$ §9°208'£Z$

% dJueLIep 196png |enjoy % dJueleA 196png lenjoy pULLRET

ajeq 0] Jeap

polad juaung

pun4 |ejauag) (1) :pun4

G20Z/0</6 UPNoIYL GZ0Z/L/6 J0 pousd auy} o
(uosuedwo? |enjoy o} }Jobpng jeulbuQ)
JUsW=a)e)S aWodu|
|eJIP3N pue di14 euozuy [el3usd-vYIN4AVI

Page 61 of 119

(sso7) awoouj JaN

fouabunuo) jeyor
suoneey Ajunwwo/Aousbuiuo)
soueNquy - Aousbunuo)
asnoyaiep/Aousbunuo) papung
ute|y 1e9|4/Aousbunuo) papun4

sanjioe4/Aouabunuo) papuny

AJIBS yos] /Aousbuuo) papuny

Bujurel) /Aousbunuon papuny

SdO/Aousbunuoy papung

uonuanald/iousbunuo) papun4

uiwpyy/Aousbunuod papuny
Rousbunuod

suonesadQ wouy (sso) awoosu|
sasuadx3 [ejoL

sasuadx3 jeyde) jejor
Ll/wwo - kepn [ended
9oue|nquy-juswdinb3-AenQ [ende)
aoueusulel 193|4 /dinb3 /AenQ |ende)
VL¥VvO /dinb3g /AepnQ ended
SdO /dinb3 /Aepno [ended
uonuaaaid /dinb3 jAepnQ [enden
salj|Ie /sajoIyaA /AepnQ (eyded
S8IAISS Yd3] /SBIOIUBA /AepNnQO [eNdeD
aulbus Joy dinb3-sajoiyap/AenQ |ende)
SdO/sapIya/AeRNQ [ended
sabep - Anjoe4 /AepnQ [ende)
sapioed /Aepno jeyded

Sasuadx [elded

sasuadx3 a2IAI9g [e}0L

Nd veL¥ch
§e/sLoL



10/15/25
12:48:25 PM

Current Assets
Cash with Yavapai County
PSPRS Contingency Res Fund Restricted
115 Trust - Restricted
Accounts Receivable
Retiree/lnsurance Receivable
Lease Receivable
Capital Reserve Fund
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accrued Payroll Expenses
Credit Card Payable
Ambulance Payable
PSPRS Payable
ASRS Payable
Deferred Inflow - Leases
Medical Insurance Withheld
Vision Insurance Withheld
Supplemental Insurance Withheld
Deferred Compensation
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Fund Balance
Capital Reserve Fund Balance
Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical
Balance Sheet
As of 9/30/2025

Assets

$2,129,849.82
2,033,155.87
9,547,730.71
(1,035,980.49)
4,267.74
130,140.62
6,337,202.76

Liabilities and Net Assets

$(1,918.83)
(32,517.07)
(62,401.60)
24,837.20
(2.30)
124,974.37
2.91

2.08

4.92
(1,538.46)
95,540.92

$18,051,328.22
9,078,972.76
(8,130,918.09)

$19,146,367.03

$19,146,367.03

$146,984.14

$146,984.14

18,999,382.89
$19,146,367.03

Page 62 of 119



520226

SlL'pgL'esl'e 69'72Y'T - ysodaq joaug-AMes-id [[0JAed - *Q 8ssar ‘plaising £158¢ §2/20/60 1961902 ¥d 85ee
62021216

¥8'802'L6L'E 89'68E'y - ysodaq Joau1Q-AMesp-ig [[01Aed - uoser ‘Jopng Zrae8e §2/20/60 1£61902 ¥d 85e¢
62021216

ZLY65'S6L'E 62'78L'c - ysodaq 108ua-ANeM-1g [|01Aed - A Sewer ‘uewysng 1¥G8¢ §2/120/60 8061902 ¥d 85ee
§20z/2/6 Hsodaq

10'6L£'664'C ppG9L ) - paua-Apesp-ig llohed - v uiwelusg ‘preyoing opsee §2/20/60 9881902 dd 85€¢
5202/216

SryyLiLoz'e 86°,£6') - ysodeq j08110-Apfespn-1g [10JAed - O uspe) ‘yoing 6£58¢ §2/20/60 £981902 dd 85€¢
§202/216

£7'280°€02'€ ¥6'920°c - usodaq 10au1a-Apfesp-ig llohed - °r ueug ‘yoing 8£58¢ §2/20/60 ¥£81902 Hd 85€¢
§202/216

1£651°902°€ 8/°629'c - usodaq 1aung-Apies-ig (lo1hed - Y lIe1ieq ‘ujung 1£58¢ §2/20/60 0181902 Hd 85¢e¢
§202/216

G1°682'602'¢ SeovL'y - usode( 1oaa-Apfesp-1g [I01Aed - * Hoog ‘sielng 9e58¢ §2/20/60 81902 Hd 8g¢e¢e
§202/216

05°'525'712'e €5°€€E L) - usodeq Joua-Apeep-1g [Ioked - q ueg ‘ueueyong Ges8e §2/20/60 €9/1902 dd 85€e€
5202/2/6

€0'658'G2Z'E 1%'100°E - ysodeq j08u1g-Apee-g 1101Aed - "y qooer Yunig yeS8e §2/20/60 9€.1902 dd 85€¢
5202/2/6

¥¥°098'822'S 11222 - ysodeq 108ua-Apfespn-g 10JAed - “4 sluusq r umoig ££58¢ §2/20/60 0121902 dd 85€¢
5202/2/6

12'€80'2€2'e 65'1ELL - usodaq oeu1q-AHesp-1g [|oiAed - "3 880he ‘umolg 2£58¢€ §2/20/60 8891902 ¥d 85ee
5202/216

08'¥18'€€Z'E 1¥'218'e - usodaq joeua-Aesp-1g ||01Aed - 'Y Asupoy ‘wnig Leg8e §2/20/60 9991902 Hd 85€e¢e
52021216

1T129°'1€2'S G8'906'C - usodaq yoeug-Aesp-g (|oihed - 1 wedw reig 0gs8e §2/20/60 791902 ¥d 85ee
5202/216

zLvesore'e zosyL'L - ysodaq J08u1a-Apiespn-1g lIoJAed - ‘| J8j0ISUY ‘[X0Ig 6258¢€ §2/20/60 9191902 ¥d 8see
520226

vi'zezeve's GZ'8l6'l - ysodaq Joaug-AMes-ig Iloihed - o Asliy ‘eistieg 8258¢ §2/20/60 7651902 ¥d 85e€
620z/2/6 ¥sodaq

66'002 v¥2'e 69'6€€°T - Yaug-Apiea-1g (01Aed - OpJeqoeT ‘oulpuED-OHNSEq 1258¢€ §2/20/60 0451902 ¥d 85e€
5202126

89°0V5'O¥T'E Ly'9or'y - ysodaq yoeug-ANeeM-1g [loiAed - *|N ysor ‘wnuleg 9258¢ §2/20/60 §¥51902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

60°200°152'¢ 62'LE2'Y - ysodaq yoeug-Aneep-1g ||0ihed - "L 887 ‘sauleg 6258¢ §2/20/60 £251902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

R A A 99'620'C - ysodaq Joaug-AMes-Ig [l0iAed - N UBMQO ‘Uegeleg ¥258¢ §2/20/60 2051902 ¥d 85ee
62021216

¥0'0LT'L52'E 68'2Y9'C - usoda( 10au1a-Apeapa-1g 110ihed - v e ‘exeg £258¢ §2/20/60 8.11902 dd 85€€
5202/216

€6'216'652'C G2TeL) - yusodeQ Joau1a-Apesp-Ig [I0JAed - "IN Auoyjuy ‘Sjuody zesee §2/20/60 9511902 dd 85€¢
520z/2/6 ¥sodeq

81°699'192'¢ 80°025C - Pau1a-AeeM-g 1101Aed - Y ueyreuyor ‘reuljody 1zs8e §2/20/60 9zv1902 Hd 85€e¢
5202/216

92581 'v9Z'e 0€0YS'e - ysodaq j0auQ-AMesp-ig [0IAed - °f @Xer ‘ullBuy 0258¢€ §2/20/60 86€1902 Hd 85€¢
§202/216

9s'szL'L9T'E v6'82L°) - usodaq j08u1Q-AHeap-1g [|oihed - |\ uoley ‘eewy 6198¢ §2/20/60 0££1902 Hd 85€e¢

05°SY'692°c$ ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
6202/0¢/6 Ubnoiy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

| :ebed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 63 of 119



G20c/el6

66'095'8LL'E G5'€/6'C - ysodaq j0au1a-Apteepn-ig [10JAed - ' Heqoy ‘sissejdng 89G8¢€ G2/20/60 1952¢90¢ dd 8G€EEC
620z/2/6 ¥soda

PSveS'LZL'e 29'626'L - 108110-Apieepn-1g 101Aed - 1 Aieyoez ‘swieydng 19G8¢ G2/20/60 9¥5290¢ dd 8G€EC
G202/2I6

91'09v'eZl'e 6LLyL'e - ysodaq j08.110-Apieepn-Ig [101Aed - |\ Buuesng ‘uosxiq 99G68¢ G2/20/60 126290¢ dd 8G€EC
Gcoc/ele

G£'1L09'92L'e ¥€'€0e'y - ysodaq 108.1Q-Apteesp-Ig 101Aed - ] UOpIoS ‘9|qaid G958¢ G2/20/60 16¥290C dd 8G¢€E
Gcoe/ele

69'v06'0€L'S 85'218'C - ysoda( j08.1Q-Apiespn-1g [101Aed - UOSION ‘lleAId 958¢€ G2/20/60 €.¥290C dad 8G€EE
Gcoc/ele

lzLLL'eel'e $9'501°C - ysodaq yoeuia-Apesp-ig lloihed - 'y As10) ‘abpugleq £958¢€ G2/20/60 S¥¥290C dd 8GEE
Gcoc/ele

16'228'sel'e 8€'85Z'L - ysoda( j08.1Q-Aptespn-1g [101Aed - 1 maupuy ‘Bunseg 2958¢€ G2/20/60 22veo0c dd 8G€EE
Gcoc/ele

62'180'L€L'e €0'6¥8'L - ysodaq yaua-Apesp-g (loihed - '3 uebeyy ‘uosmeq 19G8¢€ G2/20/60 86€£290C dad 8GEE
Gcoc/ele

ze'9z6'sel'e 22'159'L - ysoda( 108.1Q-Apieepn-ig 11014ed - [ ueboT ‘uosmeq 0968¢ §¢/20/60 11€290C dd 8G€EEC
§20c/zle

¥S'LL5'07L'E 6089l - ysodaq yoeu1a-Apiesp-Ig [l0hed - “1 uusl ‘uospireq 69G8¢ §2/20/60 GG€C90C dd 8G€¢C
§202/2Ie

€O'SY.L L' $9'01L2'C - ysodaq yoeua-Apiespa-ig [101Aed - "y mayye ‘ouedleq 8GG68¢ §2/20/60 9€€£2¢90C dd 8G€¢C
§coc/ele

12'956'9vL'e S1'89L'C - ysodeq 108.11Q-Apiespn-1g 11044 - "y UBA8)S ‘Znu) 1SG8¢ §¢/20/60 80€290C dd 8G€EEC
§coe/ele

Zrvel'evl'e 09'8L0'c - ysodaQ 08u1a-Apfesp-g 1101Aed - ~] oUT ‘UBWISSOI) 9GG68¢ §2/20/60 28¢c90¢ dd 8G€EEC
G20c/zle

zo'evl'esl'e 6v'ovL'e - ysodeq j08.11Q-Apieepn-Ig 101A.d - [ Wepy ‘Yoid GGG8E G2/20/60 09¢¢90¢ dd 8G€EEC
G20c/zle

15'688'G5L' 62'6V6'L - ysoda( j08u1Q-Apiespn-1g 1104A.d - *d UYor Hied) #5G8¢ G2/20/60 1€2290c ad 8G€¢C
§202/2I6

08'8€8'/GL' £6'€56'C - ysoda(q j108.110-ApieSpn-Ig I10JAed - "D Ud ‘X0 £6G68¢ G2/20/60 6022902 ud 8G€EC
6202/2/6 ¥sodaQ

€1'26L'191' 98'8G1'C - 108410-Apiesp-Ig [101Aed - 'V [SIUBYIEN ‘OPEUOIOD 2668¢ G2/20/60 1812902 ad 8G€EC
620z/2/6 ¥sodeQ

65°1G6'¢9L'e $€'050'¢ - 18110-Apfespn-1g 1101Aed - °f sejbnoq ‘Jereyusdo) 1GS8E G2/20/60 912902 ud 8G€EEC
G20c/ele

€6°100'29L' 99'6ze'e - ysoda( joa.1g-Apieepn-ig [10JABd - "IN Yles ‘s o] 0668¢ G2/20/60 L¥L290c dd 8G€EEC
G20c/ele

65°/2€'0LL' 20'€92'C - ysoda( yoaug-Apesp-ig [10JAed - '3 suysi3 el 6¥58¢ G2/20/60 €112902 dd 8GEe
G20c/ele

19'065'CLL'E 18°06L'L - ysodaq yoeua-Apfesp-1g [10JAed - S 8oAer ‘uezii) 8¥58¢ §2/20/60 1602902 dd 8G¢eE
Gcoe/ele

Zriee'vLL'e 61'G22'8 - ysodaq yoeu1a-Apfesp-1g 110i4ed - [leysiely ‘Alezed L¥S8¢€ G2/20/60 0402902 dd 8G¢eE
G20e/ele

19'909'¢8L'e L9y’ - ysodaQ yoau1a-Apesp-ig (lohed - 'V [9eYOIN ‘O||8Ise) 9¥S8¢e G2/20/60 €¥0290¢C dd 8G€EE
Gcoe/ele

82'150'68L'e 80'¥00'C - ysodaq yoauia-Apiespn-1g [1044ed - ‘M YEON ‘Jejusdie) G¥S8¢e G2/20/60 §10290¢C dd 8GEE
Gcoe/ele

9€'650'/81'c$ 6.'82L'L$ -$ ysoda( j08.1Q-Apieepn-1g |101Aed - [ uopuelg ‘sodwe) ¥S8¢e G2/20/60 2861902 dd 8GEE

(G3INNILNOD) ALNNOI IVAVAVA HLIM HSVOD 000°0°0°00L1L°0}

aoueleg sypai sjgaq uonduosaqg juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuanor ysjeg
202/0€/6 UBNoIY) §Z0Z/1/6

poued >m |eyeq - ._®m—u®|_ JUNo2dY 19 Nd 2b:€5:Z)

2 ebeg [e31paAl pUE 8114 BUOZMY [J3U3D-VINAVD S2/SLI0L

Page 64 of 119



5202126

89°€58'510'S 10vEL'E - ysodeq 1211a-Aea-1g 110iAed - Y 8lIseT ‘JedieH 658¢ §2/20/60 2128902 dd 8gee
52021216

G1°/85'6¥0'S LL'v0S'C - yusodeq paua-ANea-g lloifed - v [elueq ‘uoidweH £658¢ §2/20/60 181€902 dd 8gee
52021216

98°160°250'S z1902'y - ysodaq 102u1a-Aean-ig Iloihed - Y soer ‘|leH 2658¢ §2/20/60 851£90Z dd 8see
52021216

86°/62'950'C §8'591°C - usoda( 1oaua-Apieap-ig (jo1Aed - “d SejoydIN ‘0zzn 1658€ §2/20/60 621£902 dd 8gee

£8°697'850°C 96°071°'Z - §20z/2/6 ¥sodaq pang-Apieap-ig 110ihed - v 11 ‘el 0658€ §2/20/60 201£902 Hd 85
§2022I6

61'709°090°€ GL'€92°C - ysodaq 1aug-Apiean-ig [0JAed - M euneT ‘Uewpoo 6858€ §2/20/60 120£902 Yd 8se€e
§202/2i6

¥6',98°290'€ 11'916'C - ysodeq joaua-Apfespn-1g [10JAed - 3 sewep ‘uuln 88G8¢ §2/20/60 9¥0£902 Hd 86
§202/2I6

LL'Pp8°590°E 11°\2v'T - ysodaq 1aua-Apiean-ig (01Aed - M wir ‘ueyliio 1858¢ §2/20/60 220£902 Hd 85
§202/2/6

88°592'890'S 90°+0¥'T - ysodeq Pa11a-Apiea-ig Iloihed - "y enysor ‘epuen 9858¢ S2/20/60 6662902 dd 8gee
620z/2/6 HsodaQ

¥6'699°0L0'S £€°52Y'T - 10211a-AMe8 -Ig [I0JAed - BUUOA] ‘outedey) espieD G858¢ 52/20/60 2162902 dd 8gee
§202/2/6

1T°560°€L0'E LOpLL) - ysodeq 1aua-Aean-g lloifed - g Ayjowil ‘uew]ieD ¥858¢ 52/20/60 §¥62902 dd 8gee
§202/2/6

88°608'7.0'C Sy e - ysodaq 1081a-Apieamn-ig Il0iAed - [BBUDIN ‘UBwSBI4 £858¢ §2/20/60 2262902 dd 8gee
§202/2/6

9€¥51°2L0'E 859807 - usodeq a11a-AMe8M-Ig [I0JABd - OlUoY ‘J8izZeld 7858¢ 52/20/60 1062902 dd 8gee
§202/2/6

¥6°0v2'180'c 61°098'c - ysodaq 10241a-Apiea-1g IloiAed - *L Y9IN ‘Jeiuino 1858¢ §2/20/60 618290C dd 8see
§202/2/6

€1°101'580'c 82°259' - ysodaq 102410-Aiea-Ig Iloihed - wer ‘uebauuly 0858¢ §2/20/60 0582902 dd 8see
§202/2/6

L¥°€6'980'S v9'8vy'y - ysodaq 10241a-Aea-g lloiked - ' Apoig ‘spield 6158¢ §2/20/60 £282902 dd 8see
§202/2/6

50'20Z°160°E zs°zi8'e - usodeq Joau1a-Apfespn-1g [10JAed - “IN UBAY ‘Suied 8/58¢ §2/20/60 66,2902 dd 8see
§202/2/6

1S'10'G60'E 65°169'7 - usodeq Joana-Apieap-ig (o1Aed - °r uyor ‘ewsppad 1158¢ §2/20/60 0412902 dd 8gee
§202/2/6

91°2/1'660'C 18°26¢€'L - usodeq 1ang-Apiean-ig |1oihed - v eseis] ‘jsed 9/58¢ §2/20/60 8%/290Z dd 8gee
§202/2/6

16°'691°10L'S 76'80€C - usodeq 121g-ANeeN-Ig 11014 - I UBIIND ‘SHided G/58¢ §2/20/60 1212902 Yd 8se¢e
§202/2I6

68'8/7'€0L'S ryLel - yusodaq 108u1a-Apea-ig lI0JAed - *O oljiw3 ‘epess3 v158¢ §2/20/60 90/2902 Yd 8s€e¢e
§202/2i6

GE'E6E'G0L'E L1268} - ysodaq 10211a-Apfeapn-1g l10JAed - 8|0dIN ‘|ebu3 £1G8¢ §2/20/60 2892902 Yd 8s€e¢e

90°16.°904'S vE86L°) - 520z/2/6 ¥sodaq 1ana-Aeen-ig llosked - *q Asul ‘A3 zL58¢8 §2/20/60 1992902 dd 8gee
§202/2/6

07'685'801'S 10719°e - usodaq j0811a-Apfeapn-g [101Aed - °S piaeq ‘spsemp3 1.58¢ §2/20/60 z¥92902 dd 8gee
§202/2/6

LY'e0z'TIL'E §8°zLE'e - ysodeq joaua-Apiespn-1g [101Aed - ° Ue|[e) ‘@03 0458¢ §2/20/60 0292902 dd 8gee
52021216

2€9.6'GLL'eS L9'¥86'C$ -$ ysode( Joeua-Apfespn-1g [I0JAed - ‘N ueypeuor JaAma 6958¢ §2/20/60 £652902 Hd 85€e¢

(Q3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°0014°01

aouejeg s}palD [SICEN] uonduosag juswnooqg qor ojeq # Anug leuinop yojeg
§20Z/0€/6 UBnoIyy zZ0z/L/6

pouad Ag Jieleq - JebpaT unoooy 19 R

¢ -obeg [ed1P3N PUE Bil4 BUOZUY [BJUSD-YINAVD sz/51LI0L

Page 65 of 119



520226

8Z'161'956'C 6%°02v'C - ysodaq JoauQ-AMes-Ig [[0IABd - "d UOSION ‘zedo 6198¢ §2/20/60 818€902 ¥d 85ee
62021216

11'116'856'C 1€'95¥°C - ysodaq 108u1-ANeSM-Ig [101Aed - M Pleucy ‘PlRYYOHT 8198¢ §2/20/60 96.£902 ¥d 85e¢
62021216

¥1'820°'196'C 178G/ L - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-ig [[0JABd - M MBUREIN ‘Ypul] 1198¢ §2/120/60 611€902 ¥d 85ee
5202/216

G5'981'296'C y9'256'vL - ysodeq joeuQ-Apiespn-1g [l0Aed - g piaeq ‘o667 9198¢ §2/20/60 6%.£902 dd 85€¢
5202/216

61°6€L°LL6'C €0ove’) - ysodaQ J0811a-Apesp-Ig 10JABd - " slueq ‘0z Gl98¢ §2/20/60 92.,£902 dd 85€¢
§202/216

226.6'8L6'C 8L¥6L'L - usodaq 10811-Apfesp-g 110JAed - “A [SBUDIN ‘ZJUOY v198¢ §2/20/60 10.£902 Hd 85€¢
§202/216

00'%.L'986'C 6.°981°C - ysodeQ j0811a-ApespA-1g [0JABd - "N MBIPUY ‘ZJUOY £198¢ §2/20/60 619€902 Hd 85¢e¢
§202/216

61°096'886'C G9'LY9'T - ysodeq j0011a-Apfeap-1g 1101Aed - "M SIABIL “J8|YoY z198¢ §2/20/60 259€902 Hd 8g¢e¢e
§202/216

¥¥'209'166'C 96°.25c - ysodaq j08.1g-Apeep-Ig [101ABd - * UOIBP Iy 1198¢ §2/20/60 1£9€902 dd 85€e€
5202/2/6

0¥0€1'G66'C SLLSTY - ysodeq j08u1a-Apfespn-1g [10JAed - “q yelwasr ‘Bury 0198¢ §2/20/60 ¥09€902 dd 85€¢
5202/2/6

GG'18€'666'C 11°069°} - usodaq 1aug-Apieann-ig lloihed - "o enysor ‘|eezeyy 6098¢ §2/20/60 9/5€902 dd 85€¢
5202/2/6

99'120°400°E 61°659'} - usodaq joau1g-AMes-ig [10JAed - Y qoder ‘As|joy 8098¢€ §2/20/60 8/5£902 Hd 85€e¢
5202/216

68'0£.'200'¢ 09865} - ysodaq 10a11Q-ANe8-Ig ||01Aed - *|\ BSSSL ‘uepiop 1098¢€ §2/20/60 125€902 Hd 85€e¢e
52021216

G¥'682'700°C 06'861°L - usodaq yoeu1a-AMesp-Ig ||oiked - *q uneys ‘sauop 9098¢ §2/20/60 66¥£902 Hd 85€e¢
5202/216

Ge'88.°1L0°E €1'160'€ - ysodaq 108u10-AeeM-1g [I01Aed - 'Y 1D ‘uosuyor 5098¢€ §2/20/60 1L¥£902 ¥d 85ee
520226

8%'6/8'v10'E £5'262°C - ysodaq joeu1-AHe8M-Ig ||01Aed - unusleA ‘zeuswir ¥098¢ §2/20/60 6¥£902 ¥d 85e€
5202126

10'2LL'L10'E 65'282'S - ysodaq 10811a-AMe8M-Ig ll01Aed - °S ue| ‘sewer £098¢ §2/20/60 §ZYe90T ¥d 85e€
G20z/2/6 ¥sodaq

09'¥S¥'220'e 8£'9€9'c - 18ua-Aesp-g [10JAed - ] 8duBus ‘UOSqOdEr 2098¢ §2/20/60 90¥£902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

86'060'920'¢ 60788’} - ysodaq JoauQ-AMesp-ig [loihed - g euusi] |jeqs| 1098¢ §2/20/60 6.£€£902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

10'6.6',20'€ €2'8/0C - ysodaq J0au1Q-AMes-Ig [[0JABd - "M UBYIT ‘UOSIYOINH 0098¢€ §2/20/60 66£€902 ¥d 85ee
G20z/2/6 ¥sodaq

0£'€50°0€0°'E €5°070'Y - 8u1a-AMeeM-1g I101Aed - 'g [9BUDI ‘UOISBIPPNH 6658¢ §2/20/60 L£€€90T dd 85€€
520z/z/6 Hsodaq

€8°660'7€0'E 60'888°€ - pauQ-Apieap-ig [101hed - M UsydelS ‘UBwisIoH 8658¢ §2/20/60 L0EE90Z Yd 8gee
§202/216

26'186°L£0'E €1°058'} - usodaq 10811a-Apfeap-Ig lI0JAed - 7 IWwed 4BIGooH 1658€ §2/20/60 £82€902 Hd 85€e¢
5202/216

G9'2€8'6€0'E 60582 - ysodaq j0auQ-AMesp-ig |0iAed - UeAT YeoeAe|H 9658€ §2/20/60 952€902 Hd 85€¢
§202/216

YL LLL'PY0'eS v6'SEL'LS -$ ysodaq joaug-AMesp-ig |[oJAed - [ ouiges ‘zepueussH G658€ §2/20/60 ££2£902 Hd 85€e¢

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

 :abed |EJIP3N pue ail4 eBuOZlY [eljuad-YINAVO GzZ/SLI0L

Page 66 of 119



520226

61'957'898'C 1L6LL'Y - ysodaQ Joau1g-AMesp-Ig 1101ABd - "D dOIY ‘UOSIO 98¢ §2/20/60 9902 ¥d 85ee
62021216

95'9/6'2/8'C 8%'208°C - ysodaq joeug-ANesM-Ig [|01Aed - * L UIASY ‘IBN,O £98¢ §2/20/60 L1¥¥902 ¥d 85e¢
62021216

¥0'6.£'G/8'C G2'T66'C - ysodaq Joaug-APpesp-ig [|0Aed - ") UOSer ‘UB|ON zr98e §2/120/60 G6£7902 ¥d 85ee
5202/216

62°11£'8/8'C G7'866°ch - ysoda( j08u1a-Apeap-Ig 101Aed - *| Bno@ ‘disuAwsiN 1¥98¢ §2/20/60 89€¥902 dd 85€¢
5202/216

¥.'69€'268'C 6ELEV'T - usoda( 108.1Q-Apfesp-ig 1101Aed - ' UBISU] ‘UBMON 0v98¢ §2/20/60 £EY90T dd 85€¢
§202/216

€1°,08'768'C Yr6E5T - ysodeq Joau1a-Apeap-ig llo1Aed - ° [eeUDIN ‘UOSIaN 6£98¢ §2/20/60 81E¥902 Hd 85€¢
§202/216

15'9YE',68'C ze102'T - usode( 1oaa-Apeap-1g 110iAed - “L Wellip ‘lleN 8£98¢ §2/20/60 2627902 Hd 85¢e¢
§202/216

68°LY5'668'C £9'815°C - usodeq 10a11a-Apfeapn-1g [|0Aed - 3 sewoy) ‘Ziunjy 1£98¢ §2/20/60 G92¥902 Hd 8g¢e¢e
§202/216

25°990'206'C GE'665 ) - ysodeq 1oau1a-Apfeepn-ig [I01Aed - q 8|0D ‘puefeIop 9€98¢ §2/20/60 6£27902 dd 85€e€
5202/2/6

18'599'€06'C YSLLL'E - ysodeq joe.lg-Apeepn-ig |[01Aed - "1 ueky ‘@100 G£98¢ §2/20/60 €12¥902 dd 85€¢
5202/2/6

L¥'L11'906'C 26'850°€ - ysodeq joeu1a-Apieapn-ig lloAed - ° uosey ‘@l00py ¥£98¢ §2/20/60 9817902 dd 85€¢
5202/2/6

€£'9€8'606'C 8y'8v.L'y - ysodaq Joaug-Aesp-ig I0iAed - Y Q1T ‘||LIsN ££98¢ §2/20/60 9517902 ¥d 85ee
5202/216

18'785'V16'C 91°20L'6 - usodaq 10a.1Q-ANSSM-Ig [[01ABd - A GOOE[ ‘BIRURIN 2£98¢ §2/20/60 ze1¥902 Hd 85€e¢e
§20z/z/6 ¥sodeq

16'982'726'C 1€91L°T - Y8u1a-Apiespn-1g (|01Aed - °* [SBUDIN ‘USPPELON 1£98¢ §2/20/60 1017902 Hd 85€e¢
§z0z/z/6 Wsodeq

¥€'€00°L26'C 26281 - 12.1Q-AMe3M-1g I[01Aed - "D MaUNEIN ‘USPPEJON 0£98¢€ §2/20/60 6.0%902 ¥d 85ee
520226

92'981'626'C ¥8'1L0'c - ysodeq Joeug-ANeep-Ig (loihed - 7 [elueq ‘AMedon 6298¢ §2/20/60 7507902 ¥d 85e€
620z/2/6 ¥sodaq

01'852'2€6'C 16'185') - 108.1a-Apieep-1g 110148 - 'V SEIOUDIN ‘AuneOON 9298¢ §2/20/60 0£0%902 ¥d 85e€
5202126

19'6£8'€€6'C €8'6/L°C - ysodaq Joaug-ANe8M-Ig [[01ABd - I\ BNYSOP ‘UOZEI 1298¢ §2/20/60 866£902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

05'619'9€6'C 16'651'C - ysodaq J0eu1Q-AMe8M-Ig [[0IAed - S UBIEY ‘UlpINE 9298¢ §2/20/60 086£902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

L'6LL'6€6'C 8€'128°C - ysodaq 10811a-Apeep-1g [l01Aed - *|N ydesor ‘essely 6298¢ §2/20/60 096£902 ¥d 85ee
62021216

61'960'2¥6'C 1ezes’t - ysodeq 108.1a-Apfespn-Ig lI0JAed - “d sewer ‘usppe|y ¥z98e §2/20/60 L£6€902 dd 85€€
5202/216

01'626'€76'C 167,22 - usodeq 108u1Q-Apieap-1g lI01Aed - 7 Jaynoey| ‘Iwpey, N £298¢ §2/20/60 G16£902 dd 85€¢
§202/216

L0°LG1'9¥6'T 06'85€'Y - ysodeq Jo8ua-Apespn-ig 110iAed - "d uelweq ‘sA] ze9se §2/20/60 £68£902 Hd 85€e¢
5202/216

16'615'056'C zLsyee - usodaq j0auQ-AMespn-1g (|oihed - °r 1sled ‘Youk 1z98e §2/20/60 0£8€902 ¥d 85€ee
§202/216

60'19.'256'C$ 61°06€'€$ -$ ysodaq joauq-AMesp-ig [oiked - ~7 BJAY ‘pun 0298¢ §2/20/60 G¥8£902 Hd 85€e¢

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

g :ebed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 67 of 119



§202/216

06'862°09L'C 0¥ L¥0'T - usodaq Joau1Q-AMespn-ig |10iAed - uepior ‘obsiuewes 0,98¢ §2/20/60 1605902 Hd 85€e¢
§202/216

0£'9¥€'29L'C 90°2¥0'e - usodaq J0a11Q-AMeap-1g [|o1ked - N yiey ‘ueky 6998¢ §2/20/60 §905902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

9£'88€'G9.'T 06'8.9'8 - ysodaq Joeu1a-Aesp-1g ll0ihed - 3 Ay ‘ouny 8998¢ §2/20/60 1£05902 ¥d 85¢e€
6202126

92'/90'v1L'T 11'992'61 - ysodaq JoauIg-Aes-ig I0iAed - S ApoD ‘esoy 1998¢ §2/20/60 6005902 ¥d 85¢e€
§202/2l6

16'€E€'€6L'T S0'LEY'E - ysodaq Joeug-ANesM-Ig I|oiAed - *H uiwefuag ‘8yooy 9998¢ §2/20/60 186%902 ¥d 85¢ee

20LLL'96L'T 91'90%'2 - G202/2/6 Hsodaq pang-Apeap-g 1101hed - Iney ‘eyooy G998¢ §2/20/60 1967902 dd 85€¢
§202/216

81°LLL'B6L'T ££'699'} - ysoda( Joau1a-Apesp-ig lI0iAed - “O Jebp3 ‘eyooy ¥998¢ §2/20/60 2e6¥902 Hd 85€¢
§202/216

16°2¥8°008'C L0°€6LC - yusodaQ Joaug-Apesp-1g [I0Aed - Yy Auer ‘spegoy £998¢ §2/20/60 G06¥902 Hd 85¢e¢
§202/216

85°G£9'€08'C ZreeL'T - usode( J0aua-Apfespn-g [I0JAed - N wepy ‘sehey 2998¢ §2/20/60 188¥902 Hd 8g¢e¢e
§202/216

00'5/£'908'C TreLo'rL - ysodeQ Joeug-Apeep-ig I[01Aed - " H8qoy ‘[pusy 1998¢ §2/20/60 0987902 dd 85€e€
5202/2/6

Tr8v0'lee’T 10'998°} - usodeq Joau1a-Apiespn-ig |l0JAed - *q euueye) ‘sensey 0998¢ §2/20/60 9£8¥902 dd 85€¢
5202/2/6

£VY16'228'C 16'528°} - ysodeq j08u1a-Apespn-ig [I0JAed - Y 98jAeg ‘peay 6598¢ §2/20/60 018¥902 dd 85€¢
5202/2/6

0%'0¥.'v28'c GlL's0v'e - ysodaq 08.10-AHeSM -1 ||0IABd - ] YENYSOr ‘UIgjpay 8598¢ §2/20/60 88/%902 ¥d 85ee
5202/216

G5'GhL L28'T 18721L'T - usodaq 10811a-ANeM-1g [|01Aed - “|N ApOD ‘uosmey 1598¢ §2/20/60 99/%902 ¥d 85ee
52021216

26'292'628'C 98'7EE'T - usodaq 108u1a-ANep-1g (|01Aed - O WelIM ‘Sieyey 9698¢ §2/20/60 £¥.%902 ¥d 85ee
5202/216

8/'/65'1€8'C £7'256°C - usoda( 10au1Q-Apieap-ig lloAed - '3 Laqoy ‘Winid 6598¢€ §2/20/60 61.%90C ¥d 85ee
520226

12°065'6€8'C 11°966' - ysodaq Joau1Q-Aesp-Ig (l0iAed - v Hey ‘ejnisod ¥598¢ §2/20/60 $697902 ¥d 85e€
5202126

26'9¥5'0¥8'C 2VLL6'Y - ysodaq Joauig-Aes-ig I10JAed - N ulSN[ ‘ejnisod £598¢ §2/20/60 119902 ¥d 85e€
5202126

¥0'¥2S'SY8'c €1°068'c - ysodaq Joaug-Apesp-ig [10iAed - N #aug ‘uoxelod 2598¢ §2/20/60 ¥9v902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

LLYLE'6Y8'T ¥5'60v'C - ysodaq JoauQ-AMee-Ig [[0IABd - N BUBYS ‘Subed 1698¢ §2/20/60 8197902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

11°€81°168'C YopyL'e - ysodaq yoeu1a-Aesp-1g (l01Aed - "o Auoyuy ‘zeied 0598¢ §2/20/60 0657902 ¥d 85ee
62021216

G£'825'658'C LE5Y9'T - yusodeQ jo8ua-Apesp-Ig [I0JAed - " Jeydolsuy) ‘eusd 6798¢ §2/20/60 £957902 Yd 8g€ee
520z/z/6 Hsodaq

TL'€L1'858'T 65°GEE'T - 2u1g-ApieaM-1g [01Aed - @ Joydoisiiyd ‘weyosd 8598¢ §2/20/60 8E57902 Yd 8gee
§202/216

1£'605°098'C 9v'89Z'Y - usodeq j08u1a-Apfespn-ig 11014ed - "y usnq ‘elied 1¥98¢ §2/20/60 6157902 Hd 85€e¢
5202/216

10°111'v98'T SYLLL) - ysodaq Joaug-Apespn-ig ||oihked - [ ueq ‘Joxled 9198¢ §2/20/60 6617902 Hd 85€¢
§202/216

22'655'998'$ 15'106'L$ -$ usodaq j08u1Q-AHeap-1g ||01Aed - O shiL ‘Jehuiano 598¢ §2/20/60 1 L¥¥902 Hd 85€e¢

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

9 :ebed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 68 of 119



§202/216

¥1°50£°089'C €0°26L) - usodaq 10811a-Aptesp-1g |I01Aed - ‘I ApoD “sexon ] 9698¢ §2/20/60 81,5902 Hd 85€e¢
§202/216

11°160'289'C TrIS'T - ysodaq joauQ-AMespn-1g J|oihed - °f 313 ‘ojiiniL 6698¢ §2/20/60 0695902 Hd 85€e¢
520226

61'695'789'C 9L'EV0'y - yusodaq 10au1a-Apieap-ig lI0hed - v ueky selL ¥698€ §2/20/60 7995902 dd 85€e
6202126

66'219'889'C G8'¥9.'c - ysodaq Joaug-AMes-Ig Iloiked - °r (|sueq Sediil £698€ §2/20/60 0195902 ¥d 85¢e€
§202/2l6

08'2/£'269'C 167191 - ysodaq yoeug-ANes-g llo1hed - v Ayjowi] ‘yallliL 2698¢ §2/20/60 9195902 ¥d 85¢ee
5202126

11'S¥5'v69'T 12'990'C - ysodaq Joeu1a-ANe-Ig [|01Aed - ] usSiSUy ‘soay L 1698¢ §2/20/60 8855902 ¥d 85ee
62021216

¥0'219'969'C 98'66/'L - ysodaq 108u1a-AeSM-Ig [|01Aed - D 8N ‘UOSUBMS 0698¢ §2/20/60 6955902 Hd 85ee
62021216

06'29¢'869'C 89'68Y'C - usodaq Joaua-AMesp-ig [10JAed - N HRLED ‘UORRNS 6898¢ §2/120/60 2155902 ¥d 85ee
5202/216

8/°/68°00L'C 01°260°c - ysoda( 10811a-Apfeap-ig 1101Aed - "0 S€|IEM ‘SHOOIS 8898¢ §2/20/60 9155902 dd 85€¢

88'6¥6°€0L'C T5°5YeT - G20z/z/6 ¥sodaq 1ang-Apieap-g 110iAed - 4o ‘Hemels 1898¢ §2/20/60 065902 ¥d 85€ee
5202/2/6

0¥'561°90L'C 6LELL) - ysodeq j08u1g-Apfes-ig lI0JAed - "y UByjeuor ‘HBuIslS 9898¢ §2/20/60 19¥5902 ¥d 85ee
5202/2/6

65'806'L0L'C 6E'L6Y'Y - ysodaq yoeu1g-ANes-1g llo1Aed - 3 Ayjowir| uepAug 5898¢ §2/20/60 L¥¥5902 dd 85€€
5202/2/6

86'66€Z4L'T £7'980'C - ysodaq J0aug-AMesp-1g (|0iAed - v Jeydolsuy ‘ynws ¥898¢ §2/20/60 8175902 Hd 85€e¢
5202/216

Lro8y'vLL'T 66'L18'L - usodaq oaua-Aesp-g ||oiAed - I [B1Ueq ‘UHWS £898¢ §2/20/60 06£5902 Hd 85€e¢e
52021216

0¥ ¥0€'9LL'T z8°0v6'y - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-1g (|01Aed - T SiAeLL ‘YIS 2898¢ §2/20/60 19£5902 Hd 85€e¢
5202/216

AR AR INA 68'9/V'C - usodaq 10ang-Apieapn-ig (lo1hed - [I9ssny ‘yiws 1898¢ §2/20/60 S€5902 ¥d 85ee
520226

Lzel'eeL'e 0129t - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-Ig (l0iAed - Vv qOder ‘UNWS 0898¢€ §2/20/60 61£5902 ¥d 85e€
5202126

1zyee'sel'e 81'€50°C - ysodaq 10811-ANe8M-Ig [01Aed - " [oNWES ‘SWIS 6.98¢ §2/20/60 2625902 ¥d 85e€
5202126

6€'/8¢'L2L'T 1295 - ysodaq yoeu1g-ANeeM-Ig [I0iAed - ° 810 ‘swiS 8/98¢ §2/20/60 0425902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

99'€€6'62L'C €1°0L0C - ysodaq 108u1a-Apeep-1g [|01Aed - M UOSEIN ‘BgRIS 1198¢ §2/20/60 925902 ¥d 85ee
5202126

61°€00'2€L'T LO'LYE'L - ysodaq joeu1a-ANeeM-1g (l01Aed - N 89]Ay ‘UewiayS 9/98¢ §2/20/60 ¥225902 ¥d 85ee
62021216

0F'SYE'eEL'T 8C6LL'E - ysodeq j08ua-Apfespn-ig 101Aed - "y As|sep ‘uoplays G/98¢ §2/20/60 £025902 dd 85€€
5202/216

89Tl 'LEL'T ST - ysodeq Jo8ua-Apfespn-g [101Aed - ‘M Sswer ‘sjeeg ¥198¢ §2/20/60 6115902 Yd 8gee
§202/216

vLLL9'BEL'T YTyLLYL - usodeq Joau1q-Apfespn-ig (loJAed - ° Uely “ir Jeisnyos €198¢ §2/20/60 6515902 ¥d 8gee
5202/216

8€'68L'€5L'C LE1€€T - ysodaq j0811Q-AHe8M-1g [|01Aed - plessD) ‘Jaydewyiyos 2.98¢ §2/20/60 8€15902 Hd 85€¢
§202/216

61'221'95L'$ GL'9LL'YS -$ usodaq joauQ-AMesp-Ig ||oiked - °f dluswoq ‘8jeds 1298¢ §2/20/60 €115902 Hd 85€e¢e

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
6202/0¢/6 Ubnoiy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

1 :ebed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 69 of 119



80°698'699'Z - 8612 JHINDON 52/50/60 80£9902 1Sle} 99ge

01'€v8'699'2 - £1'6G. - Bullig soueINquy T3INVao 52/50/60 00£9902 o 99g€

1£'€80'699'C - szgel Zrvn 52/50/60 ¥0£9902 IS} 99ee

21'5v6'899'2 - Lr'Zsh Aggn 52/50/60 10£9902 ¥t} 99gg

11'261'399'Z - ev'glz’L WIN 52/50/60 29£9902 o loge

82'7.5'199'C - 60°989 ONITMOIWSANOr 52/50/60 2629902 do 99ee

61'888'999'2 - A SSaH 52/50/60 6829902 1Sle} 99gg

GL'111'999'C - geeve’l VHIYYIH 52/50/60 89£9902 1¥le} l9gg

L8'71€'599'C - £9'9€9'7 ZIANYNYTH 52/50/60 8829902 e} 99ee

vG'1£1'099'C - gs'lel NOLONIYYVH 52/50/60 16€9902 1¥fe} l9gg

10'909'099'2 - Lgel ISEENT) 52/50/60 ¥5£9902 1¥le} l9gg

06'2L'099'2 - 8z'8vl NOQH09 52/50/60 £5£9902 do Loge

29'v2€'099'2 - 81'689 A3a3 52/50/60 09£9902 1Sle} l9ge

v¥'5£9'659'C - 65'8.9 A3a3 52/S0/60 11£9902 o 99g€

69'956'859'C - 81299 AINMOQ 52/50/60 1629902 IS} 99ge

19'v62'859'C - 6v'1L9 WYHN3a 52/50/60 20£9902 ¥le} 99ee

81'629'169'Z - eeogl NOXV10 52/50/60 99£990Z 1¥le} loge

58'98Y',59'C - 50551 HSO9IHO 52/50/60 15£9902 do Loge

09'1€€'169'2 - 9g/26'} LINd HOVd'0D 52/50/60 £1£9902 1¥le} 99ge

vi'v0v's59'e - [Ag3cAll A344v0 52/50/60 19£9902 4o Loge

20'191'v59'2 - 1029} ssng 52/50/60 £9£9902 St} L9gg

10'666'€59'Z - £6'19) ssng 52/50/60 90£9902 1¥le} 99eg

81'1£8'e59'Z - 6.'655 NMOYg 52/50/60 £0£990Z 1¥le} 99gg

69'L.2'€59'C - 1Z°0LL 13%0304g 52/50/60 8v£9902 do Loge

8v'101'€59'2 - 1611 Li3yyve 52/50/60 05£9902 1¥le} l9gg

15'266'259'C - SLSh y3guve 52/50/60 01£9902 o 99ee

90°6£8'259'2 - 66'G8Y VAVIAY 52/50/60 65£9902 p¥le} L9gg

10'6v€'259'C - sg'els A3gav 52/50/60 9829902 ¥le} 99eg
§202/2I6

22'588'159'2 SLVSL'Y - ysodaq 108110-AMeaM -1 I[01Aed - 'd Haqoy ‘ejenzez 90/8¢ 52/20/60 9965902 dd gsee
§20z/z/6 Wsodeq

66'685'959'C 11788} - 12:1a-A1ea-1g lloihed - ] BlueydalS ‘WeyooA 50.8¢ 52/20/60 9€65902 dd gsee
620z/z/6 Wsodeq

2LTI'e89'T Ge'69L'} - Y2u1a-Apea-1g [[01Aed - ' sahey ‘Uopuay-zaue v0.8¢ 52/20/60 6165902 dd gsee
52021216

10'2v2'099'2 9/'981'¢ - ysodaq j08.10-AMaaM-Ig 10JAed - ' PiAeQ ‘BIaqUaRIM £0.8¢ 52/20/60 6885902 dd gsee
52021216

£9°08¥'€99'2 0£'200'7 - ysoda( 08.10-Apeap-Ig ll0iAed - *q wepy ‘Jsubem 20.8¢ 52/20/60 2985902 dd gsee
52021216

€l'eey'L99'T TLs0L ) - ysodeq j0auQ-AMeaM-Ig lloiked - v SejoydIN ‘sebiep LoL8g 52/20/60 £¥85902 dd gsee
52021216

59'8¢1'699'C £9'v€9' - ysodaq 10811a-Apespn-Ig lloiked - g unsnr ‘epeuen 00.8¢€ 52/20/60 £185902 dd gsee
§202/2/6

8v'eLL'1L9'T 56'688'C - ysodaq j0811@-Aesp-Ig lloiked - @ yeuor ‘iAnLuep 6699€ 52/20/60 88,5902 dd gsee
§202/2/6

£7'699'G,9'2 50'LL6'C - ysodeq j0a11a-Apesp-Ig lloihed - "y treuusy| ‘Jsuint 8698¢ 52/20/60 69,5902 dd gsee
52021216

8v'0v9'8.9'2$ 92'699'1$ -$ ysodeq j0eu0-AMeaM-Ig [|0JAed - ‘N Wepy ‘Jsuin| 1698¢€ 52/20/60 §¥.5902 dd gsee

(QANNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°0014°0b

aoueleg sypai sjgaq uonduosaqg juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuanor ysjeg
620Z/0€/6 Ubnoyy 6z0z/1L/6

pouad Ag |1eje( - JebpaT Junoooy 1o Nd Zhes L

g :obeg [E21P3IN PUE 3114 BUOZIIY [E3USD-VINAYD szIsLIol

Page 70 of 119



dYH3IOV
00'69.'G06'C LEVLS - juswissIngsig Yse - SiempieH S0V / [eISUSY BUOZlY LELIELOSL SZ/LLieo 8819.0¢C ao 18€€
1€°€82'906'C ¢8'9l9 - INOHZzV uswssingsiq yse) - 977 J8juad SWoH zzy 0€L1€L9GL Se/llie0 98¥9.0¢ an 18€€
61°006'906'C €SLLL L - INOHZ2V Juswesingsiq yse9 - 9717 Jejue) swoH zzv 6211€L95L S2/LLie0 ¥8¥9.0¢C an 18€€
2.'110'806°C - G6°0lLS - TO0HIS MIINAMNS 626EEEY 166 G2/60/60 2¥9990¢ <to] LLEE
11°006°206'C - 26'6S - VANVHIN ‘ZINT 6206 §¢/60/60 079990¢ o L1€€
G8'0vY'L06'C - ¥z 9z8'L - 10141S1d 3dI4 ASTVA 3AH3A 161501902 §¢/60/60 6£9990C 0 L1€€
19719'606'C - 9/°9¢ - JINOONI SNOANVTIIOSIN 0/21699 §¢/60/60 909990¢ 40 11€€
68'//G'G06'C - 9C'L99 - 18391V ‘OHOVINVO €669 §¢/60/60 1€9990¢ 0 L1€€
65°926'706'C - §1'290°'L9 - Kol|EA HODSBId JO UMOL 69899¢¢ G2/60/60 1¥9990¢ a0 LL€€
¥8'€98'¢¥8'C - €198 - eue( ‘euorag veve G2/60/60 9€9990¢ <to] LL€€
11'966'C¥8'C - 85'¥55'Ch - 1BIN a1 9 Aisalo4 jo ydeq zv £¥66671 G2/60/60 919990¢ d0 L.€€
€LCry'0e8'e - 16°089'L) - 16 2u14 3 Auyseio4 jo ydeq zv €LLL6V) §2/60/60 §19990¢ 0 L1€€
91'19.'T18'C - z€'99Y' 79 - 1BIN 2a14 9 Aisalo4 jo ydeq Zv €LLL6V) §2/60/60 719990¢ <to] 1.€€
¥8'v62'8v.L'T - ¥1'v66'9C - 16N @114 9 Aisalod jo ydeq zv €LL16V1 G2/60/60 £19990¢ <to] L.€€
0L'00€'L2L'T - LLeov'l - 16N 2114 3 Anysaiod jo ydeq zv €LLL6VL §2/60/60 219990¢ a0 LL€€
65'.€8'61L'C - 0T'LL0°} - 16| 2114 3 Aiyseio4 jo ydeq zv €LLL6V) G2/60/60 119990 <to] LLEE
6£°09.'81L'C - €8'660'0} - 1BIN 114 9 Aisalo4 jo ydeq zv G80.671 G2/60/60 019990¢ d0 L.e€
95°099'80L'C - Ly'1€9'Ch - 16N 2u14 3 Aiyseio4 jo ydeq zv G80.L6%1 §2/60/60 609990C 40 L1€€
G1'620'969'C - ye'eTETL - 1B\ 2a14 9 Aisaio4 jo ydeq zv G80.6V1 §2/60/60 809990¢ ¥0 1/€€
18'60.'€89'C - 9G°Cvs - ss0Y ‘ebueld 89vCl G2/60/60 G€9990¢ <to] L/€€
62'€91'€89'C - 19'000°S - Juswipedeq 8114 swel(lin covell G2/60/60 8€9990¢ a0 LL€€
85'291'8/9'C - 16'8¢€L g souenquy SWYITTIM G2/S0/60 162990 <to] 99¢€€
19'€20'829'C - 89'9¢L g SoueNquIy HIANYIM §¢/50/60 2G€990¢ o 19€€
€6'988'2.9'C - 1G°9€L g souenquy YI13INZNITVA §¢/S0/60 85€990¢C < 1o] 19¢¢€
9€'06.'2.9'C - Ly g souenquiy ATILN §¢/50/60 60€990¢C 40 99€e
G9'6¥.'119'C - S9'9¢y g souenquiy o1IrNyL §¢/50/60 662990¢ 40 99€e
006L€°229'C - £¥'€59 g souenquiy 1S3IMIFL §¢/S0/60 ¥1€990¢ 40 99¢€¢
16'699'9/9'C - sy'LLL g souenquy NOSdNOHL G2/S0/60 182990¢ <to] 99¢€€
60'%55'9/9'C - 00'¥69 g SoueNquIy SIMOILS G2/50/60 682990¢ <to] 99¢€¢
60°098'G.9'C - LE°VLL g oueinquiy M03dS §¢/S0/60 95€990¢C 40 19¢¢€
7.'889'G/9'C - 68'895 g souenquy HLINS §¢/50/60 §6¢990¢C 40 99€e
€8'611'G19'C - 79691 g souenquy 3S0d §¢/50/60 67€990¢C 0 19€€
6L¥S6'7.9'C - 189¢1 g ouginquy IIMNIMSOOY §¢/S0/60 G0€990¢C 40 99¢€¢
8€'/18'7/9'C - 80°L€) g soueinquiy SY39a0y §¢/50/60 GG€990¢C 0 19€€
0£'089'7.9'C - 9G°/SG g sduejnquy NOOSVYH G2/50/60 10€990¢C <to] 99€¢
v.'22l'vL9'T - LLL€) g souenquy vd314y3d G2/S0/60 §G9€990¢ <to] 19€€
16'¥86'€.9'C - 06'8¥S g souenquy VYN3d §¢/50/60 96¢990¢ 0 99€e
L0'9e¥'€29'C - €1°288 g souenquiy NOSILLYd §¢/50/60 69€990¢ a0 19€€
¥6'€58'2L9'C - ¥L'9e0°'L g soueInquiy OdANTvd §¢/S0/60 ¢1€990¢ 40 99¢€¢
08218129 - 6.°8VS g soueinquy SONIMO §¢/50/60 862990¢ 0 99€€
10'692'129'C - LL'6€S g SouenquIy JHOON §2/50/60 £€62990¢C <to] 99€¢
¥2'62L'0L9'C - AR 1¥A g souenquy ONVLNOW G2/S0/60 062990¢ <to] 99¢€¢
11°€10'0L9'C - 18've g Souenquy J0N §¢/50/60 ¥62990¢C 0 99€e
0£'886'699'C - cL L g Sdouenquy NOL13N §¢/50/60 ¥9€990¢ o0 19€€
85°0/8'699'C$ -$ 05'6$ g ouenquiy FHINOON §¢/S0/60 19€990¢ 40 19€¢
(Q3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0"00LL°0}
aoueeg S)Ipal) s)geq uonduosag juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuinor yojeg

G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6
pouad Ag |iejeq - Jabpa Junodoy 19 Nd Zhes L

6 :9bed |EJIP3N pue ail4 eBuOZlY [eljuad-YINAVO GzZ/SLI0L

Page 71 of 119



QOHN3N

10'926'281'} 00'5vZ - JuswasINgsiq YseD - $100Q Anunod yBiH uuewnaN €611€29G/ SZ/11/60 €611102 an L8g€

L0ELL'E8L') vZ'Shy - VdNYVYN JUSWSSINGSIQ YSED - SHed 0INY YdvN Z611€L95L S2/LLI60 Sv1LL0T ao 1gg

1£'819'e8L'L S12LS - NSILAIN JuSWSsINGsIA YseD - A1ddNS FHIL SHIANW 161L€295. SZ/LLI60 LP1LLL0Z an Lgg

ov'061'v8L'L €16y - [4d T3 JuswesINgsiq yseD - ou ‘Buliunid 18y 0611€295. SZ/11160 61,02 ao L8gg
NVINVIN

65'662'78L'L 81/6¢'L - Juswiasingsiq yseo - ou| ‘BuideospueT eyuezuep 6811€29G/ SZ/11160 v€1LL02 ao Lgge
SOYIvM

11°965'G81'L 96'19¢'ev - JuswiasIngsiq yse - ou| 'BUOZLY UNESH SOMIVM 8811€29G/ SZ/1LI60 6112202 aon 18g€

G1'856'82Y'L VLYYl - LVELN| JISWasINgsiQ Yse - saLiseg jelsiai] 1811€1951 SZ/LLI60 9111102 ao Lgee
3SNdNI

69'509'0v' zv'zoL't - JuswesIngsid yseD - ONI ‘O103S OI7aNd LHOISNI 9811€295. S2/11160 €112202 ao Lege

1£'80'2eY 'L €1'80v'2 - JH1VINI JuswesIngsiq yseD - puaisbew| G1L1€L9G. SZ/11160 bLLOZ ao Lgee
LANVYO Jswasingsiq

vOZLLYEY'L 6v'950') - yseD - 9711 SNOILYOIINNWNODI 1AL JLINVHD v8LLeL9G, S2/LLIB0 6012202 ao 1gee

£6'891'SeV'L 9ezey - U404 JusWasINgsiq yse - 071 'Zv 40 Jaulpybiaiy €811€195/ S2/LLI60 9012202 ao Lgee
VINOVI4

68°002'9¢t' 00°005°0} - JusWesINgsIQ YseD - JuswaBeuepy UoHelpaI0Y a4 Z811eL95L S2/LLI60 v01LL0Z ao 1ggg

68°00L'9VY'L £8'vZL - dX3a34 wewesingsig yseo - Xx3a3d 1811€/95/ SZ/LLIB0 1012202 an Lgg
VdOWYA

zLsze'ovy'L 90'0% - JUsWasINgsI yse - LUV YOLOW AHOLOVA 0841€295. SZ/11160 §60..02 ao Lgge
IMOSI3

8/'598'ovv' | 0z'1€8'0¢ - Juswasingsid yse - 97171'LSIMHLNOS JuIdINT 6L11€L9G. SZ/11160 060.L02 ao L8ge

86'969'LLY'L 08'v06'} - VLSMT3 Juswsasingsig yseo - ONI44VLS QOOMTI 8/11€195L SZ/1LI60 1801102 ao 18g€
noo¥Na

8/°109'6LY'} 1£'855'2 - JUSWISINGSIQ YSED - OU SUOKEOIUNWUIOD Weyng LLVLLE195L S2/LLI60 ¥80.102 ao Lgee
353Y3Q Wewesingsig

6009128V} 00099 - yseD - 0711 SIOINYIS TVAIATY 183S3a 9LLL€195L S2/LLI60 2801102 ao Lgge

60'028'28V' €576 - JHOLND usWasINgsiq Yse - SUOS g SIND ‘N7 GLLLELISL 52/11160 8101102 ao Leg

zovsLiGeY' L 50'GL0'G) - OLSSNO WUBWIsINGSIA yse - HOLSO VLLIELIGL SZ/11/60 1202202 ao L8g€
VHHSIO

19'628'005' 1966 - JuBWesINGsIQ YseD - AIINoas g a1empieH Moys |3 O €LLLEL9GL S2/LLIB0 890/202 ao Lgee

17'928' 10 1208S'ELL - ENSVHO uswasIngsiq yseo - yueg aseyn LyLLeL9SL S2/LLI60 6£99.02 ao 1gg

89'90%'G19'} 22'590'6Y1 L - JSVHD uswsesIngsiq ysey - yueg aseyn SYLLELOSL SZ/LLIB0 1099102 an Legg

06'LLY'V9L'T vegvL - JSVHO Juswesingsiq yse - jueg aseyd YPLIEL9GL SZ/11160 8659.02 ao L8ge
3s14Mg

v2'022'59.'2 00'5€6'} - JuswesIngsiq yseo - swaishs Anosg aili M2 4 EVLIELIGL SZ/11160 665902 ao Lgge
JNyL09

vZ'551'191'T 05°0€'6 - JUBWSSINGSIQ Y$eD - DT [EDIPSIN 9311 punog TrileL9ss SZ/1LI60 £859.02 ao L8g€

v1'625'911'T 052€0'c - VgV Juswesingsiq yseD - Jpuelg pue 1youelg LpLLELOSL SZ/LLI60 1869.02 ao Lgee

v2'€95'6.L'2 18185 - 1d1d39 JuawasIngsiQ Yse - ou| ‘fesodsid old 1sed OvLLEL9G. SZ/11160 2169102 ao Lege

11°101'08L'2 1y'E0T') - TION3g Juswasingsiq yseg - 10 #auuag 6ELLELOGL S2/LLIB0 6959.02 ao Lgge

85'V0E'18L'T 16'€Z - N1d Vg Juswasingsiq yseo - snid sausheg 9e11€/95, SZ/LLIB0 9959/02 ao Lgg

6v'92€'18L'2 v1'926'L6 - LVIAY JusWwasingsiq yseo - oul ‘SN Jeiny 9€11€49G. SZ/11160 §¥59.02 ao B0

£6'952'6.8'C €5Zve'e - SdV JUSWIsINgsIQ Use - Sdv YELIELOG. SZ/1LI60 615902 an L8ge

9V'665'206'C 99'Le - dXITNY USWSsINGSIQ YSeD - ou| ‘ssa1dx3 UBoLSWY €e11e195L SZ/LLI60 1159202 ao Lggg

21'1£9'206'28 8g/cl'es -$ VHOL0V Juswasingsiq yseo - solydess uonoy ZEL1EL9G. SZ/11160 2059.02 ao Lgge

(GANNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L4°01

aoueleg sypai sjgaq uonduosaqg juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuanor ysjeg
620Z/0€/6 Ubnoyy 6z0z/1L/6

pouad Ag [1e1eq - Jobpa Junodoy 1o —

0} :ebeg [E21P3IN PUE 3114 BUOZIIY [E3USD-VINAYD szIsLIol

Page 72 of 119



2€'€84'2€9'L - 28'26 -3AaLs ‘31g49ia 58/612 52/51160 2521102 1T} ggee

05'069'2€9'} - 28'26 -Movr ‘I1va 681612 52/S1/60 1622102 o 8gee

89'/66'2€9'L - 98'vy - dIAVA ‘SILEND 68/612 52/51160 0521102 1¥le} ggee

08'265'2€9'} - 2826 - Haqoy ‘Aunp 581612 S2/S1/60 6v2.L02 o 88e€

86'667'2€9'} - 2826 - SITUVHO HMO0D 681612 52/51160 821102 1Sle} ggee

91'/9€'2€9'} - 2926 - NvI¥g ‘3700 §8/612 52/51160 1¥21102 1¥le} ggee

vevi2'ze9'L - ze8lLl - 301y ‘aseyn 581612 52/51/60 9v2LL02 ¥} ggee

20'951'2€9') - 00°092 - ueBNOY HaqoY ‘sivuioIeD 681612 S2/S1/60 S¥21L02 o 8gee

20'968'1€9'L - 00092 - 1Y397V ‘OHOVINYD §8/612 52/51160 vv21102 1¥le} ggee

20'9€9'1€9'} - 00°051 - Jloog ‘sslig 581612 Sz/S1I60 £v2LL02 o 88e€

20'98%'1€9'} 85°02 - L00EL0 :PIOA - ION"9ZHOLINY §2021€80 S2/S1/60 1£22102 1Sle} veee

09'905'1€9'} GL'6G) - L00€10 :PIOA - JON'9ZHoLINY §2021£80 S2IS1I60 622.L0C ¥o vgee

6£'999'1€9'} 0902 - 100€10 :PIOA - 18N 9ZHoLINY §2021£80 52/51160 1221102 ¥} veee

G6'989'1L€9'} - 86°LLL'0F 62'90°'60 3dd - | LISOdIA 103HIA - ¥d - Yueg 8seyD  '90'60'Idd dIA"HIA Sz/LL160 6199202 as L8e€

16'395'16G'} - 09'eL'g 62'90'60 Idd - Z 1ISOdIA LOTNIA - ¥d -ueg aseyd  '90'60'Iddd3IAHIA 52/11160 219902 ao Lee
§2'90°60

1£'668'¢8G" ) - 00'052°s Jdd - € 11S0d3a 1OTHIA - ¥d -¥ueg 8seyd  '90'60'Add'd3IAHIA 5Z/11160 1199202 ao Lee

1€°671'085') - G¥'€89'6€5 62'90°60 3dd -1ISOdIA LOTNIA - ¥d - Yued seyd  '90°'60'Idd'd3IA"HIA Sz/1L160 9199/02 ao L8€€
MHOA JuswasIngsiq

26'L9¥'0K0'L 16'862'SS - used - WY dI3r IDA0A HITSAHHO HHOA €1Z1€L95. 5z/LL160 6022202 ao L8€€

£8'09/'G60'} 119199 - HIMYIA JUswasIngsiq YseD - SSS|BIM UOZHIA rARASIL:I) 52/11/60 £02.102 ao B0
3ISNANN

v6'92€'20L'L 651 - JuswasIngsiq yse - s0IIag ABIaug sonosiun 11218296L 52/11160 0022202 ao [B:10

£5'8Py'20L') 6£°02Z'} - 00SS31 JuswasIngsiq Ysey - ou| ‘00ssa]. 0LZ1€L95L 5z/1L160 9612202 ao 18€€
NOOWLS

26'299'¢01'} 00'05¢", - Juswasingsiq yse - Buljasunog uo Buinop Hels 60295, 5Z/11160 2611102 ao Lgge

Z6'810°LLL'L 00'LEL - VIVHOS Juswasingsiq yse - Uely 49isnyos 80Z1€295/ Sz/1L160 0612202 as L8€€

z6'6YL LLL L 05'9/8 - LNIOMY Juswasingsig yseg - dnoio oMy 10211951 52/11160 681102 ao Lee
NIAVND

zv'9z0'zhL'L 10'929 - Juswasingsig yseo - ysn JONVYNI4 LNJIAYND 90Z}£.95. 52/11160 €8110Z ao Lee
VHOVAd

BY'VS9ZLL'L 16°GL - Juswasingsiq Yse - a1empleH a0y As[eA Hoosald 50Z1€95. 5Z/11160 1811102 ao Lgee
IMLSHd

0v'0L9'ZhL'L SY'v0T - Juswesingsiq ysey - Bulpispn 9 (9918 Hodsald ¥0Z1€L95L Sz/11160 6111102 ao 18€€

S8'v/8'ZLL'L 96'600'¢ - NIM3Hd Juswesingsiq yse) - 09 OLIOB|UIM Hooseld £0Z1€L95. 5z/1L160 9111402 ao L8€
35734d

18'¥88'GLL'L SL'I9¥'S - JuswiesINgsiq Ysed - S0IISS [ed1108|3 UoIsIoald 20Z1€L95L Sz/LL160 V111402 ao 18€€

95'z5e'1z) ') 00'0£0°€ - IVdNId Juswesingsiq yse) - 977 Buuled uouid 10Z1€196/ 52/11160 2111102 ao [F:10

95'28¢'vz) 'L 26'09 - VdNWVHO Juswasingsiqg yse) - sHed oiny Allied,0 00Z1£295. 5z/1L160 6912202 ao 18€€

aaac AN Wr'9r9’L - INILINO JuaWasIngsiq Yseo - ¥e9e|od #or 6611££95. Sz/1L160 1911002 ao L8€€

¥6'680°9Z}'} 192v6 - INILINO JuawasIngsiq Ysey - ssuor abled 9611£295/ 52/11160 ¥912,02 ao B0

19280221} 1€'620°} - ILINO juswasingsiq yseQ - Axiig 8oy sljayoln 1611€L95L Sz/11160 1912202 ao L8€€
WILANO

26'160'821'} sl'se - Juswiesingsiq ysey - epJens eoianbi4 oleqobiy 9611££95. Sz/11160 6612202 ao 18€
31ZvON

10'€80'821'} 00'52y - Juswesingsiq yYsey - Siwia] Jalwald 7y UISYHON G6L1EL9SL Sz/1L160 1611002 ao 18€€
O¥dd4N

10'805'8Z1'1$ 00°02%'75$ -$ Juswesingsiq yseo - Alensen pue Apadoid d4N ¥6L1£L95L 5z/1L160 6512402 ao L8€€

(TQ3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L170}

aoueleg sypai sjgaq uonduosaqg juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuanor ysjeg
620Z/0€/6 Ubnoyy 6z0z/1L/6

pouad Ag |iejeq - Jabpa Junodoy 19 Nd Zhes L

L :obed [E21P3IN PUE 3114 BUOZIIY [E3USD-VINAYD szIsLIol

Page 73 of 119



§202/9L/6
15°TY8'1E9') y1'G6L'Y - yusodeq j08u1a-Apesp-ig |10iAed - *| 987 ‘seuleg €1.8¢ §2/91/60 9..1202 dd 0s€e
G202/91/6
11°/€0'9€9'} 67618} - ysodeq Jo8u1a-Apiespn-ig lIoJAed - ‘I usMQ ‘ueqeleg zhi8e GT/91160 ¥5L1L02 dd 08g€
6202/91/6
02',68°L£9'} 81'8LL'C - usodaq 1aug-Apieapn-ig 110iked - v e ‘exeq 1128¢ §2/91/60 L€L1202 Hd 08€€
5202/91/6
8€'G/G'0V9'L 8¢'81L8') - usodaq j0au1a-Apesp-1g (|0iAed - N Auoyjuy ‘sjuody oL.8¢ §2/91/60 101202 ¥d 0see
§20z/91/6 Isodag
9.'¢6€'2¥9'L 87°G65°C - 82u1a-Apiesp-1g ||oiAed - Y ueyyeuyor ‘euljody 60.8¢ §T/9L160 G/91L02 Hd 08€e
6202/91/6
¥2'686'779'L G8'688°} - yusodaq 10811a-Apiespn-1g (|01Aed - 1 axer ‘ulibuy 80.8¢ GT/9LI60 9¥91202 Hd 08ee
§202/91/6
60'6/8'9¥9'L v9'lTLT - ysodsq jo8u1a-Apesp-1g [[0JAed - ‘I uosey ‘ehewy 1018¢€ GT/91/60 0291202 ¥d 0see
€1°009'679'L - €1°,98 - Hoog ‘ssiig 16.£29016 §2/51/60 9/21L02 ¥o 88¢ee
09°€€L'8¥9'L - €0°208°} - uebno) peqoy ‘sieyiosed 96.£29015 §2/S1/60 1121102 fute} 88¢e¢
1G'1L€6'979'L - €e'L - OpUBWLY ‘ZOPBIEA G6LE290LS G2I51LI60 6.2LL02 ¥o 88¢ee
YZ'¥26'9v9'L - 00'002'} - ssoy ‘ebueld ¥6.£29015 G2/51/60 8/21L0C ¥o 88¢ge
YT YeL'ro’l - €1°,98 - NIAVA 'VLLYNVA YELET90LS §T/51I60 §/2LL0T ¥o 88€ee
LL°LG8'YP9’L - 89yl - I ‘SwIS 969€2901§ GTI51/60 v12.L0C ¥o 88¢ee
£rTre'vro'L - 9l'6vL'L - |00 8dueINSU| SLINJSS 022£00% §2/51/60 8/€1.0C ¥o 88¢ee
1T°€60°eY9'L - oLeyL'l - |00d 8dUeINsU| SUNd8g £91£00¥ §TI51LI60 6.€LL02 ¥o 88¢ee
LLYrE Lyl - 00°000°G - fo||eA podsald Jo umor 51692¢ G2I51/60 zrelloe ¥o 88¢ee
LLppe'ee9’t - 12°€0g'} - 3NNV INVF ‘4318139 e §2/51/60 1v2lLl02 ¥o 88¢ge
¥8'00'G€9'L - 1679 0113 14vz 544 §T/51I60 08€2L02 ¥o 88€ee
18'S/6'VE9'L - GL'€9l - (wir) sewer ‘usppejy 16612 GTI51/60 €12LL0C ¥o 88¢ee
zLTI8've9'L - 2826 - NVIYg ‘WHVYHTIM 68612 G2/51/60 2LzlLoe ¥o 98¢e¢
0£'6LL'VE9'L - 0005} - NIAVA 'VLLYNVA §8/612 §TISLI60 LLzLl02 ¥o 88¢ee
0£'695'V€9'L - 05'92 - OpUBWLY ‘ZOPBIEA G861 G2I51160 0/2LL02 ¥o 88¢ee
08'267'v€9'L - 0005} - 9By UeNonL 6861 §2/51/60 6922L02 ¥o 88¢ge
08'2rE'vE9'L - 2826 - Umeys Jense| G8/612 §T/51160 892.L02 ¥o 8g8€ee
86'61C V€9l - 2826 - OMIN ‘SwIS G861 GTI51/60 1922L02 ¥o 88¢ee
91,61 've9'L - 2826 - TIVHOIN ‘NOSIg0Yd 68612 §2/51/60 992202 ¥o 88¢ee
YE'¥90'v€9'L - 2826 - alpey) ‘sehey §8/612 §T/SLI60 §9zLL02 ¥o 88¢ee
2S'1L6'€€9'L - 00°092 - ssoy ‘obueld 686l G2I51160 ¥92.L02 ¥o 88¢ee
TShLL'ee9’) - zesll - 443r ‘M30V10d 68612 §2/51/60 €922.02 ¥o 88g¢
02'€65'€€9'L - 2826 - 13VHOIWN ‘HSIYYVd g8/612 §T/51LI60 292LL02 ¥o 88¢ee
8€°005'€€9'L - 88 -73INVa ‘SSAN 6861 GTI51/60 1922102 ¥o 88¢ee
05'657'€€9'L - 2826 - 1109S ‘400N 68612 G2/51/60 0922L02 ¥o 88e¢
89'29¢'€€9'L - zesil - 3AvVA “TT3NNOJOIN 68612 §T/SLI60 652.L02 ¥o 88¢ee
9e'¥rZ'ee9'L - 2826 - AINAOY 'Z3do1 G8/6lC G2I51/60 862.L02 ¥o 88¢ce
PS5 LGL'EED’) - 88y - HLI3 ‘NYIN3dO1 G8.612 §2/S1/60 1622202 ¥o 88€e€e
99'901'€€9'L - 88 =300 ‘A3TI3M G861 §T/51I60 962LL02 ¥o 88¢ee
81'190'€€9'L - 2826 - MOV ‘OVIONI G861 §TI51/60 662LL0C ¥o 88¢ee
96'896'2£9'L - 2826 - NITIV ‘SIHHVH 68612 §2/51/60 ¥52.L02 ¥o 88¢ge
71'9/8'2€9'L$ -$ 28'26$ - usy ‘sejbnog §8/612 §T/SLI60 €62LL02 ¥o 88¢ee
(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L
ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
620Z/0€/6 Ubnoyy 6z0z/1L/6
pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —
Z\ :9beq |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 74 of 119



G202/9LI6

8 6176551 20'€92°C - ysodaq 10eua-ANoSM-1g [I01Aed - J duBSIT HEID 8€/8¢ G2/91/60 66£2.02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

0S°ZLL'L9S'L Zrv9s’L - ysodaq Joua-ANeeM-1g [|01Aed - S ddAer ‘uezi) 1€18€ G2/91/60 11€2.02 ¥d 08ge
§202/91/6

26'9/6'€9G'L 12°810'e - usodaq yoeu1a-ANeeM-Ig [loiked - |leysie ‘Alezed 9€/8¢ G2/91/60 §6€2.02 ¥d 08ge
S202/91/6

€1°629'996'} GE'T6LT - ysoda( Joaua-Apesp-ig I101Aed - 'V [BBYIIN ‘OlIeiseD GeL8e §2/91/60 12€2.02 dd 08€€
§202/91/6

8y LLE'69G') 86'922°c - ysodeq j00u1a-Apfespn-ig lI0JAed - ‘M YeoN ‘uejuadied veLee §2/91/60 1622.02 dd 08€€
§202/91/6

9F'¥09'2L5'} 66'G8L°) - usodaq 10811a-Apfeap-ig lloAed - °r uopuelg ‘sodwed £€.8¢ §2/91/60 ¥922.02 Hd 08€€
G20z/94/6 Hsodeq

GP06E'PLS' ) 06016 - au1Q-AMeeM-ig (lo1hed - v uoweq ‘LoLewspe) zelse §2/91/60 £¥22.02 Hd 08€e€
§202/91/6

GE'L0E'GLS' ) LE6LY'T - usodeq Joaua-Apiespn-ig ||oAed - *q esser ‘plaienng 1€48¢ §2/91/60 6222.02 Hd 0see
§202/91/6

99°082°2/5') 01°265°G - ysodaq j081q-Apeep-Ig [[01Aed - Uoser ‘Jepng 0g/8¢ 52/91/60 6612202 dd 08€€
S202/91/6

9/°7/€'¢85'} 19'699°€ - ysodeq J08ua-Apespn-g [10JAed - *A sewer ‘uewysng 62.8¢ §2/91/60 6112202 dd 08€g
§20z/94/6 NsodaQ

IAZAWE YE L85} - paug-Apesp-ig lloihed - v uiwelusg ‘preyoing 8z.8¢ §2/91/60 1512202 dd 08€€
§202/91/6

11°665'885'} G8'986°} - usodaq joauQ-AMesp-Ig ||oiked - O uspe) ‘yoing l2i8¢ §2/91/60 8212202 Hd 08€€
§202/9L/6

29'985°065'} 89/61'C - usodeq 1oaua-Apfeap-ig |loAed - °r ueug ‘yoing 9z/8¢ §2/91/60 8602202 Hd 08€g
§202/91/6

0€'¥8€'€65' ) 02'5€8'C - ysodaq aung-Apiea-ig (joihed - Y [[e1ieq ‘ujung Gz/8¢ §2/91/60 €102.02 Hd 08€g
§202/91/6

05'612°965'} 85'6/8'7 - usoda( 10aug-Apiespa-g lI0hed - * HOOS ‘sisling vzl8e §2/91/60 §¥02202 dd 08eg
G202/91/6

80'660'109'L yZ0lEy - ysodaq yoeu1a-AesM-Ig (l0iAed - *q ueg ‘ueueyong €218¢ G2/91/60 2202L02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

2€'607'509'L Zr'0z6'e - ysodaq yoeu1g-ANesM-g l|0iAed - v qoder Hunig zziee G2/91/60 1661L02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

¥1'62£'609'L 9e'6EZ'Y - usodaq yoeug-ANeep-1g [l0iAed - “4 siuusq Ur umoig Lzl8e G2/91/60 1161202 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

01'695°€L9'L 65'1EL') - ysodaq joeug-AMee-1g [l0ihed - "3 8sohe] ‘umolg 0z.8¢ G2/91/60 1v61L02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

69'00£'GL9'L 0%'226°C - usodaq yoeug-ANee-1g [|0ihed - 'y Aeupoy ‘wnig 61.8¢ §2/91/60 626102 ¥d 08ge
G202/9L/6

60°€2C'8L9'} 85°€66'C - ysodeq J08ua-Apfespi-ig 110iAed - 7 HeAw Jrelg 81.8¢ §2/91/60 2061202 dd 08€€
G202/91/6

19912°129'} G6°02€C - ysodeq J08.1a-Apfespn-1g lI0JAed - ‘| J8j0IsUy ‘[XoIg L118¢ §2/91/60 2181102 dd 08€€
§202/91/6

29°£5°€29'} ££°€69'} - usodaq 10eu1a-Apieap-ig lloihed - "o Ay ‘elsireg 9L.8¢ §2/91/60 8%81202 Hd 08€€
§202/91/6 Isodag

G6°0£2'G29'} 1£'822'e - Yaua-Apieapn-1g (|0iAed - opleqoeT ‘ourdued-ounseq 191 §2/91/60 6281202 Hd 08€€
§202/91/6

92'657'829'1$ Le'ege'es -$ ysodeq joeua-Apfespn-1g [10JAed - “I\ UsOr ‘winuleg vl §2/91/60 66L1202 Hd 08ee

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
6202/0¢/6 Ubnoiy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

¢| :abed |edIp3ay pue aii4 euoziy |[esusd-yYIN4dVYO GZISLI0L

Page 75 of 119



G202/9LI6

vi'ore 06t L GZ'1L8'L - ysodaq Joeug-ANesM-Ig [loihed - D oliw3 ‘epess3 £9/8¢ G2/91/60 910£L02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

69'/G1'260'L LL716€") - usodaq joau1g-ANesp-Ig [|o1Aed - BJ0dIN ‘[eBu3 2918¢ G2/91/60 2662.02 ¥d 08ge
§202/91/6

0%'655'€61'L 08'06.°C - ysodaq Joaua-AMesM-Ig (l0iAed - *a ABiL ‘A3 19.8¢ G2/91/60 1162102 ¥d 08ge
G202/94/6

0Z'9YE ‘96" €1°069'€ - ysodaq j08.1Q-Apfeap-g [I0Aed - 'S piaeq ‘spsemp3 09/8¢ §2/91/60 6462202 Yd osee
G202/94/6

£6'9€0°005' 86'L.9'C - ysodeq Joaua-Apesp-g [101Aed - T ue|[e) ‘o3 65.8¢ §2/91/60 9262.02 Hd osee
G202/94/6

1671205} 10°€89°c - ysodeq j00u1a-Apfespn-g lIoJAed - ‘N ueypeuor JoaAmg 85/8¢ §2/91/60 6682202 Hd 08€€
G202/9116

26°,6€'905'} 1zzro'e - usodaq ang-Apieapn-1g [1ohed - v Haqoy ‘sissejdng 16.8¢ §2/91/60 1282202 Hd 08€e€
620z/94/6 Hsodeq

€1°077'605'L 167186°L - waug-ApesM-Ig ([oihed - ' Aleyoez ‘sweyong 96.8¢ §2/91/60 6+82.L02 ¥d o0see
G202/9116

y0ZTr LLSL 6L LYLE - ysoda(q joaung-Aesp-ig I[olAed - |\ Suuesng ‘uosxiq §5/8¢ §T/91160 ¥282L02 dd 08€€
S202/91/6

€2°€95'V1LG'L 8L'1¥S'E - usodaq oeu1a-ANeM-1g [l01Aed - 7 uopio9 ‘e|qalq ¥5.8¢ G2/94/60 008202 ¥d 08ee
5202/91/6

10°G01'8LS'L 18'8€8°C - usodeq Joau1a-Apiespn-ig [10JAed - UOS|eN ‘lleAld £5/8¢ §2/91/60 6112102 dd 08€€
S202/91/6

88'€16'025' L 89'160°C - ysodaq 10811Q-AHesp-Ig |I01Aed - 'Y Ae100) ‘aBpuglea z5.8¢ G2/91160 SvlTLoT ¥d 08ee
S202/91/6

95'6€0'€2S'L 8€'86Z°) - usodaq JoauQ-Aesp-ig [10iAed - ] maupuy ‘Bulseq 16.8¢ G2/91/60 12L2.02 Hd 08€g
5202/91/6

¥6'€62'72S'L €0'5¥8°L - yusodaq 10811a-AHe8M-1g ||01Aed - 3 ueBs|y ‘uosmeq 05.8¢ G2/91160 1692202 Hd 08€g
5202/91/6

16'8€1°925'L TT189'L - usodaq 10au1Q-ANea-Ig I[oiAed - 1 ueBoT ‘uosmeq 6v.8¢ G2/91/60 9,92.0T ¥d 08ee
G202/91/6

61°06LL25'} 00'6¥2'v - ysodaq joeu1g-AHesM-Ig [|01Aed - * | uusl9 ‘uospiaeq 8v/8¢ G2/91/60 ¥592.02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

61'6£0'2€S'L vr'ezze - ysodaq 108u1a-ANe8M-1g [l01Aed - " MBUNEIN ‘OuDIEQ Lv18€ G2/91/60 1£92.02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

£9'29Z'vES'L 69'812°C - ysodaQ Joau1Qg-Aesp-ig [[0Aed - Y UBAS)S ‘ZniD 9v18¢ G2/91/60 £092.02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

2e18Y'9e5'L 09'81L0'€ - ysodaq J0eu1Q-AMe8M-Ig [|0IABd - ~] U3 ‘UBWISSOID Sb18¢ G2/91/60 9/62.02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

26'667'6£5'L obr'ZIs'e - ysodaQ Joau1g-AMeep-ig I[0JAed - [ WEPY YOID yv18¢ §2/91/60 ¥552.02 ¥d 08ge
G202/9L/6

TeTI0EYS') 9L'S.¥'T - usodeq 108:1Q-Apfespn-1g [10hed - “d uyor el £1/8€ GT/91/60 ¥25TL0T dd 08€€
G202/94/6

8y L8Y'GYS' ) 95°€L0'Y - usodaq 1aug-Apfeap-1g l10hed - O diliiud x09 fa2k:1 GT/91160 005202 dd 08€€
§202/91/6 Yisodag

¥0°'105'6¥5' 81°,08'C - P2u1Q-AMe9M-Ig (I01Aed - *V [BIUBYIEN ‘OPEUCIOD \yL8¢ GT/91160 1L¥TL0T ¥d o0see
§202/91/6 Isodag

28'80€255' €1°962°c - Yaua-Apiesp-1g (|oihed - ° se|Bnoq ‘Jeeyuadod 0v.8¢ §T/9L160 £5¥2L02 Hd 08€€
G202/9116

65'609'655'L$ €6'€8'c$ -$ usodaq joaug-AMesp-ig Jloiked - I yIes ‘sulfjod 6€.8¢€ GT/9LI60 8Z¥TL0Z Hd 08ee

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

1 :abed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 76 of 119



§202/91/6 Isodag

99'vE6 VTl 9525 - 12.1a-Apteep-1g ||o1Aed - ‘M usydels ‘uewisioH 68.8¢ §2/91/60 8%9€.02 ¥d o0see
5202/91/6

zTTov'eTy’ L 0L62L') - usodaq j08u1Q-AMesp-Ig ||oiAed - ] lwwe) ‘J8|qooH 88/8¢ GT/9LI60 £29€L02 Hd 08€g
G202/9LI6

26'L8LILEY'L 50'020'€ - ysodaq JoauQ-APesp-ig I[0IAed - UBAT YeoeAE|H 1818¢€ G2/91/60 165€L02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

16'L02'ver'L 8€'/08'} - ysodaq Joaug-Aesp-ig I10JAed - [ OuIgeD ‘zepueussy 98/8¢ G2/91/60 v.G€L02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

GE'GL0'9EY'L 08'6+0'} - ysodaq Joaug-ANesM-Ig [l0iAed - 7 oUT ‘lIlBYdkeH 68/8¢ G2/91/60 255€L02 ¥d 08ee
G20z/9LI6

G190 LEV'L 21068 - ysodaq Joaua-ANesM-Ig [[0IABd - Y BlIse ‘odieH ¥818¢ G2/91/60 1¥5€202 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

18'1G6'6EY'L 08'8¥2'C - ysodaq Joaug-Aesp-g (l0ihed - 'V [elueq ‘uojdwey £8/8¢ G2/91/60 816€L02 Hd 08ee
§202/91/6

19°002°2rb'L 68'€96'C - ysodaq yoeug-ANesM-Ig [loihed - "o 8oer ‘|leH 2818¢ G2/91/60 06¥£L02 ¥d 08ge
G202/94/6

95°¥9L ‘G’ veLzr'e - usoda( 10aua-Apieapn-ig llo1Aed - "y SeloyoIN ‘0zzno 1848¢ §2/91/60 29v€L02 Yd osee
G202/9416

06585 LY’ | v92.8 - ysoda( J08u1a-Apesp-Ig [I0JABd - *Q JeIABX ‘ZouBiNg 08.8¢ §2/91/60 €EVEL0T Hd 08€€

¥S'85Y 8L 1£'652'C - G202/91/6 Hsoda( 10au10-Apesp-ig (loihed - 'y LI ‘Aein 6.18¢ G2/94/60 0zveL0Z ¥d 08ee
5202/91/6

16°€LL'0GH'L G1'€92'C - ysodaq Joaung-AMesp-ig [[0JAed - Y BLNeT ‘Uewpoos 8/18¢ G2/91/60 98€€.L02 ¥d 0see
S202/91/6

90°L16°25Y') 66'L£0°C - ysodaq j0au1Q-Aesp-Ig ||oIAed - 3 sawer ‘uui9 1118¢ G2/91160 19€€202 Hd 08€€
S202/91/6

G0'GL0'95H'L 75'66€°C - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-ig [[01Aed - M WiIr ‘UBYIID 9.18¢ G2/91/60 9e€€.L02 ¥d 0see
5202/91/6

651785 | 85°862°C - usodaq joau1g-AMesp-Ig (|0iAed - v eNYSOr ‘BusD GL18¢ G2/91160 €leeL0T Hd 08€g
§202/91/6 Hsodag

LL'ELL09Y'L 9/°€ls') - 108410-AeBM -1 [|0IAed - BULOA| ‘ouedey) espieD v.18€ G2/91/60 982€.L02 ¥d o0see
G202/91/6

£6'922'29%'L 05'26L'} - ysodaq yoeu1g-ANes-1g lloihed - g Ayjowi] ‘vew|ie €118¢ G2/91/60 092€L02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

£'¥20'vor'L 8¥YreT - ysodaq 10811Q-ANe8M-Ig [l01Aed - [PBUYDIN ‘UBWSBI4 TL188 G2/91/60 9e2€L02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

16'99€'99'L 12°¢€0'y - ysodaq Joaug-Apesp-ig [10JAed - oluouy ‘Jelzeld 1118€ G2/91/60 §lzeL0z ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

81°20v'0LY'L 6%'€25'Y - ysodaq j08u1a-AMeep-1g [I0JAed - "L YOIN “Jeluino4 0.18¢ G2/91/60 €61£L02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

19°S26'VLY'L zroeL't - ysodaq yoeug-ANes-1g (loihed - wer ‘uebauul4 69.8¢ §2/91/60 y91€L02 ¥d 08ge
G202/9L/6

61'G59'9/%'} 99'259'C - usodeq j08u1a-Apesp-g 1I0JAed - ' Apoug ‘spiel4 89/8¢ §2/91/60 GELELOT dd 08€€
G202/94/6

G¥'80€'6Lp') 21'656'C - usodeq J0eu1a-Apfespa-g [10Aed - “IN UeAy ‘suied 19/8¢ §2/91/60 €11€L0T dd 08€€
G202/91/6

16,9228} STSL8'Y - usodeq Jaug-Apiesp-ig llo1hed - °r uyor ‘ewsppad 99/8¢ §2/91/60 080€£202 Hd 08€€
6202/91/6

28'280'L8%'L 18726€} - usodaq 10au1Q-ANeap-1g ||0iAed - v esaus) ‘Ised G9/8¢ §2/91/60 850€202 ¥d 0see
G202/9116

£9'087'88%'L$ 18'698'L$ -$ ysodaq j0auQ-AMesp-ig J|oiAed - N us|IND ‘shged ¥9.8¢ GT/9LI60 1€0€202 Hd 08ee

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

G| :abeq |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 77 of 119



G20z/9LI6

65'685'95€"L 92'169°C - ysodaq JoauQ-AMes-Ig [[01Aed - 7 BIAY ‘pun 7188¢ G2/91/60 £¥ZrL0T ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

18'282'65€'L 28'9rY'T - ysodaq J0auQ-AMes-Ig [[0IAed - "d UOSION ‘zedo £188¢ G2/91/60 912vL0Z ¥d 08ge
§202/91/6

£9'62L'19€'L veLop'L - ysodaq 108u1a-ANeSM-Ig [|01Aed - M Pleucy ‘PlRYYOHT z188¢ G2/91/60 2617.02 ¥d 08ge
G202/94/6

16061 '69€"} 062€8'} - usoda( 10u1a-Apiesp-ig lloJAed - M MBUREIN ‘Upur] 1188¢ §2/91/60 9917202 dd 08€€
G202/94/6

18°€20°LLE") 80'6.2' - usodeq j0eu1Q-Apieapn-1g ll0hed - g piaeq ‘o667 oLese §2/91/60 6€L7202 Hd osee
G202/94/6

G6'20£'GLE" ) 68'v6C°) - yusodeQ J0811a-Apep-Ig 10JABd - " 8slusq ‘0zuy 6088¢ §2/91/60 9LL¥L0T Hd osee
G202/9116

¥8,66°9L8") 502082 - usoda( 10811a-Apfesp-1g [I01Aed - “A [SBUDIN ‘ZJUOY 8088¢ §2/91/60 960¥202 Hd 08€e€
G202/91/6

68'66€'6.E"L 6.'822'C - ysodeQ j0811a-ApespA-1g [0JABd - "N MBIPUY ‘ZJUOY ,088¢ §2/91/60 6907202 Hd 0see
G202/9116

89'829°18€"L S9'LY9'T - ysodeq 108u1a-Apfea-g 1101Aed - "M\ SIABIL “J8JYoY 9088¢ 52/91/60 £0v202 ¥d o0see
S202/91/6

€€°0/2'v8E"} 90'v6L'C - ysodeq j08.1q-Apeep-Ig [101ABd - ' UOIBP Iy 5088¢ §2/91/60 2207202 dd 08€g
5202/91/6

6€790°28€"} 167TL¥'e - ysodeq 108u1a-Apfespn-1g l10JAed - “q yelwaar ‘Bury ¥088€ §2/91/60 G66€.0C dd 08€€
S202/91/6

9€°L1¥'06€" ) 98'8¢L') - usodaq Joau1Qg-Aespn-Ig [10JAed - Y ENUsOr ‘[eezeyy £088¢€ G2/91160 G96€202 Hd 08€€
S202/91/6

zzolT'eee'L GL'zro'L - usodaq 0eu1a-ANepN-1g [|0iked - 1 ueplor ‘As|jey 2088¢ G2/91/60 1E6€L0T ¥d 0see
5202/91/6

1€'862°¢6€"L 86'82L°) - usodaq joaug-AMesp-ig [|0iAed - Y qoder ‘As|jey 1088¢ G2/91160 GZ6EL0T Hd 08€g
5202/91/6

GE'/86'V6E'L LEY0T L - usodaq 10a11Q-AMesM-ig Iloiked - Y As|ieg ‘Bunesy 0088¢ G2/91/60 168€.0T ¥d 08ee
G202/91/6

99'161'96€'L 09'855'} - ysodaq 10eu1Q-ANe8M-Ig ||0iAed - *|\ essa ‘uepJop 66.8€ G2/91/60 £88€.02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

92'05.'L6E'L yo'8ly'e - ysodaq y08u1g-ANe8M-Ig [|l0iAed - *q uneys ‘seuop 86.8€ G2/91/60 198€102 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

0£'89L°LOV'L €1'160'C - ysodaq yoeu1a-Aee-1g [|0iAed - 'y 8lIe) ‘uosuyor 1618€ G2/91/60 ¥£8€L02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

£¥'652 VOVl ZeYSET - ysodaq Joaug-AMee-1g [01Aed - unus|eA ‘zeuawir 96.8¢ G2/91/60 z18€L02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

GL'€19'90b'L 61’956 - ysodaq 108u1a-AMeeM-1g [|01Aed - °S e ‘sewer G6.8€ §2/91/60 181€102 ¥d 08ge
G20z/91/6 Isodeq

06696801 ¥2'€69'c - 1au1Q-AeeM-ig (l01Aed - ] @ousL) ‘uosqoder v6.8¢ §2/91/60 89/€.02 dd 08€€
G202/94/6

yL'€99°TLY’ L 85°856'} - usodaq 1ang-Apieepn-ig lloihed - g euusl] ‘|legs| £6.8¢ §2/91/60 0¥L£L02 dd 08€€
G202/91/6

TLTOYLY L 60'880°9 - usodeq 108:1Q-Apfespn-1g [I0JAed - M UBLIT ‘UoSIYoINH z6.8¢ §2/91/60 G1L£L02 Hd 08€€
§202/91/6 Isodag

18°60L'021'} ZTLL6 - yaua-Apieap-ig 10JAed - "0 usisu ‘uojsa|ppnH 16.8€¢ §T/9L160 889€.02 Hd 08€€
§202/91/6 Isodag

€0'129'1Zr LS coele'es -$ Yaua-Apreapn-g (101Aed - 'g [SBYDI ‘UoISajppNH 06.8¢ GT/9LI60 2L9eL02 Hd 08ee

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

9| :8beg |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 78 of 119



G202/9LI6

€2°617'982'L STl - ysodaQ Joau1g-AMesp-Ig 1101ABd - "D dOIY ‘UOSIO 6£88¢ G2/91/60 2L8¥L02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

89'//6'06Z'L 8%'208°C - ysodaq joeug-ANesM-Ig [|01Aed - * L UIASY ‘IBN,O 8£88¢ G2/91/60 2rerL0T ¥d 08ge
§202/91/6

91°08£'€62'L 08'8€0'S - ysodaq Joaug-APpesp-ig [|0Aed - ") UOSer ‘UB|ON 1£88¢ G2/91/60 028702 ¥d 08ge
G202/94/6

96'817'962'} €9'506'G - ysoda( j08u1a-Apeap-Ig 101Aed - *| Bno@ ‘disuAwsiN 9e88¢ §2/91/60 26LYL02 Yd osee
G202/94/6

65'¥2€20E"} Syevee - usoda( 108.1Q-Apfesp-ig 1101Aed - ' UBISU] ‘UBMON Ge88e §2/91/60 99,7202 dd 08€€
G202/94/6

yO'vLG'POE"} 2eL96') - ysodeq Joau1a-Apeap-ig llo1Aed - ° [eeUDIN ‘UOSIaN yesse §2/91/60 [a 28214 Hd o0see
G202/9116

9€°L¥5'00€e" ) LL¥€9'C - usode( 1oaa-Apeap-1g 110iAed - “L Wellip ‘lleN ££88¢ §2/91/60 SLLYL0Z Hd osee
G202/91/6

€1°9/1°60€"L L0'v€9'C - usodeq 10a11a-Apfeapn-1g [|0Aed - 3 sewoy) ‘Ziunjy zesse §2/91/60 6897202 ¥d o0see
G202/9116

yL0L8 LIEL 89€81°C - usodaq j0au1Q-ANesp-ig (oiAed - *Q 8]0 ‘puejelopy L£88¢ §T/91160 299%.02 dd 08€€
S202/91/6

T8'€66°CLE" L €L /6L°E - ysodeq joe.lg-Apeepn-ig |[01Aed - "1 ueky ‘@100 0£88e §2/91/60 yE9Y202T dd 08€g
5202/91/6

GLL6LLLE'L 11891 - ysodeq joeu1a-Apieapn-ig lloAed - ° uosey ‘@l00py 6288¢ §2/91/60 S09¥202 dd 08€€
S202/91/6

98'666'0Z€" L 68'96¢€'e - ysodaq Joaug-Aesp-ig I0iAed - Y Q1T ‘||LIsN 8288¢ G2/91160 €L5%.02 ¥d 08ee
S202/91/6

LL'9LE'YTE L 99'9¢6 - ysodaq J0auQ-AMespn-1g (|01Aed - v ISSar ‘UIpaIN 1288¢ G2/91/60 0S5¥202 Hd 08€g
5202/91/6

Le'e5T'Gee' L 91120'e - usodaq J0a.1Q-ANSSM-Ig [[01ABd - A GOOE[ ‘BIRUPRIN 9z88¢ G2/91160 rE57L02 Hd 08€g
§202/91/6 Hsodag

€5v/T'9Te’) 1e7281'C - 12.1g-Ae9M-1g I[01Ked - [ [SBYDIN ‘USPPE-ON gzese G2/91/60 605702 ¥d 08eg
§20z/91/6 Isodeq

y8'1L0'Leg ) 26281 - 10811a-Aesp -1 (01Aed - "D MBUNEN ‘USPPEJON ¥288¢ G2/91/60 18¥¥102 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

9.'¥61'cee’'L 60’6621 - ysodaq yoeug-ANesp-Ig (loihed - 7 [eIueq ‘AMedon £288¢ G2/91/60 95¥¥L02 ¥d 08ee
G20z/91/6 Isodeq

18'¢6Y'LEE'L 29'985'} - 1o8uIa-Apieep-1g 1044 - "V SBIOUDIN ‘AuneOON 22888 G2/91/60 8Z¥rL0T ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

£7°080'6£€'L 61'629°C - ysodaq Joaug-ANeeM-Ig [[01Aed - N BNYSOP ‘UOZEN 1z8s¢ G2/91/60 967,02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

8L'0LL LYE L 16'651'C - ysodaq Jou1g-AMe8M-Ig [[0IAed - S UBIEY ‘UlpINey 0z88¢ §2/91/60 6.£¥.02 ¥d 08ge
G202/9L/6

60°0/8'v¥E"} 0T'L6£T - usodeq jo8ua-Apespn-g [I0Aed - ‘I ydesor ‘essepy 6188¢ §2/91/60 65€¥20T dd 08€€
G202/94/6

62,92 L¥E"} €169} - ysodeq J08.1a-Apfespn-Ig lI0JAed - d sewer ‘usppely 8188¢ §2/91/60 GEEVL0T dd 08€€
G202/91/6

098568’} €256} - usodeq 10au1Q-Apieap-1g lI01Aed - 7 Jaynoey| ‘Iwpey, N 1188¢ §2/91/60 y1EvL0T Hd 08€€
6202/91/6

€8'G16'0G€E'L 66°,G€'C - usodaq j0au1q-AHeap-1g ||0iAed - *d uelweq ‘shq 9188¢ §T/9L160 2627.02 Hd 08€€
G202/9116

28'€LTSE'LS €L1Le'TS -$ usodaq j0auQ-AMespn-1g (|oiked - °r ssled ‘youkl Glese §2/91/60 692702 Hd osee

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

11 :8beq |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 79 of 119



G202/9LI6

AR IANATA 0¥'82z'c - ysodaq Joang-AMes-ig [l0ihed - N yiey ‘ueky 7988¢ G2/91/60 0185202 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

AR AT £8'¢06'C - ysodaq yoeua-AMesp-Ig ll0iAed - 3 8lAy ‘ouny £988¢ G2/91/60 28¥5L02 ¥d 08ge
§202/91/6

65'60€°202'L 8z 'v6Y'y - usodaq Joaug-AMesM-ig |[0iAed - S ApoD ‘esoy 2988¢ G2/91/60 ¥S5¥5L02 ¥d 08ge
G202/94/6

€8'66L'112°L 2€'8L9'C - ysode( j08u1a-Apfespn-Ig lI0JAed - H ulwelusg ‘ayooy 1988¢ §2/91/60 YEVSL0T Yd osee
G202/94/6

SL8LY'YLT) 11'68Y'C - ysodeq 10au1q-Apieapa-g lIoiAed - Iney ‘eyooy 0988¢ §2/91/60 80v5202 Hd osee
G202/94/6

92',96'912'} 8Z'SYL) - ysoda( Joau1a-Apesp-ig lI0iAed - “O Jebp3 ‘eyooy 6588¢ §2/91/60 11€6202 Hd o0see
G202/9116

yszLL'eLe’L 9T r8'T - yusodaQ Joaug-Apesp-1g [I0Aed - Yy Auer ‘spegoy 8588¢ §2/91/60 67£5202 Hd 08€e€
G202/91/6

08'955°122'1 80°126'C - usode( J0aua-Apfespn-g [I0JAed - N wepy ‘sehey 1688¢ §2/91/60 1£€6202 ¥d o0see
G202/9116

88°LL¥'vTT’L ¥5°950'7 - ysodeQ Joeug-Apeep-ig I[01Aed - " H8qoy ‘[pusy 9588¢ 52/91/60 2085202 dd 08€€
S202/91/6

Trves 8Tt £6°08€E - usodeq Joau1a-Apiespn-ig |l0JAed - *q euueye) ‘sensey 6588¢ §2/91/60 8125102 dd 08€g
5202/91/6

GEGL6'LET ) 16'528°} - ysodeq j08u1a-Apespn-ig [I0JAed - Y 98jAeg ‘peay ¥588¢ §2/91/60 1626202 dd 08€€
S202/91/6

zeIPLeET L 126V2'L - ysodaq 08.10-AHeSM -1 ||0IABd - ] YENYSOr ‘UIgjpay £688¢ G2/91160 6225L02 ¥d 08ee
S202/91/6

65'066'07Z'L ¥5'0€6'L - usodaq 10811a-ANeM-1g [|01Aed - “|N ApOD ‘uosmey 2588¢ G2/91/60 ¥025L02 ¥d 0see
5202/91/6

€L'1z6'ere'L 10'995'L - usodaq 108u1a-ANep-1g (|01Aed - O WelIM ‘Sieyey 1688¢ G2/91160 081502 ¥d 08ee
5202/91/6

v1'/8¥'05C'L 61°€60°C - usoda( 10au1Q-Apieap-ig lloAed - '3 Laqoy ‘Winid 0588¢€ G2/91/60 €615.02 ¥d o0see
G202/91/6

££'085'€52'L 67'6v6' - ysodaq Joau1Q-Aesp-Ig (l0iAed - v Hey ‘ejnisod 6188¢ G2/91/60 1215L02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

28'625'852'L 11°280's - ysodaq Joauig-Aes-ig I10JAed - N ulSN[ ‘ejnisod 8188¢ G2/91/60 1015202 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

£6'919'€9Z'L 9¥'6£8°C - ysodaq Joaug-Apesp-ig [10iAed - N #aug ‘uoxelod 1v88¢€ G2/91/60 €105.02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

6£'957'99Z'L §2'98L'C - ysodaq JoauQ-AMee-Ig [[0IABd - N BUBYS ‘Subed 9188¢ G2/91/60 105,02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

v9'2r9'89Z'L 0,818 - ysodaq yoeu1a-Aesp-1g (l01Aed - "o Auoyuy ‘zeied Sb88¢ §2/91/60 6105.02 ¥d 08ge
G202/9L/6

veL9v'TLT ) 11°229'e - yusodeQ jo8ua-Apesp-Ig [I0JAed - " Jeydolsuy) ‘eusd y¥88¢ GT/91/60 16677202 Yd osee
§20Z/91/6 Isodeg

G0'¥80°9.2'} 65°GEE'T - 2u1g-ApieaM-1g [01Aed - @ Joydoisiiyd ‘weyosd £488¢ GT/91160 ¥967.02 Yd o0see
G202/91/6

y9'6L¥'8L2') 9v'89Z'Y - usodeq j08u1a-Apfespn-ig 11014ed - "y usnq ‘elied zv8se §2/91/60 G¥6Y7.02 Hd 08€€
6202/91/6

01'889'282'L ¥5198°) - ysodaq Joaug-Apespn-ig ||oihked - [ ueq ‘Joxled 1788¢ §T/9L160 GZ6Y.02 Hd 08€€
G202/9116

v9'6v5'¥82'L$ 65'698'L$ -$ usodaq j08u1Q-AHeap-1g ||01Aed - O shiL ‘Jehuiano 0188¢ GT/9LI60 968702 Hd 08ee

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

g| :abed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 80 of 119



G202/9LI6

20'LL0LL L G8'¥9.'c - ysodaq Joaug-AMee-ig [loihed - °r (|eueq Sediil 6888¢ G2/91/60 921902 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

18°GLLLLLL 1£7261'C - ysodaq yoeug-ANes-1g [01hed - v Ayjowi] ‘yalliL 98988¢ G2/91/60 201902 ¥d 08ge
§202/91/6

81'896'6LL 1 98'968'} - ysodaq 10eu1a-ANeM-Ig [|01Aed - ] usisUy ‘soay L 1888¢ G2/91/60 ¥,09.02 ¥d 08ge
G202/94/6

y0'528'LTL') 11228} - usoda( j0811a-Apesp-Ig [I0Aed - O 9N ‘Uosuems 9888¢ §2/91/60 2509202 Yd osee
G202/94/6

GLLY9'ETL') 991852 - usoda( 1oang-Apieapn-ig Il01Aed - N HeueD ‘uonanS G888¢ §2/91/60 8209202 dd 08€€
G202/94/6

L¥'622'92L L 9L8yl'e - ysodeq 10811a-Apfeap-ig 1101Aed - "0 S€|IEM ‘SHOOIS ¥888¢ §2/91/60 1009202 Hd 08€€
G202/9116

L1°8LE'6TL') 18YLET - nsode( 1oana-Apieap-g 1101Aed - yor ‘Hemels £888¢ §2/91/60 165202 Hd 08€e€
G202/91/6

y0'€69'LELL 2016L° ) - yusodaq j0au1a-Apfespn-1g |I01Aed - " UBUjeuOr ‘HBUIBlS z888¢ §2/91/60 0565202 Hd 0see
G202/9116

90'v8Y'eelL ye'ees'e - ysodaq joeuq-ANesp-1g l|oiRed - 3 Ayowir| uepAug 1888¢ G2/91/60 2265202 dd 08ee
S202/91/6

0¥ LL0'LEL ) G886 - ysodeq J08u1a-Apfespn-ig [101Aed - 7 BUBL “ENiujows 0888¢€ G2/94/60 668502 dd 08€g
5202/91/6

62’5008 L1 65'19L'C - ysodaq yaug-Apfeap-g 10iAed - v Jeydoisuy ‘yiws 6.88¢€ G2/91/60 1185.02 dd 08€€
S202/91/6

¥8'991°07)°1 77'960°C - usodaq 0aua-Aesp-g ||01Aed - I [91UEq ‘UHWS 8/88¢ G2/91160 818502 Hd 08€€
S202/91/6

82'€9Z'ZhL’L £7'8G56'CL - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-1g (|0iAed - T siAel] ‘Yiws 1188¢ G2/91/60 £285.02 Hd 08€g
5202/91/6

L271TZ'95L L 0L'18ee - ysodaQ Joau1Qg-AMespn-ig |[0IAed - ||9SSNY ‘UHWS 9/88¢ G2/91160 008502 Hd 08€g
5202/91/6

18°209'85 1 L 12°299') - usoda( 1aug-Apieap-g lloJAed - v gooer ‘yiws G/88¢€ G2/91/60 TLISL0T ¥d o0see
G202/91/6

20°592°091 'L 81'€50C - usodaq 10841-ANe8M-Ig [|01Aed - [ [NWES ‘SWIS ¥.88¢€ G2/91/60 Y¥15.02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

0Z'81£291'L 1295 - ysodaq 108u1-ANesM-Ig [l0iAed - ° B10eT ‘SwiS £/88¢ G2/91/60 22L5L0C ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

Ly 798'v9lL'L yzseL'e - ysodaq j08u1a-Apeep-1g [|01Aed - "M UOSE ‘Bg8IS 2.88¢ G2/91/60 869502 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

11°666'991 'L LO'LYE' L - ysodaq joeu1a-ANeeM-1g [l01Aed - N 89]AY ‘UewuByS 1288¢ G2/91/60 695,02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

zeLPe'89lLL 78'688'y - ysodaq Joeu1a-ANeep-1g [I01Aed - M A8|se ‘UopleyS 0.88¢€ §2/91/60 759502 ¥d 08ge
G202/9L/6

yLLTTELL ) G8'99L'GL - ysodeq 108u1a-Apfespn-1g [10Aed - ‘M Sswer ‘sjeeg 6988¢ GT/91/60 829502 Yd osee
G202/94/6

66'€66'881 "} 8£'956'Y - usodeq J0eu1Q-Apfespn-ig lloJAed - ° Uely “ir Jeisnyos 8988¢ GT/91160 109502 Yd o0see
G202/91/6

1€°056°€64") 61'¥60°C - ysodeQ J08.1a-Apespn-ig [101Aed - PleIeD ‘JBUOBWHIYOS 1988¢€ GT/91160 €865.02 Hd 08€€
6202/91/6

95°¥¥0°961 "1 18'89L°c - usodaq joauQ-AMesp-Ig ||oiked - °f dluswoq ‘8)eds 9988¢ §T/9L160 655502 Hd 08€€
G202/9116

1€°€18'661'L$ G6'65€'2$ -$ usodaq Joau1g-AMespn-ig |10JAed - uepior ‘obsiueweg 5988¢ GT/9LI60 1£85.02 Hd 08ee

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
6202/0¢/6 Ubnoiy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

61 :9bed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 81 of 119



HOI4YY

£1'697'522'L 00G.¥ - jusLBsINGSI Yse) - OHBIO0SSY S§BIYD il Buozly 6121€/95. §2/62/60 2105802 an vive

£1'vr6's2Z'L 67°869 - SOHINY JuaWesINgsIq Yse) - 977 8SOH ueduawy 8121195/, §2/62/60 1£05802 an vive
PEENE

29'Tr9'9zT'L 19°0LL - juswasingsiq yse - ou| ‘solydesfoidey 33 v 1121€195.L §2/62/60 ¥£05802 an vive

62°€62'922') 96'¢9l - VA9 L0V JuswasIngsiq yseg - solydels) uonoy 9121€.95. 52/62/60 1£05802 an vive

GZ'L16'922'L L1109 - MVYS1aV Juswssingsiqg yseg - 977 ‘Mes s|qy G1Z1€L95. §2/62/60 8205802 an vive

ZreLs'Lee’) 18'2€0°C - INOHZ2V Juswiasingsiq Yseg - 977 8jus) dWoH zzv y121€L9GL 52162160 ¥205802 aos yLye

£2°165'622'} - 9z'8Tlh - au14 8Bpry enig 1500009¢8 §2/2e/60 €062L02 ¥o Sove

16'227'622'L - €e'L - HLI3X ‘NVINIHO1 168€29015 §2/22/60 005202 ¥o sove

Y9'SLY'622'L - ¥0'v0L - Hoog ‘ssiig 168€29015 52122160 1062202 ¥o sove

09°LLE'622 L - 89yl - Heqgoy ‘Aund 9¥8€29015 §2/22I60 205202 ¥o sove

26'962'622'L - €1°,98 - eueq ‘euoraq 374 §2/22/60 86¥.L02 Ho sove

6.'627'822'} - 1029265 - 16|\ 2114 8 Asalog Joydeq zv 155906} 52122160 §25..02 ¥o S0p€

8L°L9L°ELL') - 91'¥90°'6e - 16\ 8114 8 Aiselog joydeq zv 155905} §2/22/60 ¥2GLL02 ¥o sove

z9'€0L'8yL'L - 1£'828'€C - 16 8114 3 Aysauo jo ydeqg Zv 155905} §2/22/60 €252L02 ¥o sove

1€'6/2'VeL'L - GE'96Z'LS - 16N 8114 9 Aysaiod jo ydeg Zv 1559051 52122160 225LL0C ¥o sove

96'8L0°€L0'} - 98°/£9'cl - 16N 8114 9 Aselod joydeq zv 98/506) §2/22/60 126202 ¥o sove

01'18€'650'L - 85729/ - juslpedaq aui4 SWelM 609€ 4L §2/22/60 662,02 ¥o sove

25'819'850°} - 2826 - BAIPUY ‘UNWS 62028160 §2/81/60 16£5802 ¥o 0zve

04°'525'850°} - 00054 - eueq ‘euoraq 62028160 G2/81160 06£5802 ¥o 0zve
S202/91/6

04°G/£'850'} ¥2'696'€ - ysodaQ Joaug-Apesp-ig |[0ihed - d Heqoy ‘ejenzez £068€ §2/91/60 £89.02 Hd 08€€
§20Z/91/6 Isodag

¥6'v¥EZ90') ¥8'€68°} - 18ua-Aptesp-1g (|01hed - 7 elueydels ‘Weyoox 2068¢€ G2/91/60 259202 Hd 08€g
§20z/91/6 Isodag

81'8€Z'¥90'L y8'ere’l - Y8.1a-Apiespn-ig [10JAed - "y sehay ‘uopusy-zauea 1068¢ G2/91160 12¥9.L02 ¥d 08ee
5202/91/6

29'280'990'L 87°056 - usoda( 10a1Q-Apeap-ig lloJAed - O YeIsor ‘SO 0068¢€ G2/91/60 00¥9.02 ¥d o0see
G202/91/6

01°€€0°'290'L L'65e'e - ysodaq Joeu1g-ANesM-Ig I10IAed - ° pIneq ‘BiequeRIM 6688€ G2/91/60 68£9.02 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

16'882°0L0'L G1'685'S - ysodaq joaug-Aes-g (loihed - *q wepy ‘Jsubep 8688¢ G2/91/60 19£9.02 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

9Z'7.8'€L0'L 9728’} - usodaq joeug-Aes-1g [01Aed - "V SEIOYDIN ‘sebiep 1688¢€ G2/91/60 1¥€9.102 ¥d 08ee
G202/9L/6

20°,59'G/0'L 86'066'S - ysodaq 108u1a-ANe8M-1g [|01Aed - g ulsnl ‘ejeueA 9698¢ G2/91/60 01£9202 ¥d 0see
G202/9L/6

00'89'¥80'L 69'88.'c - ysodaq 108u1a-Apeep-1g [101Aed - *a Yeuor ‘|An ueA G698€ §2/91/60 082902 ¥d 08ge
G202/9L/6

69'9¢7'880"} 78'6£C°8 - ysodaQ j08ua-Apesp-g 110JAed - Y UjuUSY Jauin| y688¢ §2/91/60 1929202 dd 08€€
G202/94/6

16'9/9'960°} 92'599'} - usodeq J0811Q-Apfespn-ig 110JAed - "N wepy ‘Jeuin] £688¢ §2/91/60 G£29202 dd 08€€
G202/91/6

L1 1¥E'860') 0z'18L') - usodeq 10au1a-Apfespn-ig l10iAed - ‘I ApoD “Jexon L 2688¢€ GT/91160 8029.02 Hd 08€€
6202/91/6

16'221°004°} 90°0v6'C - usodaq joaug-AMespn-1g J|oiked - °r 313 ‘ojifniL 1688¢ §T/9L160 0819202 Hd 08€€
G202/9116

€0'€90'€0L'L$ 66',16'0L$ -$ ysodaq joauq-AMeap-1g (|01Aed - v ueky ‘sel] 0688¢€ GT/9LI60 £519202 Hd 08ee

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

0z :9bed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 82 of 119



(92 112'e) 0v'96€'¥Z - LNVYVLS uswasingsig yseo - xed1 Sd 1S21€L95L 52/62/60 9€2580C an vive

(98'718'81) vZ'2e - OLNONS Juswasingsiq yseg - 977 SI00L uosuosag 9521195, 52/62/60 925802 ao vive

(c9z6L'8)) ZL'v6L'y - VIVHOS Juswasingsiq yse - Uely 491snyos §SZ1EL95L 52/62/60 ££25802 aon vive

(05°866'€1) 18'16¢8'e - LNIOMY Juswasingsig yse - dnoip oMy ¥GZ1€L95. 52/62/60 £225802 ao vive
VYHOVAd

(€9°9¥9'01) 0020} - JusWasINgsiq yseo - a1empleH 30y Aa|[eA Hoosald £621€195. 52/62/60 1125802 ao vive
nsimyd

(€9°6£5'01) G6'GHL - JuswasiNgsia yseD - A1ddNSNIM 1LOOSTd 2521€L95L 52/62/60 £12980C as vive

(89°€2¥'0L) £6°09%'} - NIMI¥d JuWssIngsiqQ yseg - 09 OLIOS|UIA H09Sald 1GZ1€L9G. 52162160 0125802 ao vive
35734d

(52°296'9) 92'160'G - JuswiesIngsiq yse - S0IISS [e014109[3 UoIsioald 052195, 52162160 1025802 ao vive
nv40vd

(6v°128'€) veLLL'E - JusWasINgsiqg yse - UoewoNy aoWQ duioed 6vZ+€L95. 52162160 025802 ao vive

(56'€69) 09'668 - VdNYHO Juswasingsiqg yseg - sHed oiny Allisd,0 8vZ1EL95. 52/62/60 1615802 an vive

59'502 9.'v26 - VdNVVN WaWsesIngsiq YseD - SHed oIy VdvN 9vZ1L95. 52/62/60 015802 ao vive
NIMNOW

Lrosh't 00'000'2 - Juswasingsig yseo - 193 LIHOMY NHOW HLINNIM SvZ1€L95L 52/62/60 2915802 ao vive

1rogk'e 1209 - g0IQ3N uawasINgsiq yseD - g Hed aJedlpaly YvZ1eL95L 52162160 §915802 aon vive

89'0LL'C ¥6'525 - g0IQ3N UsWasINgsiq Yyseo - g Hed aJedipaly eYZ1EL95L 52/62/60 £91680C ao vive

29'962'Y 58'662'7 - I LLVIN JUSWSsINgsiq yse - ouj ‘Se-LiL Uosaylei ZvZLeL9sL 52/62/60 0516802 as vive

Lv'965'8 150l - OOLOVIA JuswasIngsiq ysed - 971 ‘S|ooL STP LVZ1€L9G. 52162160 8¥15802 ao vive

86'909'8 ¥5'99¢ - LVELNI JusWasIngsiq yse - ssusiieq sjelsiaj| 0vZ1€L95. 52162160 9715802 an vive

z5el6'8 82'56 - dNSONH Juswesingsiq ysey - Addng seybny 621195, 52/62/60 £715802 ao vive

09'890'6 v2'S6 - ONIVHD Juswasingsig yseg - ou| 4abureld MM 8€Z1€/95/ 52/62/60 1715802 as vive
2IN109

vO'v9L'6 29'958'8 - JuswasINgsiq YseD - 90ssY B ARYBI0D ‘W [9BYDIN 1€21€195L 52/62/60 v€1680C as vive

99'020'8} 8v'202's - HV40¥ Juswasingsig yseg - 97 ‘Zv 40 Jaulybialy 9821195, 52/62/60 1£15802 ao vive

v1'e2z'ee L858} - dX3034 Juswasingsiq yseo - X3a3A SE€Z1L95L 52162160 9215802 ao vive
VdOWv4

15'85€'€C sz'9ze’t - JusWasINgsI yse - SLUVd YOLOW AHOLOVA vEZ1€L9GL 52162160 2215802 ao vive
AQYdY3

9'989'vZ 05'2L0'L - JuswasINgsig yse - dNOYD SHOSIAQY dy3 €€21€.95. 52162160 6115802 ao vive

92'66.'LE Se'6ey - 0DO0YN3 JUBWISINGSIQ YseD - 0D UINOY-ULBWUSiu] 2€21EL95L $2/62/60 115802 an vive
NYINSINT

19'861'2€ v0'816'6 - JuswesINgsI Yse - Sjuelnsuoy g Juswebeuely SN 1€21€19G/ 52162160 Z115802 an vive

599112y 10°09L'7 - JHOLND IusWasINgsIq Yse - SUOS g SIND ‘N7 08Z1£.95. 52/62/60 9015802 ao vive

zL9I8'oY 81'1z9'0¥ - JHdLIO JuswesIngsiq Ysed - Hoosaid Jo Al 622195, 52162160 015802 ao vive

06'L6V'/8 0Lz - ISYOHO JUsWasINgsiq Ysed - SIS pJeD seyd 8221€195. 52/62/60 2016802 as vive

09'025'/8 SZ'106'LLL'L - JSVHO Juewesingsiq yseg - ueg aseyn 9221195, 52/62/60 1105802 ao vive

58'12Zv'50Z' 00°005'S - YYOHVYO JuswesINgsiq ysed - Od IYVO OVIAHYO §2Z1€L95. 52162160 6905802 ao vive
3s14Mg

59'126'012'} 05'919 - JuswasIngsiqg yse - swalsAg ALnosg a4 M3 g v2Z16L95. 52162160 9905802 ao vive
NIowyg

Ge'8e5 LT L 00'5€9 - JusWasINgsI YSE - OU| [B)USWLONIAUT UYN Meyspelg €221€.95. 52162160 £905802 ao vive
JndL09

se'eLL'TIT) €9'81.'6 - Juswasingsig yseg - 7 [e2Ipal 881] punog 2221€L95L S2/62/60 1505802 an vive

812681221 18'1€5 - 1d1d39 uswasingsiq yse - ouj ‘fesodsiq Xold isag 1221€L95L 52/62/60 8¥05802 as vive

50°08v'222'1$ 80'6£0'c$ -$ TION3g JewesIngsiq yseg - 10 Hauuag 02Z1€.95. 52/62/60 705802 ao vive

(GANNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L4°01

aoueleg sypai sjgaq uonduosaqg juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuanor ysjeg
620Z/0€/6 Ubnoyy 6z0z/1L/6

pouad Ag [1e1eq - Jobpa Junodoy 1o —

12 :ebeg [E21P3IN PUE 3114 BUOZIIY [E3USD-VINAYD szIsLIol

Page 83 of 119



§202/0</6

62'G/£'6€€ 19'885'c - ysodaq 109.10-Apieam-ig lloiked - I ysor ‘winuleg 1168¢ 52/0€/60 1€61802 ud give
§202/0</6

06'€96'ZV€ 191927 - ysode( j09ua-Apeap-Ig lloiked - “L 997 ‘seuleg 0168¢ 52/0€/60 6151802 ud give
§202/0</6

1G1€2'LYE LE6LE'L - ysodaq 10a11a-ApeaM-1g [10iAed - ' USMO ‘ueqeieg 6068€ 52/0€/60 1051802 ud give
§202/0</6

¥6'065'8ve 29'026'2 - ysodeq joang-Apesm-ig [10iAed - v el ‘eseq 8068¢ 52/0€/60 £8v1802 dd eive
§202/0</6

9G'LLY'LGE 59'961'2 - ysoda( 10811a-Apieap-1g ll0JAed - I Auoyjuy ‘sjuody 1068¢€ SZ/0€/60 9971802 dd eive
6202/0¢/6 Wsodaq

12'809'€5€ 65'€08'e - 12u1a-A1es-1g lloiked - Y ueyeuyor ‘eutjody 9068¢ SZ/08/60 L1802 dd eive
§202/0</6

08'116'95€ €ZBLY'T - ysodaq 10e1a-Apesp-1g l0Aed - ' axer ‘uilbuy 5068¢ S2/0€/60 vZvi80z dd eive
§202/0</6

€0°'1€'65¢ 66'825'2 - ysodaq j0811a-Apeapn-g ll0iAed - ‘I uosey ‘eAewy Y068¢ SZ/0€/60 20v1802 dd eive

20'098'19¢ - 95°0¢ - AT1S3IM ‘INYO0ESO gege SZ/0€/60 10v5802 ¥} 1zve

9v'628'19¢ - 85'110'T - Ksl[eA 109SaId JO UMOL ££0.2¢€ SZ/0E/60 1¥€5802 1T} Bive

88'/18'65¢ - 0821 - Aneg ‘uosueg z5ie SZ/08/60 YOYS80Z 1T} Lzve

80°069'65¢ - 3014 - 143904 'YNITOW 862 52/0€/60 2v5802 4o Bive

12'962'65¢€ - ve'6LL - ZouswiIP UBUS[EA 1161 SZ/0E/160 €0v5802 1T} \zve

€81 '65¢ - €051 - 1d3a 3414 STHOM ¥IHJOLSINHO 29091 52/0€/60 vrE580T o) BLYE

¥0'896'85€ - €9'G96'LY - 161N 2114 9 Aysaiod Jo deq zv 625V15) SZ/0€/60 9££5802 ¥} 8ive

12'200'11E - seLov's - 161 2114 B Aysaio Jo 1deq zv 625V1G1 SZ/I0E/60 §££5802 1T} 8ive

98'7E5'208 - 90LLL'6 - INOONI SNOINVTIIOSIN 6E6ELSL 52/0€/60 9965802 ¥To) BLYE

08'L11'862 - 09'690'6} - LOI 3414 9 AYLSIHOA 40 1d3a zv 6210151 SZ/0€/60 15£5802 ¥} Blve

00'8€'6.2 - 68 YL - euusp ‘ssuop Svel SZ/0E/160 0075802 1T} \zve

11'€02'6.2 - 95°2¥5 - ss0y ‘ebueld Sivzl 5Z/0€/60 1 ¥£5802 1¥le} Blve

§5'099'8/2 - 5162 - TAVHOIN ‘AMSAOr3avIN 90000} SZ/0€/60 12£5802 ¥} 8ive

10'69€'8.C - 06'089 620z AInf Wwouj uoijos.I0) Xe| sojes SZ/0E/160 §1v1102 ro €ove

11'889'2/2 - 8r'e68 ey §Z'02'60 3dd - + LISOdIA LOTHIA - ¥d - Hueg 9seyd  10z'60'IdddAA"HIa 52/62/60 £805802 ao vive

£9'V60'vEZ - 81 '/6v'g §2'02'60 3dd - Z LISOdIA LOTNIA - ¥d - ueg 8seyd  0z'60'3ddd3AHIA 52/62/60 2805802 ao vive
S2'02'60

1165622 - 00'052'¢ 3dd - € 11S0d3a 103YIA - ¥d -ueg 8seyd  0z'60'Addd3AHIA 52/62/60 1805802 ao vive

Svive'ee - 11'€11'288 §2'02'60 3dd -LISOdIA LOIMIA - ¥d - Yued 3seyd 02’60 3dd'd3a'dIa 52/62/60 0805802 ao vive
MHOA Wawesingsiq

(9z'9zv'0¢€) 89108 - UseD - WY d33r 39000 YITSAUHO HHOA G9Z1EL9G. 52/62/60 9925802 ao vive

(85'¥21'0€€) 00982 - SIAINN uswWasIngsig yse - ou] ‘|esodsig pshun v9Z1£195. 52/62/60 925802 ao vive
3ISNINN

(85'9¢8'62¢) 00052 - JuswasIngsiq yseQ - seoimiag ABisug sonosiun £921€.95. 52/62/60 9525802 ao vive

(85°985'62€) 16'289'08 - OHOMRL JusWwsesINgsiq ysey - SBUIPIOH SHIOM oniL 2921695, 52162160 £525802 ao vive
OdOSHL

(29°€06'8¥2) 00'52L'S - JusWasINgsIQ Yse - S|qeHOd JUSIOS owlay 1921€19G. 52162160 1525802 ao vive

(19°8L1'¢v2) 902821 - 00SS3L JusWasINgsiq YseD - 9u] ‘00ssaL 09Z1€.95. 52162160 §¥25802 an vive
dnSNNS

(19'968'1+2) zs8vLL - JUSWSSINGSIQ YSED - OU| SOJEI00SSY @ JSYEWS0US D' 65211951 52162160 £v25802 an vive

(60°8¥1'0¥Z9) £9'9¢6'961$ -$ OOVSLS Juswasingsiq ysey - [eoueuld xo|4 8521195, 52/62/60 0v25802 ao vive

(GANNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L4°01

aoueleg sypai sjgaq uonduosaqg juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuanor ysjeg
620Z/0€/6 Ubnoyy 6z0z/1L/6

pouad Ag [1e1eq - Jobpa Junodoy 1o —

22 obeg [E21P3IN PUE 3114 BUOZIIY [E3USD-VINAYD szIsLIol

Page 84 of 119



G202/0€/6

11°611'85C eLYov'y - ysodaq joaug-AMesM-Ig [loihed - N YIRS ‘sulljlod 9£68¢ §2/0€/60 £661802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

05°0¥9'292 81'80L°C - ysodaq yoeu1a-ANesM-Ig [I01Aed - F duBisIT eI GE68E §2/0£/60 6961802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

82'6V.'v9C v8'66.'L - usodaq J08u10-ANeSM-1g [|01Aed - S d0Aer ‘uezi) y£68€ §2/0£/60 £661802 ¥d clve
G20Z/0€/6

Z1'5¥5'992 18'5€0°E - ysodaq j08u1q-Apfespn-1g [10JAed - [leusie ‘AlezeD ££68¢ §2/0€/60 8£61802 dd €Lye
§202/0€/6

66'085'692 85°/8L'C - ysoda( J08u1a-Apesp-ig I[01Aed - 'V [SBYIIIN ‘OlI9iseD ze68¢ §2/0€/60 6161802 dd eLye
§202/0€/6

15'89€'2/2 11'706'C - ysode( j08u1a-Apfespn-g lIoJAed - ‘M YeoN ‘usjuadied 1£68¢ §2/0€/60 7681802 Hd eLye
§202/0€/6

892/2'6/2 01261} - usode( 1011a-Apfeap-ig ||oAed - °r uopuelg ‘sodwed 0£68¢ §2/0€/60 1281802 Hd eLye
620z/0¢/6 Isodeq

8.¥90'L.2 Gz L68') - 8u1Q-AMeeM-ig (l01hed - v uowe( ‘HoHewspe) 6268¢ §2/0€/60 6581802 Hd eLye
§202/0€/6

£0'296'8./C 00251y - usodeq 1oeug-Apfespn-ig |lo1Aed - *q esser ‘plewenng 8268¢ §2/0€/60 181802 dd eLye
5202/0¢/6

€0°vLL'E8T TL9EL'Y - ysodeq j08.1g-Apeep-Ig [101Aed - UOSEr ‘epng 1268¢ §2/0€/60 8181802 dd eLve
5202/0¢/6

G1°058'/8C S¥'920'7 - ysodeq Jo8ua-Apespn-1g [10JAed - *A Sewer ‘uewysng 9z68¢ §2/0€/60 66,1802 dd eLve
§20z/0€/6 Isodaq

0C'118'162 LELLG ) - paug-Apes-ig (0ihed - v ulwelueg ‘preyoing GZ68¢ §2/0/60 €8.1802 Hd €Lve
§20Z/0€/6

1GV6E'€6Z 9€°00%'Z - usodaq j0aua-AMesp-Ig ||oiked - O uspe) ‘yoing ¥Z68¢ §2/0/60 99/1802 Hd €Lve
§202/0€/6

18'v61'G6C 89°08L°C - usodeq 1oaua-Apfeap-ig |lohed - °r ueug ‘yoing £268€ §2/0€/60 TrL1802 Hd eLve
§202/0€/6

65'6/G'66C 61'908'€ - ysodaq Joaug-AMes-ig I[0iAed - Y (|21eq ‘ujung 22688 §2/0€/60 6211802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

y£'28¢'c0¢ 98'90%'c - ysodaq Joaug-APesp-ig I10JAed - " HOOS ‘sieyng 1268¢ §2/0€/60 1021802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

02'68.'90¢ S¥'L08'y - ysodaq y0eu1a-Aeep-1g (l0iAed - *q ueg ‘ueueyong 0268¢ §2/0€/60 2691802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

G9'965°LLE 1S'V¥L'T - ysodaq yoeuig-ANes-1g [01Aed - v qoder Hunig 6168¢ §2/0€/60 1291802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

zzeeevLe 798508 - usodaq Joeug-ANeep-1g [l01Aed - “4 siuusq Jr umoig 8168¢ §2/0€/60 £591802 ¥d clve
6202/0€/6

98'96€'22¢ ¥0'698'} - ysodaq Joeug-AMee-1g [l0ihed - "3 8sohe] ‘umolg 1168€ §2/0€/60 6£91802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

06'59C'vCE 8972ET - ysodeq J08ua-Apfespn-ig 101Aed - "y Asupoy ‘wnig 9168¢ §2/0€/60 8191802 dd €Lye
G202/0€/6

85°885'92¢ LV - ysodeq Joeua-Apespn-ig I10iAed - 7 HeA Jrelg G168¢ §2/0€/60 2091802 dd €Lye
§202/0€/6

G1'666'82¢ €1°952'C - usodeq 108.1a-Apfespn-1g lI0JAed - ‘| J8j0isUy ‘[xoIg 7168¢ §2/0€/60 6851802 Hd eLye
§202/0€/6

8y'952'Lee 16°0€9°} - usodaq joaug-AMespn-ig [loihed - Y Aoy ‘elseq £168¢ §2/0€/60 1951802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6 Isodag

66'988'2€€$ 0£'88Y'9$ -$ Yaua-Apieapn-1g (|loiAed - oplegoeT ‘ouldued-ounseq z168¢ §2/0€/60 1651802 Hd eLye

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
6202/0¢/6 Ubnoiy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

¢z :9bed |edIp3ay pue aii4 euoziy |[esusd-yYIN4dVYO GZISLI0L

Page 85 of 119



G202/0€/6

L'€58'68 1 1€7281') - ysodaq Joau1Q-AMesM-Ig [[0IAed - N UB|IND ‘SHged 1969¢ §2/0€/60 672802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

8.°6eL 161 69'799'L - ysodaq yoeug-ANeeM-Ig [l0ihed - D oliw3 ‘epess3 0968€ §2/0£/60 ££¥2802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

1¥°008°26 £g'Lov'L - usodaq J0au1g-AMes-Ig [01Aed - BJ0dIN ‘[eBu3 6568€ §2/0£/60 912802 ¥d clve
6202/0¢€/6

0£'292'v6} G9'628'} - usode( Joaua-Apfesp-ig 110iAed - *q Ae1L ‘AI3 8568¢ §2/0€/60 0012802 dd €Lye
5202/0€/6

G6'160'96} 68°006°€ - ysodeq 108.1Q-Apieap-g [101Aed - °S piaeq ‘spsemp3 1568¢ §2/0€/60 ¥8€2802 dd eLye
6202/0¢/6

¥8'266'66 } 96'106'C - ysodeq Joaua-Apesp-g [10Aed - T Uel[e) ‘@03 9568¢ §2/0€/60 1962802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6

08'v68'202 G8'G66'C - ysode( J0eua-Apfespn-1g |IoJAed - ‘N ueypeuor JeAmg G568¢ §2/0€/60 9v£2802 Hd eLye
6202/0¢/6

§9°068'G0Z vLzel'e - usodaq ang-Apeapn-1g [1ohed - v Haqoy ‘sissejdng ¥568¢ §2/0€/60 92£2802 Hd eLye
620z/0¢/6 Hsodeq

6£°€10'602 0£'950°C - 8u1Q-Apee-1g Iloihed - ' Aieyoez ‘sweyong £568¢ §2/0€/60 11£2802 dd eLye
5202/0¢/6

69'690°'L12 98°'€G1°e - usodaq 1aug-Apiesp-ig lloJAed - |\ suuesng ‘uosxiq 2568¢€ G2/0€/60 2622802 dd eLve
5202/0¢/6

§5'€zT VLT 90'6vE'S - yusodaq 0eu1q-ANesM-1g [l01Aed - 7 uopio9 ‘e|qalg 1G68€ G2/0€/60 ¥.22802 ¥d elve
5202/0¢/6

19'895'612 69'69L°C - usodaq J0a.1Q-AHe8N-1g [|01Aed - UOSION ‘[leAld 0568¢€ G2/0€/60 522802 Hd €Lve
§202/0¢/6

0£'8€€'22¢ 65'806'L - usodaq 108u1a-AMesp-1g ||01Aed - 'Y Aa100) ‘abplglea 6768¢ G2/0€/60 122802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

68'9¥C ¥ £2°€0¢’} - usodaq Joaug-Aesp-ig [10iAed - ] maupuy ‘Buliseq 8168¢ G2/0€/60 122802 Hd eLve
§202/0¢/6

21°055'52C 10'808'C - ysodaq 108.1Q-Apeop-19 (|0iAed - 3 ueBa|y ‘uosmeq Lv68€ GT/0€/60 561280T ¥d eLve
G202/0€/6

£1'85€'82¢ 62'969'} - ysodaq J0eu1-ANe8M-Ig [[0IABd - [ UEBOT ‘uosmeq 9v68¢ §2/0€/60 8112802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

8€'710'0£C 11891y - usodaq yoeug-AHesM-Ig (|01Aed - * | uuslo ‘uospireq S168¢ §2/0€/60 2912802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

65281 'veT 167108 - ysodaq 108u1a-ANeSM-1g [I01Aed - " MBUNEIN ‘OL@DIEQ ¥v68¢ §2/0€/60 [A %44 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

[AN LI r4 69'759°C - ysodaQ Joau1g-AMesp-ig [[01A.d - Y UBAS)S ‘ZniD £168¢ §2/0€/60 £212802 ¥d clve
6202/0€/6

18'8€1 652 €1'e6l's - ysodaq J0eu1Q-ANe8M-Ig [|0IABd - ~] LT ‘UBWISSOID T168e §2/0€/60 €012802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

v6°LEETHT G8'726'C - usoda( 1auq-Apiesp-ig (loJhed - wepy Yoi 1¥68€ §T/0€/60 9802802 dd €Lye
6202/0€/6

61°952'5¥C 81°/25C - usodeq J0eu1Q-Apfespn-1g [10Aed - “d uyor el 0v68€ §2/0€/60 1902802 dd €Lye
6202/0¢/6

1SV8L' LT z8°L10'Y - usodaq 1aug-Apieap-1g l10hed - 0 diliiud x09 6€68€ §2/0€/60 102802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6 Yisodag

6£208'152 87°029'C - aua-Aptespn-g 10Jhed - v [BlUBYIEN ‘OpEU0IOD 8€68€ §2/0€/60 1£02802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6 Isodag

18'22Y'¥5T$ 06'25L'€$ -$ Yaua-Apiesp-1g (|loihed - ° se|bnoq ‘Jeeyuadod 1£68€ §2/0€/60 2102802 Hd eLye

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

vz :abed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 86 of 119



§202/0¢/6 Isodag

69'82L°€L) 98'819'C - pau1a-Apreapn-1g (101Aed - 'g [SBYDI ‘UOIS|ppNH 1868¢€ G2/0€/60 8262802 Hd eLve
§202/0¢/6 sodag

GS'LpE9LL ¥SZEL'S - 102.1a-Apteap-1g |I01Aed - ‘M usydels ‘uewisioH 9868¢ §2/0/60 1162802 ¥d elve
G202/0€/6

6008712} 19'999'} - ysodaq Joau1-Apiespn-1g lIoJhed - T IWweD J3|qo0H G868¢ G2/0€/60 2682802 ¥d eLye
G202/0€/6

9lL'9vL'ez) 88'9€5'Y - ysodaq JoauQ-Aesp-ig I[0IAed - UBAT YooBAEIH ¥868¢€ G2/0€/60 1182802 ¥d elve
G202/0€/6

v9'€89'22) 95018’} - ysodaq Joaung-Aesp-ig I10JAed - [ oulges ‘zepueussy £868¢ G2/0€/60 2582802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

0272562} G120 - ysodaq joeug-ANesM-Ig [loihed - 7 oUT ‘|lBYdKeH 2868¢ G2/0€/60 6£82802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

Ge'95s el GL'€9G' Yy - usodaq Joaua-ANesM-Ig [[0IABd - Y BlIse ‘UedieH 1868¢ §2/0€/60 ¥282802 Hd clve
G202/0€/6

0L'0zL'9gh ¥6'6.EY - ysodaq JoauQ-Aes-g (l0iAed - 'V [elueq ‘uojdey 0868€ §2/0€/60 £082802 ¥d clve
6202/0€/6

¥0°005'07 96',90°€ - ysodaq j08u1Q-Apeap-Ig lloihed - "y oer ‘|leH 6168¢ §2/0€/60 08,2802 dd €Lye
6202/0¢€/6

00'895'€ | §5'915°e - usoda( 10aua-Apieapn-ig llo1Aed - "o SejoyoIN ‘0zzng 8/68¢ §2/0€/60 65,2802 Hd eLye
6202/0¢/6

GS¥80'LY L 66'889'} - ysoda( J0811a-Apesp-Ig [I0JABd - *Q JeIABX ‘Zausng 1168¢ §2/0€/60 1€12802 Hd eLye

vS'eLL8Y) Zr'e9L'e - G20z/0€/6 Hsoda( 10au10-Apespn-ig lloihed - 'Y LI ‘Aein 9/68¢ G2/0€/60 ¥2.2802 ¥d elve
5202/0¢/6

96'216'05 62'€CY'T - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-ig [[0JAed - Y BlNeT ‘Uewpoos G.68€ G2/0€/60 002802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

GT'99€'eS ) v9'192°c - ysodaq j0auQ-AMesp-Ig ||oIAed - 3 sawer ‘uu9 ¥.68€ G2/0€/60 7892802 Hd €Lve
§202/0¢/6

68',29'95} 1218 - ysodaq Joaug-Aesp-ig [[0IAed - M WiIr ‘UBYIID £168¢ G2/0€/60 5992802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

0166165} 85'8/6'L - usoda( 108u1-Apfesp-1g [10JABd - 'Y BNYSOP ‘SRUSD 2168¢ §2/0€/60 1692802 ¥d clve
§20z/0€/6 Isodeq

89271191} 6l'L6Y') - 10841a-Ape8M-Ig [|0IAed - BULOA| ‘ouedey) espien 1168€ §2/0€/60 1£92802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

18'7/929) 08'62¥'C - ysodaq yoaug-Aes-g lloihed - g Ayjowi] ‘vew|ie 0.68€ §2/0€/60 1192802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

L9'70L'S9L ve'L¥ST - ysodaq 08u1Q-ANe8M-Ig [101Aed - [PBYDIN ‘UBWSBI4 6968€ §2/0€/60 1652802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

10'259°291) zL1e6'e - ysodaq Joaug-Apesp-ig [10JAed - oluojuY ‘Jelzel 2968¢ §2/0€/60 6162802 ¥d clve
6202/0€/6

€1°€8G°LLL 66'85L v - ysodaq 108u1a-AHeep-1g [I0JAed - "L YOIN “Jeluino4 1968€ §2/0€/60 6552802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

TLTYL'SL) 82259'} - usodaq jo8u1a-Apespn-Ig [I0JAed - wer] ‘ueBeuuly 9968¢ §2/0€/60 152802 dd €Lye
6202/0€/6

00'G6€'LL} €£'880°C - ysodaq joau1a-Apesp-g 1I0JAed - ' Apoug ‘spiel4 G968¢ §2/0€/60 6152802 dd €Lye
6202/0¢/6

££°€8Y'08} €222 - usodeq j0au1a-Apfespn-g [10JAed - ‘N UeAy ‘suied ¥968¢ §2/0€/60 2052802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6

90'90.°28} G6vZl's - usodaq 0au1Q-ANeap-ig [[0IAed - °[ UYOr ‘Bwsppad £968€ §2/0€/60 082802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6

10'1€8°281$ 0%'22s'L$ -$ ysodaq J0auQ-AMeap-1g ||oiAed - v esala) ‘Ised 2968¢ §2/0€/60 G9vZ802 Hd elve

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
6202/0¢/6 Ubnoiy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

Gz :abed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 87 of 119



G202/0€/6

viveL'ey 69'6Y'T - ysodaq Joaug-AMes-Ig [0ihed - Jsled ‘Youk Z106€ §2/0€/60 28£€802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

£8'609'1LS 1£7189'C - ysodaq Joaua-AMesp-ig [[01Aed - 7 BIAY ‘pun 1106€ §2/0£/60 29££802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

v1'162'vS 90'68€°C - ysodaq J0a.1Q-AMes-Ig [[0JAed - "d UOSIEN ‘zedo 0106€ §2/0£/60 L¥£€802 ¥d clve
6202/0¢€/6

02°089'95 GTL85T - ysodaQ Joau1a-Apesp-Ig lI0JAed - M PIRUCY ‘PIBLYONT 6006€ §2/0€/60 ¥2€€802 dd €Lye
5202/0€/6

S¥'LET'6S £9/60°C - usodaq 10au1a-Apieap-ig lI0JAed - M MBUREIN ‘Upur] 8006€ §2/0€/60 01€€£802 dd eLye
6202/0¢/6

8066219 0L LS¥'Y - usodeq j0eua-Apfeapn-1g ll0hed - g piaeq ‘ob6e7 L006€ §2/0€/60 682£802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6

81°261'59 L6'SYT°) - yusodeQ j08u1a-Apesp-1g 110JAed - " 8slusq ‘0zuy 9006€ §2/0€/60 212802 Hd eLye
6202/0¢/6

G1°866'99 01°,56'C - usodeq 10811a-Apfesp-1g [I01Aed - “A [SBUDIN ‘ZJUOY G006€ §2/0€/60 952£802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6

§2'556'69 1z'5eeT - ysodaQ j0811g-Apeepn-1g 10JABd - "N MBIPUY ‘ZUOY ¥006€ §2/0€/60 G£2€802 dd eLye
5202/0¢/6

9¥°082'2L 95'669°'C - ysodeq 10811a-Apfespn-g 1104Aed - "M\ SIABIL “J8|Yoy £006€ §2/0€/60 £12€802 dd eLve
5202/0¢/6

20°086'L v6'0vL'T - ysodeq j08.1q-Apeep\-Ig [101ABd - ' UOIBP Iy 2006€ §2/0€/60 161£802 dd eLve
5202/0¢/6

96°02L'LL eV LEL'S - usodaq J0au1Q-AMesM-Ig ||0IAed - *Q Uelwsasap ‘Bury 1006€ G2/0€/60 111€802 Hd €Lve
§202/0¢/6

6£258'28 19'899°} - ysodaq Joau1Q-AMespn-Ig [10JAed - Y BNUSOr ‘[eezeyy 0006€ G2/0€/60 G51€802 Hd €Lve
§202/0¢/6

90'125'v8 05'820°C - usodaq oeua-ANesp-1g [|0iked - ueplor ‘As|jey 6668€ G2/0€/60 £€1£802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

95'6v5'98 61'659'} - usodaq j0au1Q-AMesp-ig IloiAed - "y qooer ‘Asjjey 8668¢ GT/0€/60 121€80T ¥d eLve
G202/0€/6

G1'802'88 £€'2€ET - ysodaq Joeu1Q-AMesM-Ig Il0iAed - Y As|ieg ‘Bunesy 1668¢€ §2/0€/60 660£802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

8017506 2TL0L') - ysodaq JoauQ-ANe8M-Ig l|oiAed - *|\ essaL ‘uepJop 9668€ §2/0€/60 680£802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

0£'8¥2'26 71'80L'c - ysodaq yoeu1g-ANeep-Ig [|0iAed - *q uneys ‘seuop G668€ §2/0€/60 890£802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

¥¥'956'G6 61°025'c - ysodaq yoeu1a-Aeep-1g [I0iAed - 'y 8lIe) ‘uosuyor ¥668€ §2/0€/60 80£802 ¥d clve
6202/0€/6

61°L.7'66 Le'ev0'e - ysodaq Joaug-ANee-1g (01Aed - ujus[eA ‘Zeuawir £668¢ §2/0€/60 2£0£802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

0502520} 88'8¥0°C - usodaq 108.1Q-Ae9p-19 lloiAed - °S ue| ‘sawer 7668¢€ §T/0€/60 210£802 dd €Lye
§202/0€/6 Isodeg

8£'695'70} 1€€18'C - Pau1Q-AeeM-ig (I01Aed - ] @ousL] ‘uosqoder 1668€ §2/0€/60 000£802 dd €Lye
6202/0¢/6

SLZYY'L0b 65°906'} - usodaq aung-Apiespn-1g lloihed - g euusil ‘|legs| 0668€ §2/0€/60 1862802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6

YE'6€'604 12°€19'C - ysodaq joauQ-AMesp-ig [[0IAed - M UBYIT ‘UOSIYOINH 6868¢ §2/0€/60 G962802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6 Isodag

G5'T96'LLLS 71'99.'L$ -$ yaua-Apieap-ig 10Jhed - "0 usisu ‘ucjsa|ppnH 8868¢ §2/0€/60 62802 Hd eLye

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

aouejeg sHpal) s|qeq uonduosaqg juawnooq qor ajeq # Aug leuinopr yojeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

9z :abed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 88 of 119



§20z/0¢/6

(66'€90'L€) 9l'6v0'C - ysoda( j0aung-Aptedp-ig 1101Aed - *0 sniL JeAwieng L€06€ G2/0€/60 ¥G8€80C dd elve
§20z/0¢/6

(eg'vl0'Ge) z0'zls'e - ysodaq 10au1a-AMespn-Ig (|01Aed - O YOIy ‘uos|O 9€06€ 62/0€/60 G€8€80C dd elve
5202/0¢€/6

(L8zrr'Le) 18'600'S - ysodaq joeu1a-ANesM-Ig [|01Aed - * L UIASY ‘[IBN,O GE06E §2/0£/60 518€802 ¥d clve
6202/0¢€/6

(¥6°9¢'82) 18'¥8L'€ - ysodaq joauQ-AMesp-ig I[0JAed - "M UOSer ‘UejoN ¥€06€ §2/0€/60 66.£802 Yd eLve
5202/0€/6

(e1-z52's2) S0'6¥L'9 - usodaq j0au1Q-A4eM-1g ll01Aed - *| Bnoq ‘disukwalN £€06€ §2/0€/60 6.,£802 Hd eLve
6202/0¢/6

(80°204'64) 50202 - usodaq joaug-Aespn-1g (0ihed - °f uejsl] ‘UelmaN 2€06€ §2/0€/60 29.€802 Hd eLve
§202/0¢/6

(€0°'506'91) 62'8L0'C - ysodaq j0au1Q-ANeaM-Ig [[0IAed - °[ [SBUDIN ‘UOS]EN L€06€ §2/0€/60 2r.€802 Hd eLve
6202/0¢/6

(rL928'vL) ys'ere'e - usodaq j0auQ-AMesp-g ||oiAed - * L Welip ‘lleN 0€06€ §2/0€/60 £2.€802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

(oz'v8s'zh) £9'868'C - ysodaq j0auQ-ANesM-ig (0iAed - 3 sewoy] ‘ziunpy 6206€ §2/0€/60 ¥0,£802 dd eLve
5202/0¢/6

(£6°589'6) S8'rr9'L - ysodaq joau1Q-ANespM-1g [|01Aed - Q8]0 ‘puefelopy 8206€ G2/0€/60 989€802 ¥d elve
5202/0¢/6

(zL0v0'8) G5'zeY'e - usodaq 10811Q-Aiesp-1g [I01hed - | ueky ‘aioop 1206€ G2/0€/60 799£802 ¥d elve
5202/0¢/6

(L1°8¥5'y) v6'0LL'T - usodaq joau1Q-AMesM-Ig [[01Aed - ° UCIRY ‘BI00I 9206€ G2/0€/60 0+9£802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

(ez°2£8'1) G0'061°9 - ysodaQ JoauQ-AMesp-ig [0IAed - Y 1T ‘||LIs G206¢€ G2/0€/60 219€802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

28°25E'Y zsol8'L - ysodaq JoauQ-AMespn-Ig (|01Aed - "V ISSar ‘UIpaIN ¥206€ G2/0€/60 665£802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

¥£'691'9 11811 - usodaq 10au1Q-ANeaM-Ig [[0IABd - A GOOE[ ‘BUUIIN £206€ §2/0€/60 £85£80C ¥d clve
G20z/0€/6 Isodeq

L1'8v6's TTSYs'e - 08.1a-Apiesp-1g (|01Aed - °* [SBYIN ‘USPPELON 22068 §2/0€/60 595£802 ¥d clve
G20z/0€/6 Isodeq

ee'e6y'zl 66'€0V'C - 10811a-Aesp-1g (|01Aed - "0 MBUNEN ‘UBpPEJON 1206€ §2/0€/60 ¥/5£802 ¥d clve
5202/0€/6

ze'168'vL Z1'591'6 - ysodaq yoeug-ANesp-1g (loihed - - [elueq ‘AMedoI 0206€ §2/0€/60 §25€802 ¥d clve
Gz0z/0¢e/6 Isodeq

¥¥'290've 98'65.°C - 108.1a-Aptesp-1g 11014 - "V SBIOUDIN ‘AuneOON 6106€ §2/0€/60 ¥05£802 ¥d clve
§20z/0¢/6

0£'818'92 SO'LLLY - ysodaq Joaua-ANes-Ig [[01Aed - N BNYSOP ‘UOZEI 8106€ §2/0€/60 £8Y£802 ¥d clve
§202/0¢/6

GE'GESLE 69'912'c - usodaq 10811Q-A4e8M-Ig I|0IAed - °S USIEY ‘Ulpnely £106€ §T/0€/60 89¥£802 Yd elve
6202/0€/6

y0'2SL've 6%'228'c - yusodaq 10811Q-Aesp-1g [l01Aed - *|N ydesor ‘essely 9106€ §2/0€/60 £5¥£802 Yd eLve
6202/0¢/6

€5'7.5'8€ (AN kA - usodaq joau1Q-AMeaM-1g I|oiAed - 4 sewer ‘usppely 5106€ §2/0€/60 yEYE80Z ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

LLSLL LY 25'8€0'C - ysodaq j0a11Q-AMesp-1g [|0IAed - Z Jayinoey ‘IWpe N 7106€ §2/0€/60 91¥£802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

6TYSLErS 68'6.6'G$ -$ usodaq j0811Q-A¥eaM-1g ||01Aed - *d Uelweq ‘sA] £106€ §2/0€/60 00¥£802 Hd elve

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°0041°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg

G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6
pouad Ag |1eje( - JebpaT Junoooy 1o P
1z obey [ESIPAIN PUE Bli4 BUOZUY [e)3URD-VINAVD Sz/SLI0L

Page 89 of 119



§20z/0¢/6

(55'552'621) 99'86¥%'C - ysodaq joau1a-Apespn-1g ||oiAed - uepior ‘obaluewes 2906€ G2/0€/60 ¥2ev80C dd elve
§20z/0¢/6

(68'95¢'221) Syl - ysodaq Joau1a-AMespn-ig lI01Aed - "IN Yiey ‘ueky 1906€ 62/0€/60 20e¥802 dd elve
5202/0¢/6

(rpsLL'sel) zee'y - ysoda( j0eu1a-Apieep-ig 101Aed - "3 alky ‘ouny 0906€ 62/0€/60 1827802 dd elve
6202/0¢€/6

(z1v06'021) ¥6'788'% - usodaq joauQ-AMesp-ig IloiAed - S ApoD ‘esoy 6506€ §2/0€/60 0927802 Yd eLve
5202/0€/6

(81'610'94L) €190y - usodaq j0u1Q-AHeaM-1g IoiAed - *H uiwefuag ‘ayooy 8506€ §2/0€/60 S2r802 Hd eLve
6202/0¢/6

(50°256°LLL) 99'928'c - usodaq j0auQ-ANespn-1g Jloihed - Iney ‘eyooy 1506€ §2/0€/60 £227802 Hd eLve
§202/0¢/6

(6€°521'801) 95'//8'L - yusodaq 08u1Q-Aeap-1g (|l0iAed - O 1eBp3 ‘eyooy 9506€ §2/0€/60 161¥802 Hd eLve
6202/0¢/6

(e8°L¥z'90L) 20'608'C - ysodaq 0au1Q-Aeap-1g (loiked - Y Ausr ‘spadoy G506€ §2/0€/60 9/1¥802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

(18°'8ev'c0L) 61°08L'C - usoda(q joauq-Aespn-1g [|oihed - N wepy ‘sakey ¥506€ §2/0€/60 ¥91¥802 ¥d eLve
5202/0¢/6

(z0'859'001) 0Z'108'€L - usodaq 108.1a-Apiesp-1g [I01Aed - v Heqoy ‘Ipusy £506€ G2/0€/60 r¥1¥802 ¥d elve
5202/0¢/6

(28°'958'98) 96'160'C - ysodaq j0au1Q-AMeSM-Ig I0IABd - *Q BuLBYe) ‘Serssy 2506€ G2/0€/60 §2L¥802 ¥d elve
5202/0¢/6

(98'79L'78) 870 - usodaq yoaua-AHesp-1g (l0iAed - o e9)heg ‘pesy 1506€ G2/0€/60 0417802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

(#0°05.'28) 86'688'C - usodaq j0811Q-AHeSM -1 [|0IABd - ] YENYSOP ‘WIdjpay 0506€ G2/0€/60 £607802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

(90°098'62) 10°0.8'} - usodaq 10811Q-AHeM-1g [|01Aed - “|N AP0 ‘uosmey 606€ G2/0€/60 GL0%802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

(50°066°22) 88'662'C - ysodaq 108u1a-A1NeeM-1g (|01Aed - O WellIM ‘Sieyey 8106€ §2/0€/60 8507802 ¥d clve
520z/0€/6

(£1°069'7L) v1'59L'y - ysodaq Joau1g-AMes-Ig Il0iAed - *3 Heqoy ‘Winid 1106€ §2/0€/60 8£0%802 ¥d clve
5202/0€/6

(ev'ves'ol) 95'/5Y'y - ysodaq JoauQ-Aesp-Ig (l0iAed - v Hey ‘ejnisod 9106€ §2/0€/60 020%802 ¥d clve
5202/0€/6

(£8°990'99) S0Tll'e - ysodaq Joau1g-AMesp-ig [10JAed - N ulsSNf ‘ejnisod S06€ §2/0€/60 £00%802 ¥d clve
§20z/0¢/6

(28'56'65) £5'186°C - ysodaq Joaug-Aesp-ig [10JAed - N Haug ‘uoxelod ¥06€ §2/0€/60 £86£802 ¥d clve
§20z/0¢/6

(62°€26'95) 6.°607'S - ysodaq Joaug-AMes-Ig [[0IAed - N BUBYS ‘Subad £06€ §2/0€/60 796£802 ¥d clve
§202/0¢/6

(05°295'€S) 71'8v6'C - usodaq 10811Q-AieapN-1g [l01Aed - Y Auoyuy ‘zesed Tr06€ §T/0€/60 1¥6€802 Yd elve
6202/0€/6

(9£°619'05) 12'8€L'e - ysodaq j0811q-Aesp-1g lloiked - q JeydolsuyQ ‘eusd 1¥06€ §2/0€/60 226€802 Yd eLve
§202/0€/6 Yisodag

(60°188'9Y) £6'827'C - 12u1a-ApieaM-19 lloiAed - *Q Jeydoisuy) ‘weysoad 0106€ §2/0€/60 206£802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

(91251 vp) zLers'y - usodaq joaug-AMesp-g (|oihed - v uisnQ ‘eued 6€06€ §2/0€/60 188€802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

(+0'609'6€$) S0'5v5'2$ -$ ysodaq Joaug-Apespn-ig ||oihed - 1 ueq ‘Joxled 8€06€ §2/0€/60 1,8€802 Hd elve

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°0041°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
6202/0¢/6 Ubnoiy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 P

gz :abed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO SzISLIoL

Page 90 of 119



§20z/0¢/6

(ov'68€'802) 6ezie'e - ysodaq Joau1g-AMeap-ig 1101Aed - v ueAY “selL 1806€ G2/0€/60 9//¥80C dd elve
§20z/0¢/6

(1L0°220°202) olL'lge'e - ysodaq joau1g-Apesp-ig [I01Aed - T [loeq YediiL 9806€ 62/0€/60 16/¥80C dd elve
5202/0¢€/6

(16'560'861) S0'vLL'T - ysoda( j0eug-Apieep-ig |101Aed - v Ayjowi ‘yoniL G806€ 62/0€/60 6€.¥80C dd elve
6202/0¢€/6

(98°126'561) 19'T2e'e - ysodaq j0a.1Q-AeapN-1g [loiAed - ] usisuy ‘soay ¥806€ §2/0€/60 L1/%802 Yd eLve
5202/0€/6

(61'665'€61) zo'6eL’) - ysodaq 10811Q-Ae9MN-1g [|01Aed - O 3N ‘UoSUEBMS £806€ §2/0€/60 00.¥802 Hd eLve
6202/0¢/6

(£1098°161) 89°/1€C - usodaq joaug-Aespn-ig I10iAed - N HeuED ‘uojang 2806€ §2/0€/60 £897802 Hd eLve
§202/0¢/6

(6¥°2¥5'681) zlzie'e - usodaq j0au1Q-AMeap-1g (|01Aed - O 80E|[EM ‘SH00IS 1806€ §2/0€/60 £99%802 Hd eLve
6202/0¢/6

(LL622'98L) 0Z'6LET - usodaq Joaug-AMeap-1g (|0iAed - yor ‘Lemals 0806€ §2/0€/60 S97802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

(Lg016'€8L) 6LeLL'L - usoda(q j0811Q-AMesM-ig [[01ABd - Y Ueyleuop ‘HauIBlg 6.06€ §2/0€/60 129v802 dd eLve
5202/0¢/6

(8€°61°281) 10'269'¢ - ysodaq joau1g-ANesM-1g l|o1Aed - 3 Ayjowir| uepAug 8.06€ G2/0€/60 909802 dd eLve
5202/0¢/6

(Le°'505'8LL) 80'¥S2') - ysodaq J0auQ-AMesp-1g (|01Aed - ] euel Jexlujows 1L06€ G2/0€/60 1657802 ¥d elve
5202/0¢/6

(ez1sz'LLL) 80'8€2'C - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-1g (|0iAed - v Jeydolsuy ‘ynws 9.06€ G2/0€/60 ¥.5¥802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

(SL€L0'sLL) 26010 - usodaq oaua-Aesp-g ||oiAed - I [B1Ueq ‘UHWS GL06€ G2/0€/60 9557802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

(ezzL6'LLL) 0£'285'c - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-1g (|01Aed - T SiAeLL ‘YIS ¥,06€ G2/0€/60 9e57802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

(c6°'68¢'891) S¥'€69°C - usodaq 10au1Q-Aesp-ig Il0iAed - [|I9SSNY ‘UIWS €.06€ §2/0€/60 125802 ¥d clve
520z/0€/6

(87°969'91) oLzize - ysodaq Joaug-AMesp-Ig (l0iAed - Vv qOder ‘UNWS 2L06€ §2/0€/60 667802 ¥d clve
5202/0€/6

(8e'v8t'c9l) 8L'1EL'T - ysodaq 10811-ANe8M-Ig [01Aed - " [oNWES ‘SWIS 1206€ §2/0€/60 9/¥¥802 ¥d clve
5202/0€/6

(0926€°191) 9T YLLT - ysodaq yoeu1g-ANeeM-Ig [I0iAed - ° 810 ‘swiS 0.06€ §2/0€/60 6577802 ¥d clve
§20z/0¢/6

(be°'825'8G1) €1°0L0C - ysodaq 108u1a-Apeep-1g [|01Aed - M UOSE ‘BgalS 6906€ §2/0€/60 Lb¥80z ¥d clve
§20z/0¢/6

(LZ'805'951) 09'16¢'} - ysodaq joeu1a-ANeeM-1g (l01Aed - N 89]Ay ‘UewiayS 8906€ §2/0€/60 yZry802 ¥d clve
§202/0¢/6

(1b9'951'551) 10'15S'S - usodaq j0811Q-AHe9M-19 lI01Red -y A|sep ‘uopliays 1906€ §T/0€/60 8077802 Yd elve
6202/0€/6

(09'509'67L) ¥2'185'C - yusodaq j0au1Q-A4e3M-1g [|0iRed - M sewer ‘sjees 9906€ §2/0€/60 687802 Yd eLve
6202/0¢/6

(9e'20'LpL) 68'LLY LY - ysodaq j0auQ-AMesp-ig [[olAed - [ UelY “Ir JeIsnyos G906€ §2/0€/60 ¥.£¥802 ¥d elve
§202/0¢/6

(L¥'zss'sel) ¥8'052'C - ysodaq j0811Q-AHe8M-1g [|01Aed - plessD) ‘Jaydewyiyos ¥906€ §2/0€/60 95€¥802 ¥d eLve
§202/0¢/6

(eg'L0e'cELS) 80'915'€$ -$ usodaq joaug-AMesp-ig ||oihed - °f dluswoq ‘8jeds £906€ §2/0€/60 0v€7802 Hd elve

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°0041°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
6202/0¢/6 Ubnoiy 5z0z/L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 P

62 :9bed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO SzISLIoL

Page 91 of 119



(zv°890°LLL) - 09'€56'L - Buiyig soueINquy LNVAYE §2/0€/60 2r6LL02 ¥o 80ve

(z0zzo'sLl) - 67°9G1 QYVHONVY14 G2/0€/60 1662L02 ¥o 60vE

(L5'8LL'6L1) - 60'5€2'} VYININZDIENY §2/0€/60 609202 ¥o 0L¥e

(og°€Lv'ozt) - G1'808'} ONISOHOWY §2/0€/60 0%52L02 ¥o 80vE

(527 1ez'ee)) - 08'0eY'} snav §2/0€/60 652,02 ¥o 60vE

(55°zg9'czt) - 19115 NOSNIMaY §2/0€/60 1125802 ¥o alve

(zz00z'v2L) - L9°zor'e - v2IQ3N 8 314 NOANYO ¥3dd0D GE6Y9L5166 §2/0€/60 61£5802 ¥o 8Lye

(e8°209'221) - YO'vSL - INIW1YVd3a 3414 31vD ST13H 8798281166 §2/0€/60 G£5802 ¥o 6LYE

(L8°952°L21) - 05°v9€¢ - I43HS YOTAVL 0606 §2/0€/60 81£5802 ¥o 8Lye

(Lg' 121 '82)) - €8'609'} - INIWN1HVYd3a 3414 NOSAVd 9€906 §2/0€/60 9r£5802 ¥o 6LYE

(oz'1eL'62)) - 22'6€9 - 2114 96pry enig ¥500009¢8 §2/0€/60 81£5802 ¥o 6LYE

(evoLe'0eL) - 06'202 - 4044110 8 NVSNS 'LaNVYg 1€28 §2/0€/60 11€5802 ¥o 8Lye

(zeeLs'0eL) - 6985 - VI4019 8 H43SOr ‘SNIT13dS 6908 §2/0€/60 90¥5802 ¥o leve

(Lozeo'oel) - 99'602 - HY31 ‘SNVITTIM 312 §2/0€/60 S0¥5802 ¥o Lzve

(L9°2£8°0¢€1) - Ge'€9Z - 10141810 3414 ATTIVA 3QH3A §£250190L §2/0¢/60 £/£5802 ¥o 6L¥E

(zo'L0L°1EL) - 9889 - ZauawWIr unusieA €20. G2/0€/60 66£5802 ¥o Lzve

(88°'691°L€L) - 00'0/6'C)) - 1100S3dd 40 ALID 251685 §2/0€/60 6£5802 ¥o 6LYE

(88°6€ 1 '¥¥2) - 60'5C - o1y ‘esey) 950729015 §2/0€/60 05€5802 ¥o 6LYE

(L6791 '¥¥2) - 89l - 1109S 'I400N 8¥0¥2901S§ §2/0€/60 02€5802 ¥o 8Lye

(59°6.1‘¥¥2) - 9z's¥ - dillud g BILIBIIA ‘SineyD [4:34 §2/0€/60 10¥5802 ¥o Lzve

(L6'¥2Z'v¥e) - 25502 -1y pue |udy ‘eussa) 110V §2/0€/60 205802 ¥o (X423

(ev0er' i) - z6'€zs’t - |00d 8dueINSU| SLINJSS Zr2e00r G2/0€/60 18€5802 ¥o 6LYE
§202/0¢/6

(sevsz'ove) G1'686'¢ - ysodaQ JoauQ-AMespn-ig |[0JAed - d Heqoy ‘Bjenzez 0016€ G2/0€/60 £205802 ¥d elve
§20z/0€/6 IsodaQ

(09'v92'2re) 62°010'c - 8u11a-Aptesp-1g (|01hed - 7 elueydels ‘Weyoox 6606€ G2/0€/60 7005802 ¥d elve
§20z/0€e/6 Isodaq

(1evez'ece) €z ley') - 108410-Apieep-Ig [10JAed - 'V SeAey ‘Uopusy-ZaueA 8606€ §2/0€/60 7867802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

(80°26.°2€2) 16'906'} - ysodaq 108.1-ANe8M-Ig I|01Aed - "D UBISOp ‘SYJOM 1606€ §2/0€/60 1961802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

(£1°068'5€2) 61'6S'E - ysodaq yoeua-ANesM-Ig I0IAed - [ pIneq ‘BiequaRIM 9606€ §2/0€/60 0567802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

(86°v¥e‘2e2) 85'19¢'c - ysodaq joaug-Aes-Ig (l0ihed - *q wepy ‘Joubep G606€ §2/0€/60 ££67802 ¥d clve
§202/0€/6

(ov°£86'822) cezes’t - ysodaq yoeug-AMes-1g ([01Aed - "V SEIOYDIN ‘sebiep ¥606€ §2/0€/60 516%802 ¥d clve
6202/0€/6

(L0°191°222) ve'160'Y - ysodaq 108u1a-ANe8M-1g [I01Aed - g ulsSNl ‘ejeueA £606€ §2/0€/60 £687802 ¥d clve
G202/0€/6

(£2'690°€22) 89'786'C - usodeq J08.a-Apesp-Ig 110JAed - *Q Yeuor ‘|AnLuep 2606€ §2/0€/60 1287802 dd €Lye
6202/0€/6

(50°580°612) 9zvee'y - ysodeq jo8ua-Apesp-Ig [101Aed - Y UpeuUSY JauIn| 1606€ §2/0€/60 6587802 dd €Lye
6202/0¢/6

(6£°09Lv12) ype0L ) - usodaq 108110-Apfespn-ig 110JAed - "N wepy ‘Jeuin] 0606€ §2/0€/60 GE8Y802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6

(se°250°€12) LVLEL) - ysodaq j0auQ-AMespn-1g J|oiked - N ApoD ueson] 6806€ §2/0€/60 8187802 Hd eLye
§202/0¢/6

(8L-0ze'1L2Y) 8/°0€6'2$ -$ ysodaq joaug-AMespn-1g J|oiked - °r 313 ‘ojifniL 8806€ §2/0€/60 G6.¥802 Hd eLye

(@3aNNILNOY) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°0044°0L

ajuejeg s)ypal) s)gaq uonduosaqg juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuanop yojeg
620Z/0€/6 Ubnoyy 6z0z/1L/6

pouad Ag jiejaq - Jebpa Junoooy 19 —

0g :9bed |edIpaN pue all4 euozuy |[ejudad-vyINdvO GZISLI0L

Page 92 of 119



29'6v8'621'C - vO'LLL ERREP4 5Z/0€/60 851102 1¥le} 60VE
81'981'621'2 - 60'6Z'} FOHOM 5Z/08/60 9502 1¥le} 60vE
69'€05'821'2 - 60°ZL) SINVITTIM 52/0€/60 965..02 4o olve
09'l€€'8z1'2 - oL 9y ATEMOIA 5Z/0€/60 895102 Sle} 60VE
ve'v88'/21'T - eevGh NOSWOH.L 5Z/0€/60 9561102 1¥le} 60VE
15°08L'221'T - 60°6€2"} ONOYLS 52/0€/60 §95..02 ISt} 60vE
Tr'ser'azl'T - kAl vZ0S 5Z/0€/60 109102 4o olve
66'9/2'521'2 - glsel INOTS 5Z/08/60 651,02 1¥le} olLve
98'lyl'sel'e 60°6€Z°} - SIS 52/08/60 665..02 4o olve
66'9.€'921'2 - 67°95) NOSY3AIS 5Z/0€/60 1651102 1¥le} 60VE
9v'022'921'2 - 8252 3s0y 5Z/0€/60 9951102 1¥le} 60VE
81'661'921'2 - 82941 S¥390Y 52/0€/60 §55..02 e} 60vE
06'8£0'92}'2 - £e'9el S¥3IDA0Y 5Z/0€/60 655,02 ¥le} 60VE
162v6'521'2 - 09708’} PRI 5Z/08/60 £¥61102 1¥le} 80ve
LLgLV'veL'e - 99'69, 3014 52/08/60 166.L02 4o olve
zie'ezl'e - £5'lEl N3ISSNINSVY 52/0€/60 909,02 I¥le} olve
85°0vZ's2)'2 - 18°0v) CR[ENER] 5Z/08/60 055102 1¥le} 60VE
11'660'€2}'2 - 05282 MVYNISOHAO 52/0€/60 665,02 IS} olve
12'218'221'T - Lol vaN 5Z/0€/60 855102 1¥le} 60vE
09'9/9'221'2 - 91625 ERolel] 5Z/0€/60 1951102 1¥le} 60vE
vo'lslizel'e - 9yl IEERRII] 52/0€/60 £€65..02 4o 60vE
82'100'221'2 - 08'60°} JHVO ADHAN 52/0€/60 £09..02 1¥le} olve
8v'1£6'02)'2 - zreve') TINNNY 5Z/08/60 865..02 ¥le} olLve
90'889'6}1'Z - 00°056'} HANLIN 52/0€/60 11¥5802 S} zeve
20'88L'L11'T - 9,92} INYOH 5Z/0€/60 551102 1¥le} 60vE
08'609'L11'T - 99289 ZIANVYNYTH 5Z/0€/60 1951102 1¥le} 60vE
v9'926'011'2 - er'8Lzl SIAVH 52/08/60 09,02 4o olve
12'80L'GL1'Z - 0zveh ONISSVH 5Z/0€/60 2951102 1¥le} 60VE
L0'¥8S'SHL'T - 0z'Zhl NOSHOATVH 5Z/0€/60 265102 1¥le} olve
L8'LIY'SLL'T - ovpie'l AT14VH 52/0€/60 1¥§2202 IS} 80ve
LY'189'ELL'T - 80°evl YALNND 5Z/0€/60 065202 1¥fe} olve
eevigell'e - £6'69) 139309 5Z/08/60 £66.02 o olLve
ovvre'ell' - 00°000'000'2 LOA UMM UseD 49 52/0€/60 985802 ro ozve
ov'vre'ell - 69°€E} AINLNO4 5Z/0€/60 095102 1¥le} 60VE
Lrokz'ell - 18zyl YIANMNOS 5Z/0€/60 009202 ¥le} olLve
06'290°S}1 - L0'gel WvHYNa 52/0€/60 209,02 ISt} olve
69'626'Z}1 - gs'lel OIVY0 5Z/0€/60 £95/102 1¥le} 60VE
98'96.°Z11 - 15%81 agvyo 5Z/08/60 1092202 1¥le} olLve
6L°€19°TLL - 512106 6£2000€80} NO-LLE# Yoreg eslenay KD ABA UM USBD 52/0€/60 905602 ro geve
¥9'965°€0} - 959 sjeqay sseidxg ueouswy  A1Q ABA UIM YseD 52/0€/60 985802 ro lLzve
80'625'€0} - 00'000'0¢} U] {| enuanay souenquiy pue 90 A1D ABA LM UseD 52/0€/60 £8¥5802 ro szve
(z6°0L7'92) - z1zee'se 20z Jequisides anuanay isaieiul  AID ABA M UseD 52/0€/60 675802 ro ezve
(¥0°€69'75) - 08'v€L'19 Buipung Aoyiny 84 MO ABA UMM USED 52/0€/60 v221102 ro ggee
(v8'L2r'9LL) - 69°9LY g eouenquiy J119¥v0 5Z/08/60 1661202 1¥le} olLve
(€L'706'9L18) -$ 69°€918 g souenquiy NNOH1YO 52/0€/60 255..02 do 60vE
(QANNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°0014°0b
aoueleg sypai sjgaq uonduosaqg juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuanor ysjeg
620Z/0€/6 Ubnoyy 6z0z/1L/6
pouad Ag |1eje( - JebpaT Junoooy 1o Nd Zhes L
¢ rebeg [E21P3IN PUE 3114 BUOZIIY [E3USD-VINAYD szIsLIol

Page 93 of 119



28'6v8'621LC$ 66°126°GYZ'S$ 1€°2LE90L'V$ ¥39037 40 1vLOL
28'6v8'621'Z$ 66°126'S¥2's$ LE°LLE'90L VS *STTVLOL ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVYO
aoueleg sypai sjgaq uonduosaqg juswnooq qor ajeq # Anug leuanor ysjeg
G202/0</6 Ubnoluy 5z0z/L/6
pouad Ag Jieleq - JebpaT unoooy 19 R
z¢ abed

|EJIPSN pue all4 eUOZUY [elua)d-YINIVD

ge/sLioL

Page 94 of 119



‘Aa1b ul Jeadde pue paiew ale SJUNOJJE SAIdeU| ,

28'618'621°C$

66°126'SYZ'S$ LE'2LE'90L VS 0S'vSY'69Z°c$ ‘sTvioL
28'6¥8'621'C$ 66°126'S¥2'S$ L€'L1E'901 '¥$ 05'v51'692'€$ Auno) ledene yum ysey 000°0°0°00}4°0L
syuawjsnipy Buipuz sypain s)gaqa Bujuuibag uonduosag JuNo2dy
saouejeg
G20z/0¢/6 ubnouul G20z/1/6 40 pousd ay| Jod
JO8YSHIONA 9oueleg |eu] 19

Nd 8Z:¥5:Ch

| :obed

[EDIPON puE 8414 BUOZMY [eJUSD-VINIVD

ge/sLioL

Page 95 of 119



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PSPRS Contingency Reserve Fund FY 25-26

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
07/01/25 |Beginning Balance $ 2,033,155.87
TOTALS: $0.00 $0.00 | $ 2,033,155.87

Page 96 of 119



Ellformstacksign “Document Completion Certificate

Document Reference

Document Title

Document Region

Sender Name

Sender Email

81f0c964-a04d-4719-a28c-837cdf8ef873

SEPTEMBER 2025 CAFMA BANK RECONCILIATION

Northern Virginia

Karen Mauldin

kmauldinecazfire.gov

Total Document Pages : 73

Secondary Security

Participants

Not Required

1. Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov)

2. Cody Rose (crosee@cazfire.gov)

3. John Feddema (jfeddemaecazfire.gov)

cc

1. sdixsonecazfire.gov

2. dkrizoecazfire.gov

Document History

Timestamp Description

10/15/2025 06:08PM US/Eastern Sender downloaded document.

10/15/2025 06:14PM US/Eastern Document sent by Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

10/15/2025 06:15PM US/Eastern Email sent to Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

10/15/2025 06:17PM US/Eastern Document viewed by Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).
24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/132.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

10/15/2025 06:17PM US/Eastern Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to
do business electronically with Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).
24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/132.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

10/15/2025 06:17PM US/Eastern Signed by Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).
24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/132.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

10/15/2025 06:18PM US/Eastern Email sent to Cody Rose (croseecazfire.gov).

10/15/2025 06:47PM US/Eastern Document viewed by Cody Rose (crosee@cazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like

Gecko) Chrome/141.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

Page 97 of 119



Document History

Timestamp

Description

10/15/2025

10/15/2025

10/15/2025

10/16/2025

10/16/2025

10/16/2025

10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025

10/16/2025

06

06:

06:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

:48PM

48PM

49PM

36PM

36PM

36PM

36PM

36PM

36PM

36PM

36PM

36PM

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern
US/Eastern
US/Eastern
US/Eastern
US/Eastern

US/Eastern

Cody Rose (crosee@cazfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to do

business electronically with Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98

Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like

Gecko) Chrome/141.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

Signed by Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98

Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like

Gecko) Chrome/141.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

Email sent to John Feddema (jfeddemaecazfire.gov).

Document viewed by John Feddema (jfeddemae@cazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98

Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like

Gecko) Chrome/141.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

John Feddema (jfeddema@cazfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to

do business electronically with Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98

Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like

Gecko) Chrome/141.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

Signed by John Feddema (jfeddema@cazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98

Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like

Gecko) Chrome/141.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

Document

Document

Document

Document

Document

Document

copy

copy

copy

copy

copy

copy

sent

sent

sent

sent

sent

sent

to

to

to

to

to

to

Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov).

Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).
John Feddema (jfeddema@cazfire.gov).
Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).
sdixsonecazfire.gov.

dkrizoecazfire.gov.

Page 98 of 119



SAMPLE
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Fire Protection Agreement is made effective , between the
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, a political subdivision of the State of
Arizona, hereinafter referred to as “AGENCY” and ,
hereinafter referred to as the “Applicant.” The property under consideratiomis‘described
as:

Street Address:

Mailing Address:

Contact Phone Number:

Yavapai County Assessor’s Parcel Number:

IT IS THEREFORE MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED AS
FOLLOWS:

1) Purpose. AGENCY sshall provide fire protection and limited emergency
medical services under the terms of this Agreement.

2) Duration and Renewal. The effective term of this Agreement shall be from

through June 30, 2019.1 The provisions of this Agreement shall renew

automatically on July 4" of each,year for '‘consecutive,one-year terms, unless either party
pursues termination of the Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 11.

3) Services Provided), Fire Suppression, Emergency Rescue, and limited
EmergencydVedical Services (collectively “Emergency Services”) will be provided under
this Agreement. “Unless, the Incident,Commander (senior AGENCY Officer present)
requests additional help, AGENCY shall provide a standard response as determined by
AGENCY dispateh pretocols“an each emergency call from the Applicant, subject to
conditions below.

It is intended that the Emergency Services provided under this Agreement shall
be maderavailable 1o the individuals residing at the property described in the Preamble
above (the “Property”) or invitees of said residents (collectively, “Service Recipients”) in
conjunction with the above-referenced Property irrespective of whether the Property is
owner-occupigd 'or leased. While the Applicant shall be responsible for all fees
assessed under this Agreement, AGENCY also reserves the right to invoice any actual
Service Recipient for the services provided under this Agreement, according to the fee
schedule adopted by AGENCY, as amended from time to time. Said billing shall be in
addition to the service fee charged under this Agreement.

In providing services under this Agreement, AGENCY reserves the right to

involve such other jurisdictions and EMS or suppression service providers as it deems
necessary, consistent with its then current protocol. No assurances are made as to

Page 99 of 119



whether, or to what extent, any such third party providers will respond. Applicant and
Service Recipients may be responsible for any additional charges assessed by such
other service providers.

Applicant herein acknowledges that AGENCY alone will determine itS response
to any given incident and that AGENCY alone will determine the numbef of units and
personnel responding to such incident. Applicant further acknowledges that sueh
response is subject to, among others and without limitation# any unforeseen
circumstance, a major fire, other accidents, conflicting concurrent ‘calls, reduction in
force, road closure, poor road conditions, acts of God, or other situations imwhich there
is a shortage of manpower or equipment. Applicant understands that the respense time
will likely be extended beyond that which might be regularly expected elsewhere, within
the jurisdictional boundaries of AGENCY by reason ofghe, distance to and isolation of
the Applicant’'s Property, the limited manpower availabley, access limitations, “road
conditions, and the other calls within AGENCY that may ‘take, priority, and Applicant
hereby consents to the same. In addition, Applicant acknowledges and agrees that
AGENCY'’s response and effectiveness may' be limited by a lackiof adequate water

supply.

Applicant acknowledges and .agrees that AGENCY may, in its sole discretion,
give priority to other emergency calls either withinf® AGENCY’s jurisdictional boundaries
or outside AGENCY boundaries, potentially causing,a delay in response time. Further,
Applicant acknowledges and agrees that AGENCY<may, in conjunction with any call to
the Property, respond with insufficient equipment or ‘manpower on occasion, either by
reason of limited manpower, equipment availability, resource allocation, or by reason of
the limited informationthavingebeen made\available,to AGENCY in conjunction with the
determination of the appropriate response.

Applicant hereby acknowledges that 'no assurances are given or warranties
made as togthe response time or service level that will be offered, and agrees to hold
the AGENCY harmlessyfrom and“indemnify AGENCY for any and all damages which
might be incurred by Applicant;, Service Recipient, to Applicant’s Property or to any third
party’s property ‘or person,“including that of any Service Recipient, by reason of
extended responsedimes, reduced equipment or manpower response, the decision to
involve ‘other service providers, failure to involve other jurisdictions or service providers,
AGENCY’s decision, to allocate resources elsewhere either inside or outside of
AGENCY shurisdictional boundaries, the allocation of manpower or equipment, or other
operational decisions which might result in delay or additional loss of life or property.

Further, Applicant acknowledges and agrees that AGENCY shall not be liable for
the negligent act or omission of any third party service provider. Applicant also agrees
that AGENCY is under no obligation to transport any Service Recipient. Applicant
acknowledges that AGENCY does not hold a Certificate of Necessity and does NOT
provide ambulance or non-emergency transport services, and that transport services
are typically provided through a third party. Applicant, Service Recipient, or both, shall
be solely responsible for any and all expenses associated with any transport services
utilized by either.

2

Page 100 of 119



4) Response Time. AGENCY shall make reasonable efforts to respond to
Applicant’s emergency calls in a manner consistent with then-current agency protocol,
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. Applicant hereby
acknowledges that response times are subject to variations due to existing weather
conditions, road conditions, travel distance, traffic conditions, propertygdidentification,
conflicting responses, equipment and manpower availability or allocation, and accessito
Applicant’s Property. Applicant acknowledges that because of the substantial distance
involved, the minimum response time likely to be experienced by Applicant may‘exceed
that of other recipients within the jurisdictional boundaries of AGENCY, and that no
assurances are given by the AGENCY as to what ISO rating might “apply to the
Applicant’s Property.

5) Routing Information. Applicant agrees that'it shall provide AGENCY with
current routing information to Applicant’s Property in_a form acceptable to AGENCY Fire
Chief, and will endeavor to inform all occupants of subject Property ofdthe proper
procedures to follow in case of fire.

6) Access. Applicant hereby specifically acknowledges that'standard access
roads sufficient to allow AGENCY fire equipment to reach the scenes of emergency
calls are a significant factor in AGENCY’s ability te'respond to emergency calls within a
reasonable and expeditious time. Ifaccess roadways are not maintained by other public
service agencies, the responsibility of providing and maintaining adequate access rests
solely with Applicant. Applicant hereby agrees, to hold AGENCY harmless from and to
fully indemnify AGENCYafor any liability or damages arising from any delay which might
occur by reason of limited, inadequate or. poorly maintained access, inadequate address
or access description, or failure ofpApplicant or the Property to comply with applicable
fire codes, building codes, zoning codesyor recommendations or requirements made by
any agency or AGENCY.

Applicant herebyygrants to AGENCY the right of ingress and egress and to enter
upon Applicant's Property ¥fer purposes of conducting inspections to determine
accessibility, and\to observe any other matters which may affect AGENCY’s ability to
provide services under this Agreement. Nothing herein shall be construed as requiring
AGENCY to make any such inspection, or to require that AGENCY report to the
Property owner in‘regard to any accessibility issues.

7) Compensation; Calculation; Payment. As consideration for AGENCY’s
provision of Emergency Services under this Agreement, Applicant shall pay to AGENCY
a sum (the “Service Fee”) equal to the amount which would be paid if the Applicant’s
Property was located in and taxable by the respective fire district (either the Central
Yavapai Fire District or the Chino Valley Fire District) which would otherwise contract to
provide such services to Applicant at that fire district's then current tax rate, any
applicable bond debt servicing rates, plus an administrative fee equal to $50.00 as
modified from time to time. The Service Fee shall be owed to AGENCY by Applicant
even if there is no current county tax assessed on the Property: by reason of the fact
that the property is considered to be non-taxable; because no net assessed value has

3

Page 101 of 119



been established; or for any other reason. In that event, for the purpose of calculating
the Service Fee to be paid by the Applicant, 10% of the full cash value as indicated by
the county assessor’s office may be used as the assessed value, or if the full cash value
is not available, the value of the property shall be established by way of appraisal
conducted by a duly-licensed real estate appraiser provided by and solely atfthe cost of
Applicant.

If the property is appraised, the assessed value will be 10% offthe appraisalt The
then current fire district tax rate shall be applied to said property value,yplus any then-
applicable bond debt service rates and an administrative fee equal ta $50.00. If for
some reason the current assessed value information is unavailable, then the Service
Fee under this contract, as renewed, will be equal to the Service Fee chargedifor the
immediately preceding service year, plus 10%, until suChytime as the current ‘propéerty
value information becomes available, at which time the‘fee, for the then-currentiyear
shall be recalculated and an adjustment to the Service Fee made.

Payment shall be due when this Agréement is_signed; “alternatively, payment
arrangements may be approved in thegsole discretion of AGENCY for quarterly
payments with the first payment being due and payablefsimultaneous with the execution
of this Agreement and thereafter on the irst, dayf each subsequent quarter. Any
payment not received within 30 days ef the due date will be considered in default and
may result in the termination of this Agreement:For the initial term of the Agreement,
the parties agree that the fee shall be $«F17», butythat such fee may be prorated
(based on 12 months).

In the event of terminatien of this'"Agreementdue to non-payment by Applicant of
the agreed Service Fee within 30, days)of due date, Applicant must reapply for
Emergency Services pursuant,to a“newpAgreement. In such event, the only option for
payment under such new Agreement shalllbe for payment of all monies due in full at the
time of execution,of the new ‘Agreement; other payment arrangements will only be
considered upen-renewal of the Agreement after completion of the initial term of the
new Agreement.

The Service Fee paid to AGENCY by Applicant pursuant to this Agreement shall
be“considered earned by AGENCY when paid, and shall not be conditioned upon or
modified by reason of the number of responses made by AGENCY to the Applicant’s
propertyqduring thetterm of this Agreement. While Applicant shall be responsible for all
Service Fees assessed under this Agreement, AGENCY also reserves the right to
invoice any actual Service Recipients for the services provided under this Agreement
according to the then-current fee schedule adopted by AGENCY, as amended from time
to time. Said invoice shall be in addition to any Service Fee due under the terms of this
Agreement.

8) Insurance. Applicant shall provide AGENCY with a current certificate of
liability and hazard insurance, together with the name and address of insurance agent,
name of insurance company providing coverage, and insurance policy number.

4

Page 102 of 119



9) Waiver and Disclaimer of Liability. Applicant agrees that AGENCY shall
not be liable for any consequential damages to Applicant or any Service Recipient,
including but not limited to any lost income or profits suffered by Applicant or any
Service Recipient. In consideration of AGENCY’s agreement to provide services under
the terms of this Agreement, Applicant agrees to hold AGENCY harmless_and hereby
releases AGENCY from and indemnifies AGENCY for any and all claims, demands,
liability and causes of action that may arise as a result of AGENCY providing the
services described herein. Applicant specifically agrees to hold AGENCY harmless
from, in addition to the foregoing, any claims, demands, liability oricauses of action
which might arise out of AGENCY’s inability to provide, or any delayyer limits in
providing services, due in whole or in part to the conditions spelled out in Sections 3, 4,
5, and 6 of this Agreement.

10) No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement will be for the benefit of the
parties named herein only and shall not be construed as having been entered, into for
the benefit of any third party.

11) No Warranties. Nothing herein shall be construedias a warranty by
AGENCY against damages, whether to “eal, property or personal property, which may
result by way of fire, injury to a person, by‘aceidentfor any other emergency occurring
on Applicant’s Property.

12) Limitation of Damages. \ In the event of, breach or non-performance by
AGENCY, Applicant’s sole remedy shall be limited totheytermination of this Agreement
and refund of any unearned fees for that current eontract year, the parties hereto having
agreed that said fees are a reasonable amount 'of damages. This limitation of damages
shall bind, without limitationy, Service ,Recipients, family members, legal representatives,
assigns and successors in_interest ofithe Applicant. The waiver, hold harmless and
indemnification provisions of this, Agreement are for the benefit of AGENCY and shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

13) Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement by thirty (30)
days’ written natice of teérmination delivered to the other party at these addresses:

For AGENCY:

CentrahArizona, Fire and Medical Authority
8603 E. Eastridge Drive

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

For Applicant:

Page 103 of 119



In the event of termination of this Agreement after the Applicant has paid the
required payment due for that term, AGENCY shall return funds to the
prorated on a per day basis for the period after the date of termination.

In the event Applicant sells the subject property or otherwis
same, this Agreement will terminate immediately upon notification f
same; provided, however, that the indemnification requirements im
under this Agreement for incidents occurring during the term of this
survive the termination hereof. Nothing herein shall prevent AGENCY fro

14) Cancellation Due to Conflict.
pursuant to the mandates of A.R.S. §38-511.

15)  Severability. If any provisio is A eld to be
unconstitutional, invalid, or unenforceable : owever, the
remainder of the Agreement shall not B full force and
effect.

16) Fire Code Complian i eby specifically acknowledges that
all operations and activities, as w ion, and remodel of structures
when applicable, will be in compliance wi opted Fire Code.

The undersign e Applicant has the power to enter
into this Agreement a acts*have been taken to enter into this
Agreement.

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL
AUTHORITY
APPLICANT

Board Chair Date
ATTEST:
Date Board Clerk Date

Page 104 of 119



121 POLICY COMMITTEE &
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 07/22/2024
Reviewed: 07/22/2024

. PURPOSE

To identify the purpose and function of the Policy Committee.
Il SCOPE

This applies to all Policy Committee Members.

The Policy Committee shall consist of the following representatives:
Fire Chief*

[ )

o Assistant Chief of Administration / Executive Administrative Director*
e Human Resources Manager*
[ J

Labor Representative* (2) — (CAFMA Chapter President and a

representative appointed by the CAFMA Chapter President)

[ ]

[ ]

e Planning and Logistics Representative
e Operations Member Representative (3)
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]

Fire Prevention Representative

Health-and-Safety Officer

Alternate Members

M. POLICY

A Policy Advisory Committee shall be established to study issues and make
policy recommendations to the Board of Directors. Representation on the
Committee shall be drawn from all levels of the organization.

The Policy Committee shall operate under the provisions of the Arizona Open
Meeting Law and Robert's Rules of Order. The Committee will serve as an
advisory committee to the Board of Directors on all items that fall within the
scope of the current policy manual. Items of policy will be presented to the Board
of Directors after a majority vote by the Policy Committee. A dissenting opinion
may be included in the presentation if the dissenter wishes.

The Policy Committee may also discuss items related to operational procedures
and make recommendations to the Fire Chief for consideration.

Page 1 of 3

Page 105 of 119



121 POLICY COMMITTEE
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 07/22/2024
Reviewed: 07/22/2024

The Committee may meet on a quarterly basis or as needed; however, due to
wildland season and reduced attendance, the June meeting may be suspended
annually as directed by Fire Chief.

Selection
The representatives shall be selected by their peers. Each representative will
then appoint an alternate.

Term

With-the-exception-of- the-The Fire Chief, the Assistant Chief of Administration,
the Human Resources Manager, and the CAFMA Chapter President serve as
static members, not subject to term length; the current person in these positions
automatically assumes the position on the Policy Committee. ;-the-The Policy
Committee term length_for all other positions is two years; however, members
may serve more than one term. Positions will be open for selection in April of
each year.

Attendance

The Policy Committee will meet as needed. Committee members must attend
66% of the meetings annually and not miss more than three (3) consecutive
meetings to remain a member. If a member is removed from the Committee due
to poor attendance, the alternate shall assume the regular position and another
alternate will be selected as outlined above.

Officers

Officers of the Committee shall consist of a chairperson and a clerk. These
officers will be elected from the membership of the Committee at an election
during the regular meeting in April of each year. If either office is vacated for any
reason, the Committee shall elect an interim officer to fill the position until the
next annual election.

At the direction of the Committee, the Clerk shall produce agendas, packets, and
minutes for Policy Committee meetings. The Clerk may be a non-voting member
appointed by the Chairperson.

Voting

Each position on the Policy Committee has one vote. Members must be present
to cast a vote. An alternate may cast a vote if a regular member is not present at
the meeting.

Policy Review
In accordance with accreditation standards, all policies, including the
organizational chart, will be reviewed every three (3) years by the Policy

Page 2 of 3

Page 106 of 119



121 POLICY COMMITTEE
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 07/22/2024
Reviewed: 07/22/2024

Committee, Agency legal counsel, or an outside 3" party subject matter expert
as appropriate or deemed necessary by the Board of Directors.

Committee Membership Solicitation Process:

e Excluding Labor Representative positions, when a position has been vacated,
either by written notice to the Committee Chairperson or separation from the
Agency, the Committee Clerk will:

1. Send an email to the peer group represented by the vacated position
requesting nominations or volunteers to serve on the committee.

2. If more than one nomination is received, an email will be sent to that peer
group asking them to vote for one (1) of the nominees. Each person in the
peer group may vote only one (1) time.

3. Once all votes are tallied, and upon confirming that individual’s
acceptance to serve on the committee, an email will be sent advising the
peer group that the elected nominee is willing to serve and will be
presented for acceptance by the Committee at the next regularly
scheduled meeting.

4. If only a single nomination is received, upon confirming that individual's
acceptance to serve on the committee, an email will be sent advising the
peer group that the single nominee is willing to serve and will be
presented for acceptance by the Committee at the next regularly
scheduled meeting.

5. Upon acceptance by the Committee, the new member shall notify the
Committee Clerk of their designated alternate.

e Labor Representative positions will be filled by the current CAFMA Chapter
Vice President or designee of Local 3066. The members being nominated for

the committee by the CAFMA Chapter will be provided to the Policy
Committee in writing, to the Committee Clerk.

Page 3 of 3

Page 107 of 119



402 COMPENSATION
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 04/28/2025
Reviewed: 04/28/2025

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to identify a compensation schedule for wage
increases, overtime, assignment pay, extra pay, holidays paidpaid, or holidays
given off with pay, etc. for members of the Agency.

SCOPE

This policy applies to all part-time and full-time Agency members.
POLICY

Current annual wage scales are available from Administration.

Merit Increases

All members must attain a score total average score of 2.0 “progressing”
(probationary) or 2.5 (ren—prebatienarynon probationary) or higher to be eligible
for a merit increase. Anyone receiving a rating of 1.0 in any category shall not be
eligible for a merit increase for that rating period.

Longevity Pay

Holiday Pay
All full-time operations members, including Battalion Chiefs, receive $100 per

holiday for the following 11 holidays:

New Year’s Day Labor Day

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Columbus Day
President’s Day Veteran’s Day
Memorial Day

Juneteenth Thanksgiving Day
Independence Day Christmas Day

All full-time non-operations members receive the following seven (7) holidays off
with pay:

New Year’s Day Veteran’s Day
Memorial Day Thanksgiving Day
Independence Day Christmas Day
Labor Day

All full-time Non-Operations members will also receive four (4) floating holidays
off with pay in place of the following holidays: Martin Luther King, Jr. Day,
President’s Day, Juneteenth, and Columbus Day. The accrual of and availability

Page 1 of 6
Page 108 of 119



402 COMPENSATION
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 04/28/2025
Reviewed: 04/28/2025

for use is at the beginning of each calendar year.

Operations personnel assigned to an alternate work schedule (light duty) due to
an injury will be eligible for a floating holiday(s) only if their alternate work
schedule encompasses the date of any of the three designated floating holidays.
They must take the earned floating holiday prior to returning to shift work or
forfeit the benefit.

Operations personnel assigned to an alternate work schedule due to a training
class who will not be able to utilize a floating holiday(s), will receive holiday pay if
their alternate work schedule encompasses the date of any of the four (4)
designated floating holidays.

Floating holidays will be requested and approved following existing leave
protocols. Minimum staffing requirements for each division will be determined by
each division supervisor. Failure to use the designated floating holidays prior to
the end of the calendar year will result in the forfeiture of the benefit. The closure
of offices or facilities for non-operations personnel will be in observance of the
annual Federal Holiday Schedule with mandatory (non-floating) holidays being
observed on the closest work-dayworkday to the calendar holiday.

Operations qualified personnel will be compensated at double their normal hourly
rate for any overtime worked on New Year's Day, Independence Day,
Thanksgiving Day, or Christmas Day — this is specific for minimum staffing of
shift coverage for CAFMA Operations. All other non—exempt personnel will be
paid the equivalent of double time if required to work on a mandatory holiday.
Any overtime worked on a mandatory holiday between 7:00 and 17:00 will be
paid as one (1) hour of the employee’s regular hourly rate in addition to the
holiday pay. Any overtime worked outside of regular working hours will be paid
as double time. Any overtime must be entered and approved in the staffing
program, as noted under “Approval of Overtime”.

All full-time members working a 40-hour schedule and assigned to an operational
unit will receive the following four (4) holidays off with pay: New Year’s Day,
Independence Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day.

All full-time members working a 40-hour schedule and assigned to an operational
unit will receive holiday pay per holiday for the following three (3) holidays: Labor
Day, Veteran’s Day, and Memorial Day and will be expected to work on these
days as per their assignment.

All full-time members working a 40-hour schedule and assigned to an operational
unit will receive four (4) floating holidays off with pay in place of the following
holidays: Martin Luther King Jr. Day, President’s Day, Juneteenth, and Columbus
Day. The accrual of and the availability for the use is at the beginning of each

Page 2 of 6
Page 109 of 119



402 COMPENSATION
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 04/28/2025
Reviewed: 04/28/2025

calendar year. Floating holidays will be requested and approved following
existing leave protocols.

Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

The Agency observes a 28-day work period and overtime is calculated using the
regular overtime method of dividing an annual salary by 2,912 hours. In addition,
accrued paid time off, when used by members during the work period, will count
towards the overtime calculations. FLSA law provides that where State and local
government members, solely at their option, work occasionally or sporadically on
a part-time basis for the same public agency in a different capacity from their
regular employment, the hours worked in the different jobs shall not be combined
for the purpose of determining overtime liability under the Act. Reference CFR
§553.30.

Approval of Overtime
Any overtime, other than that which related to emergency responses and/or
minimum staffing, shall have prior approval by the Assistant Chief or Fire Chief.

Timeliness of Paperwork

Any paperwork relating to pay changes must be received by the Payroll
Department by 10:00 a.m. on the Thursday prior to the end of the pay period to
be included in the compensation for that pay period.

All staffing program entries must be approved by the division supervisor or
manager no later than 10am on the Monday following the end of the pay period
to go into effect for that pay period. If there was an error for the payroll period or
an omission of pay due, a Payroll Correction Form must be completed by the
employee (and appropriate supervisors) to be processed in the next pay period.

When working on special projects which are outside normal job duties, there will
be no compensation for off-duty time, i.e., sleep, rest, meaktimesmealtimes
(unless on-call), and recuperation, etc. Members must sign the Special Duty
Assignment Agreement to qualify for this compensation.

Paramedic Assignment Pay

Paramedics will receive assignment pay. This assignment pay will be added to
their base salary. Agency sponsored members that are attending a paramedic
training program will receive 50% paramedic assignment pay upon 1/3
successful completion of paramedic training. Member will receive 100%
paramedic assignment pay upon successfully completing 2/3 of paramedic
training program. The Supervisor of the attending sponsored member will request
verification of completing criteria from the Paramedic Program at each pay
increase benchmark.

Page 3 of 6
Page 110 of 119



402 COMPENSATION
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 04/28/2025
Reviewed: 04/28/2025

Paramedic assignment pay is contingent upon member maintaining their
certification.

Copies of updated medical certification cards required by Arizona DHS and
YRMC will be turned into the office prior to expiration date on the card. Failure to
have a current copy of medical certification cards on file will result in the loss of
any associated assignment pay and may result in disciplinary action. Full time
members will be removed from shift work until copies of medical certification
cards can be obtained.

HazMat Assignment Pay

Hazardous Materials Technicians will be paid assignment pay. All technicians are
expected to attend a minimum 66% of the scheduled monthly hazardous
materials drills during the calendar year; this includes time on and off duty. On-
duty members should make an effort to attend the drill by making prior
arrangements with the battalion chief or utilizing trades. If unable to attend,
members should make up the drill or class that was missed. Members that do not
meet the attendance requirements will meet with the team coordinators to
evaluate performance and participation. There will be no further compensation
for attending these drills. Overtime will be paid for responding off duty to
hazardous material incidents.

TRT Assignment Pay

Technical Rescue Technicians will be paid assignment pay added to their regular
hourly rate. In return, all technicians are expected to attend a minimum 66% of
the scheduled monthly TRT drills during the calendar year; this includes time on
and off duty. On-duty members should make an effort to attend the drill by
making prior arrangements with the Battalion Chief. If unable to attend, members
should make up the drill / class that was missed. Members that do not meet the
attendance requirements will meet with the team coordinator to evaluate
performance and participation. There will be no compensation above the
previously stated hourly assignment pay for attending these drills. Overtime will
be paid for responding off duty to TRT incidents.

Peer Fitness Trainer Assignment Pay

Peer Fitness Trainers will be paid an assignment pay added to their regular
hourly rate. In return, all peer fitness trainers are expected to be responsible for
knowing and applying a significant amount of information to safely and
effectively train fellow firefighters and give them the results they need for a long
and healthy career in the fire service. Each trainer is required to be a Peer
Fitness Trainer certified through the American Council on Exercise (ACE) which
is geared towards firefighter health and wellbeing. Additionally, they must
maintain all CE requirements, recertify every two (2) years through ACE, and
have the certification on file with the Administrative Office to be eligible for the

Page 4 of 6
Page 111 of 119



402 COMPENSATION
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 04/28/2025
Reviewed: 04/28/2025

Assignment Pay. Special Duty pay will be used as compensation for members
testing.

Acting Pay

Member is paid an additional $1.00 per hour for working in an acting position with
a one-hour minimum as approved by supervisor. A member receiving Acting pay
is not eligible for Rover Pay.

Rover Pay
An Operations member is paid rover pay when they are moved from their

assigned station to a different station for more than one hour during their
scheduled shift.

Engineer / Supervisor Meetings — Pay

It is mandatory for Engineers and Supervisors to attend the semi-annual
meetings held for their ranks. Time spent at these meetings will be paid overtime.
Acting Engineers and Acting Captains are encouraged, but are not required, to
attend these meetings also as appropriate to their rank and will be paid overtime
for attending.

Special Duty Assignment Pay

All members will be compensated at a rate of $40.00 per hour for all hours
documented. There will be no compensation for off-duty time, i.e., sleep, rest,
meaktimesmealtimes, and recuperation, etc. per 29 CFR 553.212(a), and (b),
and 553.30 — Non-exempt and Occasional or Sporadic Work.

All members who participate in this program are members of the Agency while on
the Special Duty Assignment and are governed by Agency. Any violations will be
handled accordingly.

Compensation for Off-Duty Responses

All members who are canceled anytime within one (1) hour of the initial alarm will
be compensated for one (1) hour. After one (1) hour, members will be
compensated for actual time worked over the one (1) hour minimum.

Members Working Overtime in a Suppression Position

Agency members, both exempt and non-exempt, that are employed in a position
at CAFMA that-deoesnotincludefire-suppression in suppression and non-
suppression or other emergency response duties may work overtime hours,
outside normal work hours, to respond to fires and other emergency scenes if
qualified and requested.

Overtime hours in this situation will be paid at the overtime rate of the individual's
full-time position. Members will remain in the retirement system appropriate to

Page 5 of 6
Page 112 of 119



402 COMPENSATION
Created/Revised: 07/01/2016 / 04/28/2025
Reviewed: 04/28/2025

their regular full-time position.
For example, a fire inspector may work on an engine in the capacity of a

firefighter if they meet and maintain the established skill and physical
requirements of a firefighter.

Page 6 of 6
Page 113 of 119



10/22/25, 4:29 PM Fwd: CWDG Round 3 Successful applicant next steps - Cody Rose - Outlook

6‘ Outlook

Fwd: CWDG Round 3 Successful applicant next steps

From Alan Schuster <aschuster@cazfire.gov>
Date Wed 10/22/2025 4:28 PM
To Cody Rose <crose@cazfire.gov>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: FS-USFS CWDG Program <SM.FS.usfs_cwdg@usda.gov>
Date: September 23, 2025 at 12:22:55 MST
Subject: CWDG Round 3 Successful applicant next steps

Caution: This e-mail is from an external sender. Please use caution when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, please click the Phish Alert button.

https://www.usda.gov/about-usda/news/press-releases/2025/09/23/usda-invests-58-
community-projects-reduce-wildfire-risk

First off, congratulations for being a successful applicant. Given that CWDG Round 3 was
extremely competitive, being selected as a CWDG recipient is an achievement.

As a successful applicant we wanted to ensure you know you are located within a state that
“Opted-In” to directly administer the CWDG program. Staff from your state will be reaching
out to inform you about the next steps and facilitate the execution of your CWDG grant.

Again, congratulations on being selected and we look forward to supporting your success
with the CWDG program and the impacts it will help achieve.

Community Wildfire Defense Grant Program

Forest Service
Fire and Aviation Management

Page 114 of 119

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane10



10/22/25, 4:29 PM Fwd: CWDG Round 3 Successful applicant next steps - Cody Rose - Outlook

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the
intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to
civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

To avoid inadvertent creation of a quorum and/or a serial meeting issue and to avoid liability for a potential violation of
open meeting law, do not respond to all or forward to all fire board members from this email, and do not share
opinions or discuss the substance of this matter with other fire board members by response to this email.

This communication may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and may not be disclosed to anyone other
than the intended addressee. Any other disclosure is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the intended addressee,
you have received this communication in error. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy the communication
including all content and any attachments.

Thank you.

Page 115 of 119

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane10



Award Letter

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20472

FEMA

GIARTY

Effective date: 09/25/2025 (o

3

LN S

on Uy
S
')
MY
)

Lee Barnes

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL
8603 E EASTRIDGE DRIVE
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314

EMW-2024-FG-07707

Dear Lee Barnes,

Congratulations on behalf of the Department of Homeland Security. Your application submitted for the
Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (FG) Grant funding opportunity has been
approved in the amount of $1,818,072.72 in Federal funding. As a condition of this grant, you are
required to contribute non-Federal funds equal to or greater than 10.0% of the Federal funds awarded,
or $181,807.28 for a total approved budget of $1,999,880.00. Please see the FY 2024 FG Notice of
Funding Opportunity for information on how to meet this cost share requirement.

Before you request and receive any of the Federal funds awarded to you, you must establish
acceptance of the award through the FEMA Grants Outcomes (FEMA GO) system. By accepting this
award, you acknowledge that the terms of the following documents are incorporated into the terms of
your award:

o Summary Award Memo - included in this document

o Agreement Articles - included in this document

» Obligating Document - included in this document

« 2024 FG Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) - incorporated by reference

Please make sure you read, understand, and maintain a copy of these documents in your official file for
this award.

Sincerely,

Stacey Street
Deputy Assistant Administrator
Grants Program Directorate

Page 116 of 119



stryker

9.25.25 - Power-LOAD x2 (antler replacement) -
CAFMA

Quote Number:

Version:

Prepared For:

Quote Date:

Expiration Date:

Contract Start:

Phone Number:

11158470 Remit to:

1

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MED AUTH Rep:

Attn: Email:
Mobile:

09/25/2025

09/30/2025

08/04/2025

Delivery Address

Name:

Account #:

Address:

Equipment Products:

#
1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0
7.0
8.0
9.0
10.0
11.0
12.0

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND  Name:
MED AUTH

20036080

9601 E VALLEY RD BLDG G
PRESCOTT VALLEY
Arizona 86314-2300

Product
639005550003
0001194000
0021197000
0037247000
6390101108
639000010111
639000010135
639000010148
6390001153
6390001170
6390001183
6390001202

ProCare Products:

Sold To - Shipping

MED AUTH
Account #: 20036080

Address:

Arizona 86314-2300

Description
MTS PWLD EXCLUDES FLOOR PLATE
1/4-20X 3/8 FLAT HEX HEAD CAP
SET SCREW 5/16-18 X 1/4 W/P
RUBBER GROMMET
FLOOR PLATE ATTACHMENT BRKT
END CAPFLRPLATE, CASTING,MACH
CABLE, ANCHOR TO VEHICLE
HOOK, SAFETY, POWER LOAD
LOOM, WIRE PROTECTION
DRAIN TUBE
DRAIN TUBE, FLOOR PLATE
CLAMP, RUBBER COATED, P STYLE

1

This is not an Invoice

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND  Name:

9601 E VALLEY RD BLDG G
PRESCOTT VALLEY

Stryker Sales, LLC

21343 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1213

USA

Lindsey Herman

lindsey.herman@stryker.com

5099540739

Bill To Account

CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND

MED AUTH
Account #: 20036080
Address: 9601 E VALLEY RD BLDG G

PRESCOTT VALLEY

Arizona 86314-2300

Qty Sell Price
$30,175.20
$3.26
$2.12
$1.33
$57.80
$48.00
$80.80
$64.00
$18.90
$36.00
$5.14

N N N NN R N DN M MDD

-
N

$1.98
Equipment Total:

Total
$60,350.40
$13.02
$8.48
$2.66
$115.60
$192.00
$161.60
$128.00
$37.80
$72.00
$10.27
$23.81
$61,115.62

Page 117 of 119



stryker

9.25.25 - Power-LOAD x2 (antler replacement) -

CAFMA
Quote Number: 11158470 Remit to: Stryker Sales, LLC
21343 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1213
USA
Version: 1
Prepared For: CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MED AUTH Rep: Lindsey Herman
Attn: Email: lindsey.herman@stryker.com
Phone Number:
Mobile: 5099540739
Quote Date: 09/25/2025
Expiration Date: 09/30/2025
Contract Start: 08/04/2025
# Product Description Qty Sell Price Total
13.1 POWERLOAD-PROCARE Power Load for MTS PWLD EXCLUDES FLOOR PLATE 2 $1,999.20 $3,998.40
09/26/2025 - 09/25/2026
ProCare Total: $3,998.40
Price Totals:
Estimated Sales Tax (9.180%): $5,610.41
Shipping and Handling: $754.38
Grand Total: $71,478.81
Comments:

Pricing is valid through October 14th, 2025

Prices: In effect for 30 days

Terms: Net 30 Days

Shipping & Handling Includes:
Standard freight, special packaging, semi rigging cranes, labor & delivery of equipment to final location, removal of all packaging, pre-delivery site
check, education/training

Terms and Conditions:

Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit, pricing, and documentation approval. Legal
documentation must be signed before your equipment can be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon completion of our review process
and your selection of a payment schedule. Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to any third party the terms of this quote or any other
information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be provided by Stryker to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior
written approval, except as may be requested by law or by lawful order of any applicable government agency. A copy of Stryker Medical's terms
and conditions can be found at _https://techweb.stryker.com/Terms_Conditions/index.html.

? Page 118 of 119

This is not an Invoice



stryker

9.25.25 - Power-LOAD x2 (antler replacement) -

CAFMA

Quote Number:

Version:

Prepared For:

Quote Date:

Expiration Date:

Contract Start:

11158470

1
CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MED AUTH
Attn:

09/25/2025
09/30/2025

08/04/2025

Remit to:

Rep:

Email:

Phone Number:

Mobile:

3

This is not an Invoice

Stryker Sales, LLC

21343 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1213
USA

Lindsey Herman

lindsey.herman@stryker.com

5099540739

Page 119 of 119



